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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IREHREE

| am pleased to present the results of Meilleure Health
International Industry Group Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2018 (the “year"”) to the shareholders.

RESULTS

During the year under review, the Group recorded
a turnover of approximately HK$230,542,000 (2017:
approximately HK$68,705,000), representing an increase
of 2.4 times as compared with the same period last year.
Profit attributable to owners of the Company amounted
to approximately HK$80,537,000 (2017: approximately
HK$80,066,000, representing an increase of 0.6% as
compared with the same period last year. Excluding
the goodwill impairment for the year of approximately
HK$17,534,000, the profit attributable to owners of the
Company increased from approximately HK$80,537,000 to
approximately HK$98,071,000, representing an increase of
22.5% as compared with the same period last year.

Healthcare Related Business

The revenue derived from the Healthcare Related Business
for the year was approximately HK$46,248,000 (2017:
approximately HK$43,036,000), representing an increase
of 7.5% as compared with the same period last year.
The profit derived from this segment was approximately
HK$2,985,000 (2017: approximately HK$255,000),
representing an increase of 10.7 times as compared with
the same period last year.

Trading Business

The revenue derived from the Trading business for
the year was approximately HK$118,847,000 (2017:
approximately HK$1,099,000), representing an increase of
107.1 times as compared with the same period last year.
The profit derived from this segment was approximately
HK$16,221,000 (2017: approximately HK$458,000),
representing an increase of 34.4 times as compared with
the same period last year, which was mainly due to the
increase of steel trading business.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IREHREE

Agency Service

The revenue derived from the Agency Service for the year
was approximately HK$46,731,000 (2017: approximately
HK$14,727,000), representing an increase of 2.2 times
as compared with the same period last year. The profit
derived was increased by 205.3% from approximately
HK$13,098,000 for the year ended 31 December 2017
to approximately HK$39,991,000 for the year ended 31
December 2018. The significant increase was mainly
resulted from the significant increase in the consultancy
and agency business in China.

Property Investment and Leasing Business

The revenue from the Property Investment and Leasing
Business was increased by 90.1% from approximately
HK$9,843,000 for year ended 31 December 2017 to
approximately HK$18,716,000 for the year ended 31
December 2018, mainly due to an increase in rental
revenue. The profit derived was decreased by 29.5% from
approximately HK$106,346,000 for the year ended 31
December 2017 to approximately HK$74,943,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2018, mainly due to the decrease
in fair value gain on its investment properties.

DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2018.

DEVELOPMENT AND PROSPECTS

Acquisition of an Associate

On 10 February 2018, the Group entered into a Framework
Agreement with Hemp Investment Group pursuant
to which the Group agreed to purchase from Hemp
Investment Group a 20% equity interest (the “20% Equity
Interest”) in EFE X & WE K AR 2 & (Yunnan Hansu
Biotechnology Co., Ltd.) (“Yunnan Hansu"”), a company
established in the PRC. Thereafter, to implement the
arrangements under the Framework Agreement, the Group
entered into an Equity Transfer Agreement with Hemp
Investment Group, pursuant to which Hemp Investment
Group agreed to transfer the 20% Equity Interest to #&# 3
It EEE AR AR (Wuhu Meilleure Health Management
Limited), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, at a consideration of RMB60 million. The
acquisition was completed on 16 March 2018. The net
profit before purchase price allocation of Yunnan Hansu
was RMB50,020,000 for the year ended 31 December
2018.

Annual Report 2018
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IREHREE

Yunnan Hansu holds the first hemp processing licence
that complies with the GMP standard in the PRC. To the
best of the Company’'s information and belief after making
reasonable enquiries, it is also the largest extraction base
of Cannabidiol (CBD) and other cannabinol substance.
Currently thirteen effective non-psychoactive ingredients
and terpenoids in hemp can be extracted and isolated in
the base. Being the only facility where geranyl flavonoids
could be extracted from hemps for industrial purposes, it
has applied for 17 patents and has been the demonstration
project of the anti-drug authority in Yunnan Province. It
sets the leading benchmark for the industry in the world,
and has great influence in the pricing of international
market.

Hemp Investment Group is one of the global leaders
in the hemp industry, as well as a pioneer and leading
company in the hemp industry of the PRC. It is the
only legal investment group in the PRC using the entire
industry chain of medical hemp as its business layout, and
biopharmaceutics as its direction, covering the entire hemp
industry value chain from hemp plantation, extraction,
and biopharmaceutics with hemp-base active extracts
as ingredients. Based on the fact that Hemp Investment
Group possesses resources of major hemp varieties and a
full spectrum of licenses in the PRC, it has been placed in
the international leading position in the research and study
field of indications for cannabinoid pharmaceutics and has
two academician workstations.

The cooperation with Hemp Investment Group is a critical

initiative for the Group’s strategic investment in medical
and healthcare industry.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
IREHREE

Subscription of new shares

On 20 February 2018, the Company entered into the
Subscription Agreement with Mr. Tan Xin (“Mr. Tan")
and Mr. Zhang Ke (“Mr. Zhang"),
Tan and Mr. Zhang agreed to subscribe for, through a

pursuant to which Mr.

company to be incorporated by them (this company was
later incorporated as Hanzhong Investment Group Co.,
Limited CERIEEEB AR AF)) and the Company agreed
to allot and issue to the company a total of 312,000,000
Subscription Shares at the Subscription Price of HK$0.35
per Subscription Share. The net proceeds from the
subscription are approximately HK$109,200,000. The
Company intended to use the net proceeds from the
subscription to enlarge its capital base and prepare for any
development opportunities especially the development
of hemp health industry and the production of epilepsy,
antidepressant, analgesic and Alzheimer’'s disease
prevention and treatment products with cannabidiols
("CBD") as the core component. The subscription was
completed on 28 September 2018.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my deepest
appreciation for all staff of the Group for their excellent
contribution, thank our shareholders for their trust and
acknowledge our business partners’ support.

Zhou Xuzhou
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019

* for identification purpose only
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWESN

FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

On 3 February 2019, FII WA EXEREEEZAER
A #@l(Shenzhen Oianhal Meilleure Health Management
Ltd.) (“Shenzhen Meilleure”),
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into

Consulting Co., an indirect
an acquisition agreement with Ms. Jiang Shu ("Ms.
Jiang”), Mr. Li Zhanhuai (“Mr. Li") and JZ |5 & & 4
¥ & £ B BR A &(Shenzhen Wingor Biotechnology Co,
Ltd.) (“Shenzhen Wingor"),
Meilleure has conditionally agreed to acquire from Ms.
Li a 45% equity interest (the "45% Equity
Interest”) in Shenzhen Wingor at a total consideration of
RMB55,278,000. Shenzhen Wingor is a state-level high-
tech enterprise in the field of cells, with its business

pursuant to which Shenzhen

Jiang and Mr.

covering preparation and storage, technology research
and development, clinical research and transformation
applications of cell products. The Directors believe that
through the acquisition, the Company will further solidify
its existing competitive position in the health management
service field through pursuit of precision medicine, and
will be afforded the opportunity to tap into new business
areas through entering the cell and gene treatment market.
Completion of the acquisition occurred in the end of
February 2019 upon which Shenzhen Meilleure held the
45% Equity Interest in, and become the single largest
shareholder of Shenzhen Wingor.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity

As at 31 December 2018, cash and cash equivalents of the
Group totalled to approximately HK$161,142,000 (2017:
approximately HK$50,852,000),
8.43% are denominated in Hong Kong dollars, 36.58%
in RMB, 50.61% in US dollars, 0.02% in JPY, 0.04% in

Euro and 4.32% in AUD. The increase in cash and cash
equivalents is mainly due to the increase in funds raising

of which approximately

and bank borrowings.

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had aggregate banking
facilities of HK$283,466,000 (2017: HK$175,5637,000) of
which a short term loan of HK$219,5663,000 was utilized
(2017: HK$128,287,000).
used as working capital of the Group.

The bank borrowings are mainly

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Equity Fund Raising Activities

During the year, the Company has conducted the following

equity fund raising activities:

Date of

announcement
NERH

21 February 2018
28 September 2018

- \EZA=1-H
“2-\EnA=T)\R

14 April 2018
26 June 2018

—Z-/\FMATHA
“2-N\ERAZTKA

21 February 2018
30 April 2018

“2-\#ZA=1-H
—2-)\§mMA=TH

21 February 2018
10 April 2018

-/ \#ZA=1-H
“Z-\EMWATH

Event

gt

Subscription for 156,000,000 Shares by
an investor under general mandate
granted by Shareholders at annual
general meeting held on
24 May 2017

—ARAERERRN_E—+E0A
“TRABRZREBEAS HRtiZ
—#R &3R5 156,000,000 Ak

Subscription for 31,200,000 Shares by
an investor under general mandate
granted by Shareholders at annual
general meeting held on
24 May 2017

—ARAERERRN_E—+E0A
“TREBRZREBEAS HRtiz
— R E:RRE 31,200,000 kR 17

Subscription for 93,600,000 Shares by
an investor under general mandate
granted by Shareholders at annual
general meeting held on 24 May
2017

—AREERERRN-E—tFAA
ZtRERRZRERFAG LR
—#R 385 93,600,000 BRR 17

Subscription for 31,200,000 Shares by
an investor under general mandate
granted by Shareholders at annual
general meeting held on
24 May 2017

—AREERERRR_E—+4E0A
“TREBRZREBEAS LRtz
—#REE:RRE 31,200,000 kR 17
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Net proceeds
(approximate)

FrEmEFE(fa)

HK$54,600,000

54,600,000/

HK$10,920,000

10,920,000/ 7

HK$32,760,000

32,760,000

HK$10,920,000

10,920,007

KEED
ARARRFADE

Intended use of
proceeds

FERazRERE

Working capital for

daily operations and
prepare for development
opportunities

General working capital

Working capital for

daily operations and
prepare for development
opportunities

REEREEELRALR
(3R

Working capital for

daily operations and
prepare for development
opportunities

REEREEALRAER
Helr R

EIT IR EES ¢

Actual use of proceeds

FEsE ERAR

Acquisition of a 45% equity interest in
Shenzhen Wingor Biotechnology Co,
Ltd.: HK$54,600,000

KERIMREENRHERNE 2 45%
T : 54,600,000 7T

General working capital of the Group:
HK$2,620,000 and Acquisition of a 45%
equity interest in Shenzhen Wingor
Biotechnology Co, Ltd.: HK$8,300,000

REE—HEELES 2,620,0008LL
BRI MRAT DR RER LA 45%
TR : 8,300,000

General working capital, administrative
and operations: HK$32,760,000

—HheEES  THREE 32,760,000

B

General working capital, administrative

and operations: HK$10,920,000

10,920,000

F#k 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWESN

Gearing Ratio

As at 31 December 2018, the gearing ratio was 23%
(2017: 30%),
attributable to owners of the Company plus net debt.

calculated on net debt divided by the equity
Net debt includes bank borrowings, trade payables,
other payables and accruals, amounts due to related
parties and obligation arising from a put option to non-
controlling shareholders, less cash and cash equivalents.
As of 31 December 2018, the Group had the net debt of
HK$249,922,000 (2017: HK$290,046,000), while the equity
attributable to owners of the Company was amounted to
HK$817,003,000 (2017: HK$682,400,000).

Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2018, the Company had no capital
commitment (2017: Nil).

Pledge of the Group’s Assets

As at 31 December 2018, the bank borrowings amounting
to HK$219,563,000 (2017: HK$128,287,000) was secured
by the Hong Kong investment property, the commercial
properties in Wuhu, the commercial properties in Nanjing,
the land in Australia of the Group and the bank pledged
deposit, at carrying value of HK$62,900,000 (2017:
HK$53,600,000), HK$143,613,000 (2017: HK$160,461,000),
HK$28,900,000 (2017: NIL), HK$208,874,000 (2017:
HK$230,841,000) and HK$6,857,000 (2017: HK$7,506,000)
respectively.

Contingent Liabilities

On 1 November 2016, a writ of summons was issued by
Feng Hong Jiao (“Feng"”) against an indirect subsidiary of
the Company, La Clinigue De Paris (Hong Kong) Limited
(“"LCDPHK") and two other co-defendants, claiming that
she has suffered from personal injury, loss and damage
which was allegedly caused by the medical negligence
and/or breach of contract and/or misrepresentation on
the part of LCDPHK and the co-defendants, and that
LCDPHK and the co-defendants were vicariously liable in
the treatment and care given by its employees, servants,
agents and/or representatives to Feng (the “Action”). In
the Action, Feng claimed against LCDPHK and the co-

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEN WD T

defendants for unliquidated damages which amounted to
approximately HK$2,316,666 plus interests to be assessed.
As at 29 March 2019, the Action was at a preliminary
stage of court proceedings as Feng and LCDPHK has not
yet file any evidence. The Company was in the process of
seeking legal advice from its legal adviser as to the above
matter. The directors are of the opinion that as a result of
the preliminary stage of the Action, it is difficult to assess
the probability that Feng may recover any amount from
the Company. In addition, the directors represent that
the proceeding was incurred prior to the acquisition of La
Cliniqgue De Paris International Limited (“LCDPI") by the
Group, and hence the losses of the claim would be borne
by former shareholders of LCDPI| as prescribed by the
share purchase agreement. Taking into consideration the
above conditions, the directors are of the view that there
is no need to make a provision in respect of the claim.

Save as disclosed above, the Group was not liable to any

material legal proceedings of which provision for contingent
liabilities was required.
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The Directors are pleased in presenting their annual report
together with the audited consolidated financial statements
of the group for the year ended 31 December 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
Details of the principal activities of its subsidiaries are set
out in note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The financial performance of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2018 and the Group's financial position
as at that date are set out in the consolidated financial
statements on pages 66 to 216.

The Board does not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2018.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 28 to the consolidated
financial statements.

RESERVES

Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company,
before dividends, of approximately HK$80,537,000 (2017:
HK$80,066,000) have been transferred to reserves. Details
of the movements in the reserves of the Company and
the Group during the year are set out in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2018, the aggregate amount of the
Company'’s reserves available for distribution to its owners,
calculated under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), was HK$599,375,000 (2017: HK$501,050,000).

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Company is not aware of any tax relief and exemption
available to shareholders by reason of their holding of the
Company’s securities.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The movements of property, plant and equipment of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2018 are set out in
note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

EMPLOYMENT REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2018, the Group had approximately
86 employees. The Group’s remuneration policies are in
line with prevailing market practice and formulated on
the basis of the performance and experience of individual
employees. Apart from basic salaries, other staff benefits
included provident funds and medical schemes.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were as follows:

Executive Directors

Zhou Xuzhou
Zhou Wen Chuan
Liu Lailin

Non-Executive Director

Mao Zhenhua

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Gao Guanjiang
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
Zeng Wentao

Pursuant to the Bye-law 87(1) of the Company, each
Director is required to retire by rotation once every three
years and that one-third (or the number nearest to one-
third but not less than one-third) of the Directors shall
retire from office by rotation at each annual general
meeting of the Company. Accordingly, Mr. Zhou Xuzhou,
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan and Dr.
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the

Mao Zhenhua will retire

forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
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DIRECTOR’S SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan, and Mr. Liu Lailin
have entered into service contracts with the Company
respectively for an initial period of three years commencing
from 30 August 2016. Such agreements are determinable
by either party serving not less than three months' notice
in writing to the other.

Mr. Gao Guanjiang and Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
have been appointed as an Independent Non-Executive
Director since 30 August 2013. Such agreements are
determinable by either party serving not less than two
months’ notice in writing to the other.

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, has been appointed as a Non-Executive
Director since 5 October 2015. Such agreement is
determinable by either party serving not less than two
months' notice in writing to the other.

Dr. Zeng Wentao has been appointed as an Independent
Non-Executive Director since 18 October 2017. Such
agreement is determinable by either party serving not less
than two months’ notice in writing to the other.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors has
entered into a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation (other than statutory
compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed under the heading “Connected
Transactions”, no contract of significance in relation to
the Group's business to which the Company, its holding
company or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries
was a party and in which a Director of the Company had a
material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted

at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S
INTEREST AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES

The Directors and Chief Executive of the Company who
held office as at 31 December 2018 had the following
interests in the shares of the Company, its subsidiaries
and other associated corporations (within the meaning of
the Securities Futures Ordinance (“SFQO")) at that date as
recorded in the register of Directors’ and Chief Executives’
interests and short positions required to be kept by the
Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the

EERTETHRAERRND - HE
RioREFzEERER

RZZE-NFE+-_A=+—8 BARAR
BEFLRBEGIE2EATEFZES
REIBTBRABEZREEECMALE

HARBH R ATE S LR ETRAD £
MERITAEFETEFRRINFEETR(F
ETUDZHEEMRTHEARA LB R
& REBEEZARRSEENTETT
BABRARE -~ EKfEBA R REMAB)

B(EERBEHFLBERI(TESZRHEK
1) 2 Bin =T

“Listing Rules”):
Interests in issued Shares ERTROZERS
Corporate Total number of % of total
Name of Director Capacity interests Shares held issued Shares
BEZ EERTRA
B2 514 NGIE: RpEH BYAAL
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou (Note 1) Interest in controlled 2,022,074,291 2,022,074,291 51.69%
BEMEEAET) corporation (Note 1)
REHER 2 Bs (Hizt 1)
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou Beneficial Owner — 70,412,470 1.80%
=LV bites ERBEEA
Mr. Liu Lailin (Note 2) Interest of spouse — 5,000,000 0.13%
BIRER S E(HEE2) L
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan Beneficial owner — 26,868,000 0.69%
(Note 3) EnEEA
B3Nz E(HEE3)
Dr. Mao Zhenhua (Note 4) Interest in controlled 100,000,000 100,000,000 2.56%
EREBRL(N24) corporation
REHER 2 Bm
Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton Beneficial owner — 600,000 0.02%
(Note 5) ExBEA
EEEHIE(WES)
Annual Report 2018 F#k 2018
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Note:

1. These Shares are held by U-Home Group International
Limited, U-Home Group Investment Limited and Zhongjia
U-Home Investment Limited.

2. Mr. Liu Lailin is an Executive Director.
3. Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan is an Executive Director.

4. 100,000,000 shares are beneficially owned by Eagle
Best Limited. Eagle Best Limited is wholly owned
by Zhongchengxin (HK) Investment Services Limited

(“Zhongchengxin HK”), a company incorporated in Hong

Kong with limited liability. Zhongchengxin HK is wholly
owned by 11K & AR A 7] (Zhongchengxin Investment
Company Limited*) (“Zhongchengxin Investment”), a
company established in the PRC with limited liability.
Zhongchengxin Investment is owned as to 60% by i1t 5=
E AR QA (Hubei East Asia Enterprise Company Limited*)
(“Hubei East Asia”), a company established in the PRC with
limited liability. Hubei East Asia is owned as to 50% by Dr.
Mao Zhenhua, a Non-Executive Director.

5. Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton is an Independent Non-
Executive Director.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS" AND
OTHER PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2018, the Company had been notified
by the following person (other than the Directors or Chief
Executives of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2018 which were required to
be disclosed to the Company under Part XV of the SFO or
which were recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company under section 336 of the SFO.

* for identification purpose only
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Total Percentage of
Name of substantial interests total issued
Shareholder Capacity (Note 1) Shares
BHERT
BLRAE R
TERRER 54 (Het1) BAL
U-Home Group International Limited (Note 2) Beneficial owner 964,172,530(L) 24.65
U-Home Group International Limited (#7:%2) EREEA 964,172,530(S) 24.65
U-Home Group Investment Limited (Note 3) Beneficial owner 499,653,000(L) 12.77
U-Home Group Investment Limited (#/:#3) EREEA 499,653,000(S) 12.77
Yuhua Enterprises Company Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 12.77
FERBEEBBRRAHZ3) REHER ES 499,653,000(S) 12.77
CHFERMWEREBRAR(MH3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 12.77
(Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development Company S &% 7 a5 499,653,000(S) 12.77
Limited*) (Note 3)
Yee Sheng Enterprises Company Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 12.77
FHEEERRA(MiE3) REHEE Bn 499,653,000(S) 12.77
Kambert Enterprises Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 12.77
Kambert Enterprises Limited (#753) REHEE s 499,653,000(S) 12.77
U-Home Property (Group) Limited (Note 3) Interest in controlled corporation 499,653,000(L) 12.77
U-Home Property (Group) Limited (47:#3) REER 499,653,000(S) 12.77
Shunda Investment Limited (Notes 2 and 3) Interest in controlled corporation 2,022,074,291(L) 51.69
Shunda Investment Limited (4772 %3) REHEE R 2,004,024,291(S) 51.23
Zhongjia U-Home Investment Limited (Note 4) Interest in controlled corporation 558,248,761(L) 14.27
Zhongjia U-Home Investment Limited (4732 4) REER 2 s 540,298,761(S) 13.81
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou (Notes 2 and 3) Interest in controlled corporation 2,092,486,761(L) 53.49
BN EE(HaE2k3) REHEE S 2,004,124,291(S) 51.23

* for identification purpose only

* EHEE)
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Notes:

1. The letter “L" denotes the person’s long position in the
Shares whereas the letter “S” denotes the person’s short
position in the Shares.

2. U-Home Group International Limited is wholly and
beneficially owned by Shunda Investment Limited which in
turn is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

3. U-Home Group Investment Limited is wholly and beneficially
owned by Yuhua Enterprises Company Limited. Yuhua
Enterprises Company Limited is wholly and beneficially
owned by Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development Company
Limited*. Anhui Yuhua Real Estate Development Company
Limited* is wholly and beneficially owned by Yee Sheng
Enterprises Company Limited. Yee Sheng Enterprises
Company Limited is wholly and beneficially owned by
Kambert Enterprises Limited. Kambert Enterprises Limited is
wholly and beneficially owned by U-Home Property (Group)
Limited. U-Home Property (Group) Limited is wholly and
beneficially owned by Shunda Investment Limited, which in
turn is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

4. Zhongjia U-Home Investment Limited is wholly and
beneficially owned by Shunda Investment Limited which in
turn is wholly and beneficially owned by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Certain related party transactions as disclosed in note 34
to the consolidated financial statements also fell under the
definition of “connected transaction” in Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules, details of which are set out below. The
Company has complied with the disclosure requirements,
where applicable, in accordance with Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

Continuing Connected Transactions
Sale and Consultancy Service Framework Agreement

On 8 November 2017, the Company and U-Home Group
Limited (“U-Home Group”), a company wholly owned by
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, an Executive Director and controlling
shareholder of the Company had entered into a framework

agreement.

* for identification purpose only
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U-Home Group is a company incorporated in the PRC
and a wholly owned subsidiary of Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, an
Executive Director and controlling shareholder of the
Company. U-Home Group is principally engaged in property
investment and development.

The annual cap amount for the transactions entered
into between the Company and U-Home Group will not
exceed RMB26,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$30,392,000) for the three years ending 31 December
2020, respectively.

The aforesaid continuing connected transactions have been
reviewed by the Independent Non-Executive Directors of
the Company who have confirmed that the transactions
have been entered into:

(@) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company;

(b)  on normal commercial terms; or, if there is no
available comparison, on terms that are no less
favorable than terms available to or from independent
third parties; and

(c) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
the transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable
and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole.

The Company’s auditor has been engaged to report on the
Group's continuing connected transactions in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information”
and with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules" issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The Board of Directors
has received an unqualified letter from the auditor of the
Company in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing
Rules, stating that the auditor has not noticed that any of
these continuing connected transactions:
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° have not been approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company;

° for the connected transactions involving the provision
of services by the Group have not been entered into
in accordance with the pricing policies of the Group in
all material aspects;

° have not been entered into in accordance with the
terms of the relevant agreements governing such
continuing connected transactions in all material
aspects; and

° have exceeded the relevant caps for the year ended
31 December 2018.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during
the year. Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares during
the year.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’'s sales and
purchases attributable to the major customers and
suppliers respectively during the year is as follows:

o  WAREARREEZGHE

s Y REAREREHKRGHNEERS
EEEANERBREANEENEER
RMAETT 5

s AEBRBEATHREREBFEMEISHH
BRMRMIRICET &

e HEBESBEEEZE-_Z—N\F+=A
—t+t—HULEFEHER -

§E~£§ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ2t$%

ARATRFARERDEERBD - ARF
SEHEAMBEARNFARMERERNLENRN
REMERI LD o

FERFRHEER

RAFEE BEXIEEFPMEREED HIENG
AEBZHERRBZENDT ¢

Percentage of the Group’s total

HREE
Sales Purchase
BHER DL HERBES L
The largest customer BAREP 9%
Five largest customers in aggregate ARBEFAR 32%
The largest supplier BAHIER 23%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate A ARHERER 81%

Other than as disclosed at note 34 to the consolidated
financial statements, at no time during the year have
the Directors, their associates or any shareholder of the
Company (which to the knowledge of the Directors owns
more than 5% of the Company's share capital) had any
interest in these major customers and suppliers.
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the last five financial years is set out on
page 216 of the annual report.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance
cover for Director’'s and officers’ liabilities in respect of
legal actions against its Directors and senior management
arising out of corporate activities. The permitted indemnity
provision is in force for the benefit of the Directors as
required by section 470 of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong) when the Directors’
Report prepared by the Directors is approved in accordance
with section 391(1)(a) of the Companies Ordinance
(Chapter 622, Laws of Hong Kong).

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme
for its employees in Hong Kong and participates in a
defined contribution retirement scheme organized by
the PRC municipal government for its PRC employees.
Particulars of these retirement schemes are set out in note
2.4 to the consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights in respect
of the shares of the Company under the Company's
Bye-Laws, or the law of Bermuda, which would oblige
the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

According to the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors of
the Company, the percentage of the shares which are in
the hands of the public exceeds 25% of the total number
of issued shares.
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AUDITOR

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company to re-appoint Ernst &
Young as auditor of the Company.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2018 were audited by
Ernst & Young, who holds office until the conclusion of
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company.
A resolution of the reappointment of Ernst & Young as
auditors of the Company proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The 2019 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be
held at 11:30 a.m. on Thursday, 20 June 2019 at Theatre
A, 22/F, United Centre, 95 Queensway, Hong Kong and
a notice of annual general meeting will be published and
dispatched in due course.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

TO ASCERTAIN SHAREHOLDERS’
ENTITLEMENT TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT
THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (“AGM”)

The register of members of the Company for the annual
general meeting will be closed from Friday, 14 June 2019
to Thursday, 20 June 2019 , both days inclusive, during
which period no transfer of shares will be registered.
In order to qualify for attendance at the annual general
meeting to be held on Thursday, 20 June 2019, all
transfers accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company’s share registrar and
transfer office in Hong Kong, Tricor Standard Limited, Level
22, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’'s Road East, Hong Kong,
for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 13
June 2019.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
Zhou Wen Chuan
Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 29 March 2019
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board considers that good corporate governance
practices are crucial to the effective management of the
Group. The Company is committed to the transparency,
accountability and independence highlighted by the
principles of the Code Provisions in accordance with the
“Code on Corporate Governance Practices” and the revised
version of it which takes effect from 1 April 2012 (the
“CG Code") as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules
to protect the rights of shareholders and stakeholders,
enhance shareholder value and ensure proper management
of corporate assets.

The Board is of the opinion that during the financial year
ended 31 December 2018, the Company had applied the
CG Code as set out in the Listing Rules.

DIRECTOR’S SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code of Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as its
own code of conduct regarding securities transactions by
the directors. On specific enquiries made, all directors have
confirmed that, for the year ended 31 December 2018,
they have complied with the required standard set out in
the Model Code.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Composition of the Board

The Composition of the Board ensures a balance of
skills and experience appropriate to the requirements of
the business of the Company and to the exercising of
independent judgment.

During the year, the Board consists of three Executive
Directors, one Non-Executive Director and three
Independent Non-Executive Directors with a variety of
experience in management, accounting and finance; their
brief biographical particulars and their relationship among
the Board are set out on page 54 to 57 of this annual
report.
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Eight board meetings were held for the year ended 31
December 2018 and the attendance was as follows:

Board of Directors

ExzgrE

Executive Directors
HITEE

Zhou Xuzhou
JEREM

Liu Lailin

2R ER

Zhou Wen Chuan
A

Non-Executive Directors
HHITEE

Gao Guanjiang

=)L

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
AEE

Mao Zhenhua

ERE

Zeng Wentao

s
BE

The Company has appointed sufficient numbers of
Independent Non-Executive Directors in accordance with
the Listing Rules, including those with accounting and
finance expertise. They have dedicatedly provided the
Company with professional advice with respect to the
steady operation and development of the Company. They
also exercise supervision and coordination to safeguard
interests of the company and its subsidiaries.

The Company has received written annual confirmation
from each Independent Non-Executive Director of his
independence pursuant to the requirements of the Listing
Rules. The Company considers all Independent Non-
Executive Directors to be independent in accordance with
independence guidelines set out in the Listing Rules.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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The Operation of the Board of Directors

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development,
and determines the objectives, strategies and policies
of the Group. The Board also monitors and controls
operating and financial performance in pursuit of the
Group's strategic objectives. All Board members have
access to appropriate business documents and information
about the Group on a timely basis. All directors and board
committees have access to external legal counsel and
other professionals for independent advice at the Group’s
expense if they require it.

Four board committees, namely, the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Strategic Committee have been established to oversee
particular aspects of the Group’s affairs. The Board has
delegated the day-to-day management and operations of
the Group's businesses to management of the Company
and its subsidiaries.

The Board had met eight times during the year to discuss
and formulate overall strategies for the Group, review the
financial performance, as well as other significant matters
when board decisions were required.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

No Corporate Governance Committee has been established
and the Board is responsible for performing the corporate
governance functions such as developing and reviewing
the Company’s policies, practices on corporate governance,
training and continuous professional development of
directors and senior management, the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, etc.

The Board held meetings from time to time whenever
necessary. The company secretary assists in preparing the
agenda for meetings and ensures that all relevant rules and
regulations are followed.
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Minutes of every Board meeting are circulated to
all Directors for their perusal and comments prior to
confirmation of the minutes at the following Board
meeting. The Board also ensures that it is supplied in a
timely manner with all necessary information in a form and
of a quality appropriate to enable it to discharge its duties.

Every Board member has full access to the advice
and services of the company secretary with a view to
ensuring that Board procedures, and all applicable rules
and regulations are followed and they are also entitled to
have full access to Board papers and related materials so
that they are able to make an informed decision and to
discharge their duties and responsibilities.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is the Chairman of the Company and
is mainly responsible for the management of the Board.
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan is the Chief Executive Officer of
the Company and is delegated with the authority and is
responsible for day-to-day management of the Group's
business, and the implementation of the approved
strategies in achieving the overall business objectives.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Each of the Non-Executive Directors has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of one year
or till retirement by rotation in accordance with the Bye-
laws of the Company, whichever is earlier.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company established a Remuneration Committee
on 1 September 2005 with written terms of reference as
disclosed on the Company's website. The Remuneration
Committee is responsible for formulating and
recommending remuneration policy to the Board, as well
as reviewing and making recommendations on the Group's
share option scheme, bonus structure, provident fund
and other compensation-related issues. The committee
shall consult with the Chairman on its proposals and
recommendations, and has access to professional advice if
deemed necessary.
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During the year under review, the members of
Remuneration Committee are Mr. Gao Guanjiang, Professor
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and Mr. Liu Lailin. Mr. Gao Guanjiang
and Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton are Independent Non-
Executive Directors. Mr. Liu Lailin is an Executive Director.
Mr. Gao Guanjiang is the Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

To assist directors’ continuing professional development,
the Company recommends directors to attend relevant
seminars to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills.
All directors also participate in continuous professional
development programmes such as external seminars
organised by qualified professionals, to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills in relation to their contribution
to the Board. A record of the training received by the
respective directors are kept and updated by the company
secretary of the Company.

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Mr. Liu Lailin and Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan
being Executive Directors, Dr. Mao Zhenhua being a Non-
Executive Director and Mr. Gao Guanjiang, Professor Chau
Chi Wai, Wilton and Dr. Zeng Wentao being Independent
Non-Executive Directors, have attended various seminars
and meetings organised by such as Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong Securities and
Investment Institute and Hong Kong Institute of Directors
to develop and refresh their knowledge so as to ensure
their contributions to the Board. All the directors also
understand the importance of continuous professional
development and are committed to participating any
suitable training to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the year, the Remuneration Committee had held
one meeting. Attendance of each individual member was
as follows:

Committee Member
EZEEHE

Gao Guanjiang
=EL

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
AERE

Liu Lailin

el

The emolument policies of the Directors of the Company
were reviewed by the Remuneration Committee, having
regard to the Group's operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

The roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee
include consulting the Chairman of the Board about their
remuneration proposals for other Executive Directors,
making recommendation to the Board on the Company's
remuneration policy and structure for all directors’ and
senior management and the Remuneration Committee
has adopted the approach under B.1.2(c)(ii) of the code
provisions to make recommendations to the Board on the
remuneration packages of individual Executive Directors
and senior management.

Details on the emolument payable to the Directors

is disclosed in note 8 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Nomination of Directors

The Company established a Nomination Committee on
1 September 2005 with written terms of reference as
disclosed on the Company’'s website. The Nomination
Committee is responsible for reviewing and making
recommendations to the board on relevant matters relating
to the appointment, re-appointment and succession
planning for the board members. The Nomination
Committee has the responsibility to consider and access
candidates for directorships on the Board based on their
characters, qualifications and experience appropriate for
the businesses of the Group.

The roles and functions of the Nomination Committee
include reviewing the structure, size and composition of
the Board at least annually, making recommendations
on any proposed changes to the Board to complement
the Company’'s corporate strategy, identifying individuals
suitably qualified to become members of the Board
and selecting individuals nominated for directorship
(if necessary), assessing the independence of the
Independent Non-Executive Directors and making
recommendations to the Board on the appointment or
re-appointment of directors and succession planning
for directors, in particular the Chairman and the Chief
Executive Officer. In considering the nomination of new
directors, the Board will take into account the qualification,
ability, working experience, leadership and professional
ethics of the candidates.

During the year, the members of Nomination Committee
are Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
and Dr. Zeng Wentao. Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is an Executive
Director. Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and Dr. Zeng
Wentao are Independent Non-Executive Directors.
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou is the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee.
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During the year, the Nomination Committee had held one
meeting. Attendance of each individual member was as
follows:

Committee Member
ZEEgHE

Zhou Xuzhou

JEVHE I

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
EERE

Zeng Wentao

=
5 X

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

The Audit Committee of the Company is responsible
for considering the appointment of the external auditor
and reviewing any non-audit functions performed by the
external auditor, including whether such non-audit functions
could lead to any potential material adverse effect to the
Company. During the year, the Group is required to pay to
the auditor, Ernst & Young, the following remuneration:

AR #%

Nature of services

AR

Audit services

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee members comprise of Professor
Chau Chi Wai, Wilton, Mr. Gao Guanjiang and Dr. Mao
Zhenhua. Professor Chau Chi Wai, Wilton and Mr. Gao
Guanjiang are Independent Non-Executive Directors. Dr.
Mao Zhenhua is a Non-Executive Director. Professor Chau
Chi Wai is the Chairman of the Audit Committee who
has appropriate professional qualifications and accounting
expertise. No member of this committee is a member of
the former or external auditors of the Company.
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The Audit Committee’s primary responsibilities include
overseeing the relationship with the Company's external
auditor, review of financial information of the Group, and
oversight of the Group’'s financial reporting system, internal
control procedures and risk management. The Company
has adopted a term of reference of the Audit Committee,
which complies with the provisions of the CG Code. The
terms of reference of the audit committee are available on
the Company’s website.

During the year, the Audit Committee had held two
meetings. Attendance of each individual member was as
follows:

Committee Member
EZEEHE

Chau Chi Wai, Wilton
AER

Gao Guanjiang
=E)T

Mao Zhenhua

EiRE

At the meetings held during the year, in performing its
duties in accordance with its terms of reference, the work
performed by the Audit Committee included:

(@) review and supervise the financial reporting process
and internal control system of the Company and its
subsidiaries;

(b) recommendation to the Board, for the approval by
shareholders, of the re-appointment of the external

auditor and approval of their remuneration;

(c) determination of the nature and scope of the audit;
and

(d) review the financial statements for the relevant
periods.
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STRATEGIC COMMITTEE

The Company established a Strategic Committee on 5
October 2015 with written terms of reference as disclosed
on the Company’s website. The purpose of the Strategic
Committee is to conduct researches and submit proposals
to the Board concerning the long-term development
strategic and material investment decision of the Company.

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, Mr. Zhou Xuzhou and Mr. Liu Lailin were
appointed as members of the Strategic Committee and Dr.
Mao Zhen Hua has been appointed as the Chairman of the
Strategic Committee on 5 October 2015. Dr. Mao Zhenhua
is a Non-Executive Director. Mr. Zhou Xuzhou and Mr. Liu
Lailin are Executive Directors.

During the year, the Strategic Committee had not held any
meeting.

RESPONSIBILITY ON FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Management provides financial information with
explanation to the Board to assist the Board in assessing
the financial position of the Company.

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to present a
balanced, clear and understandable assessment in the
Company’s annual and interim reports, other price sensitive
announcement and other financial disclosures required
under the Listing Rules, and reports to the regulators as
well as to information required to be disclosed pursuant to
the statutory requirements. The Board is not aware of any
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

The reporting responsibilities of Ernst & Young, the

Company’s auditor, are stated in the Independent Auditor’s
Report on pages 58 to 65 of the Annual Report.
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COMPANY SECRETARY

The Company Secretary is responsible for advising the
Board on governance matters and also facilitates induction
and professional development of Directors. The Company
Secretary reports to the Chairman of the Board. All
Directors have access to the advice and services of the
Company Secretary to ensure that Board procedures, all
applicable laws, rules and regulations are followed.

Mr. Shek Man Fai who is a Certified Public Accountant
(as defined in the Professional Accountants Ordinance)
was appointed as the Company Secretary of the Company
since 26 April 2013. He has taken no less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training to comply with Rule 3.29 of
the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2018.

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board is responsible for maintaining sound and
effective internal control system in order to safeguard the
Group's assets and shareholders’ interests and reviewing
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control and
risk management systems on a regular basis so as to
ensure that internal control and risk management systems
in place are adequate.

The Group's internal control system includes a well-
established organizational structure with clearly defined
lines of responsibility and authority. The day-to-day
departmental operations are entrusted to the individual
department which is accountable for its own conduct
and performance and is required to operate its own
department’s business within the scope of the delegated
authority and to implement and strictly adhere to the
strategies and policies set by the Board from time to
time. Each department is also required to keep the Board
informed of material developments of the department's
business and implementation of the policies and strategies
set by the Board on a regular basis.

The Board conducted a review and assessment of the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control systems
including financial, operational and compliance controls
and risk management for the year 2018. The certain key
internal control system have been independently reviewed
by Mazars CPA Limited during the year and are reviewed
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by the Audit committee on an ongoing basis so that the
practical and effective systems are implemented. The
Board believes that the existing internal control and risk
management systems are adequate and effective.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Shareholder(s) holding at the date of deposit of the
requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid-up capital
of the Company carrying the right of voting at general
meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition sent to the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require a special general meeting to be called
by the Board for the transaction of any business specified
in such requisition; and such meeting shall be held within
two months after the deposit of such requisition.

Shareholder(s) of the Company holding (i) not less than
one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all shareholders
having the right to vote at the general meeting; or (ii) not
less than 100 shareholders, can submit a written request
to the Company Secretary of the Company stating the
resolution intended to be moved at the general meeting
or a statement of not more than 1,000 words with respect
to the matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at a particular general meeting.

The above procedures are subject to the Company's Bye-
laws, the Bermuda Companies Act 1981 and applicable
legislation and regulation (as amended from time to
time). Shareholders who have enquiries about the above
procedures or have enquiries to put to the Board may
write to the Company Secretary of the Company at the
principal place of business at Unit 2906, Tower 1, Lippo
Centre, 89 Queensway, Admiralty, Hong Kong or by e-mail
to dickshek@meilleure.com.cn for the attention of the
Company Secretary.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS

To enhance transparency and effectively communicate
with the investment community, the Executive Directors
and senior management of the Company actively maintains
close communications with various institutional investors,
financial analysts and financial media. Investors are
welcome to share their views with the Board by sending
enquiries to dickshek@meilleure.com.cn.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
(hereinafter referred as “we”, and the “Company”),
as a successful company principally engaged in the
provision of healthcare products as well as the trading of
chemical materials and building materials, understands
the importance of corporate social responsibility (“CSR").
This is why we strive to fulfill our corporate responsibility
and work hard to be a responsible company to all of our
employees, customers, business partners, and our natural
environment.

Valuing our
people
BRAL
CSR
M
Protecting BEE
the
environment
RERE

We are dedicated to presenting the third environmental,
social and governance (“ESG") report which details our
material social and environmental performance of the
Company as well as its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Group”) for the reporting period from 1 January 2018 to
31 December 2018 (“FY 2018"). We prepared this report in
accordance with Appendix 27 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities set out by the Hong Kong Exchanges
and Clearing Limited (“HKEx"). The information in this
report covers our major operations, as listed below:

— La Clinique de Paris International Limited;
—  Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited;

— Nanjing Tuoyu Property Management Co. Limited; and
—  Wuhu Meilleure Health Management Limited.

Annual Report 2018
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— La Clinique de Paris International
Limited;

— EhEREREEEEERAR

— ERBTEEEEARAFK

— HPERREEEBRAR -

i 2018

_
Vi

35



_
IV

36

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

HEREGRE

15 -

With our great efforts, we are very pleased to receive
a number of charity awards throughout the years. In
FY 2018, we were honoured the award of “Best Listed
Companies in CSR” in the "Golden Hong Kong Stocks
Awards 2018", recognising our commitment and efforts in
making positive contribution to the community.

BEAMALENHE S HA+TIMA
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We welcome your feedback on this ESG report and please
contact us through email at elsako@meilleure.com.cn.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT AND
MATERIALITY ASSESSMENT

Stakeholders play an important role in our sustainability
journey. We value the process of engaging different groups
of our stakeholders whose diverse insights help improve
our current strategies.

In order to understand their views on ESG, we invited
different stakeholder groups to participate in our online
questionnaire during the year. Throughout the process,
we have engaged multiple field of stakeholders, including
board of directors, top management people and employees.

In the questionnaire it contained a set of rating questions
for a total of twenty two ESG issues. Our stakeholders
were able to determine which aspects are important to
them, and also which aspects we should focus on in our
operations. From these feedback, we plotted a materiality
matrix to prioritise different aspects, and five topics at
the upper right quadrant of the matrix are identified as
the most material topics that are important to both our
stakeholders and business. With the results in mind, we
will continue to strive to improve our performance.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Materiality Assessment Matrix

_
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The top five most material topics are summarised in the
following table. For more details of our efforts, please refer

Importance to the business ¥R EE 4

NNEZHIE - FLHE

Eﬁ/

to the later sections.

Key concerns
from
stakeholders
REFHENEE
Bx

Labour rights

Use of materials

PR B

Our responses

EMHEE

Many of our stakeholders have shown their concerns on the
labour rights and wellbeing of our employees, such as fairer
treatment at work. We take our responsibility seriously to
improve their working conditions and ensure they are treated in a
fair and respected way.

BAFAZHNEECBTES TRELRME TRUNET - fInIE
RERNTHEFS -  RAREHFTAGNER  UNEREFNTIER
HEBEREEZIATRIEENFE

Climate change is a widely concerned global issue and that
requires everyone's efforts to cope with. Therefore, we always
encourage our employees to make responsible use of the
materials at work and to lower the footprint.

TR
o Environment BiE
Medium Priority #8254k High Priority 2 5E4% | 1 Air emission TRRBHR
2 Greenhouse gas emission 2 B EE AR
» e 3 Hazardous waste generation B 3
6 4 Non-hazardous waste generation
3 5 Energy use
S g 6 Water use 6 7k§/J?%‘
= @ 7 Use of materials 7 MR TR
[} i%H @ Social e
;(é i 8 Labour rights 8 B THEZ
,,(7,) }HBH 9 Diversity and equal opportunity FES(d: s
10 Occupational health and safety 10 BEEREREZR
g = 11 Employee development M EEERE
= ‘WI 12 Child labour 12&ET
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8 HE @ @ @ 14 Customer satisfaction 14 EFREE
c Qﬁ 15 Product quality and safety 15 EREERETSR
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et @ 17 Marketing communications 17 ISR
8 0 18 Intellectual property 18 ANGERE
= 19 Customer privacy 19 BEFFLE
< 20 Supply chain management 20 HERE IR
21 Ethical business 21 RILDEHE
o . Community HE
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Valuing Our
People

BRET

Protecting The
Environment
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Product and We see a growing interest of this topic to our stakeholders. Making

service labelling Hence, we will explore ways to enhance the advertising and Sustainable
labelling of our products and services in order to enhance Business
customer satisfaction.

72 o R AR F5 1R 55k WF?EJM&I%%JJH%%T%ﬁi'ﬁﬂﬁ%\ o At - M ERARA KEAHELSE
BAERLREHEEMEENRE - LBENEFPHEE - *

Product quality Providing safe and high quality products and services is our prime Making

and safety objective. Starting from supply chain management to material Sustainable
sourcing, we have implemented measures to make sure the Business
products and services are of high quality and do not pose risks to
our customers well as the public.

EmEERTEM REZEASERNEGMBRBDEMOEZER - EHEEEEE [LEHELS
MEERE - RMEEREEABRREMIBRBERSEZERTEHE %
PP RARATHER R

Customer privacy It remains an extremely important issue to our stakeholders that ~ Making
we have to focus our efforts on safeguarding customers’ privacy. Sustainable
Guidelines are in place for our employees to follow to avoid Business
leakage of information of our customers to third parties.

EN VNG BPBETIRNRREZLHILE - WHEERMFOEDERRE KLEAHELES
ZHBE - RMEFIERME T RERRNIES  URERMATFNE X
FERTE=FR °

VALUING OUR PEOPLE BERET

Employees are our greatest asset and are whom we value. EBINEMEANEELRIIRMNER -

We, therefore, strive to provide them with decent working At + Mk MK FREEB @A T EE

conditions, attractive remuneration package, as well as

continuous development opportunities. i o

B

Employment

We believe that our responsibility as an employer
TIERHS BT HERAE KA -
relevant laws and regulations, we set out guidelines on & - #HEE -

BRAEHNEFFILES

extends beyond mere compliance. Strictly following all

compensation, dismissal, recruitment, promotion, working

hour, rest periods, benefits and welfare.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited 5 ity o R0 R 722
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We offer attractive remuneration packages to help attract,
retain and motivate our talents. Through our competitive
and fair remuneration system, we ensure our packages
align with the prevailing market practices and also take
individual performance such as personal competence into
consideration. In addition to the medical insurance and
retirement scheme, various allowances are provided to
eligible employees, such as purchase discounts on our
health products, education subsidies and travel benefits.

We believe everyone deserves being treated in a fair
manner. Across the Group, we support anti-discrimination
at work and work hard to provide equal opportunities to
all employees. Fair recruitment is promoted that talents
are hired on the basis of openness and fairness, and
our decisions are made upon merit principles. During
employment, we consider job-related criteria such as
adequate skills and knowledge in the job, relevant work
experience, as well as suitability towards the job position.

In FY 2018, we were not aware of any material non-
compliance with laws and regulations relating to
compensation and dismissal, recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods, equal opportunity, diversity,
anti-discrimination, other benefits and welfare, child and
forced labour in Hong Kong and Mainland China.

Staff development and training

We value our employees’ development and strive to
provide them with training opportunities, so that they can
nurture their talents and grow with us.

Annual Report 2018
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A training management system is established to ensure our
people are equipped with necessary knowledge and skills,
capability as well as motivation. Every year, we develop a
training plan with the consideration of the training needs to
meet both employees’ future career development as well
our business goals. A range of internal and external training
programmes are provided, covering the topics on corporate
culture, job specific skills and knowledge, management
skills as well as personal development. We encourage
employees to earn professional qualification certifications
by providing incentives, such as flexible work arrangement
and education subsidies, so that they can evolve in
ways that are good for their personal growth and career
development. After each training, opinions and suggestions
are obtained from relevant parties for assessment and
future improvement.

In addition, we provide development opportunities to
employees through regular performance-based appraisals.
In the process, by receiving constructive feedback from
supervisors, our people can better understand their
performance expectations and track their progress on a
regular basis.

Employee engagement

Valuing communication with our people, we always
encourage them to present recommendations on what
could be done to improve the Group's practices, such as
safety matters, efficiency improvement, cost reduction,
quality improvement or general improvement of our public
image, as well as team spirit. In case of grievance, we also
encourage them to raise their concerns to their immediate
supervisors, and, seek advice from the senior management
for further conciliation if this cannot be resolved.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Safe and healthy workplace

Our daily operation mostly takes place in offices where
high occupational health and safety risks are not involved.
However, we believe that a safe and healthy work
environment can promote better work efficiency among
employees. This is why we encourage our employees
to report on any potential unsafe work conditions for
our continuous improvement. We also provide medical
insurance to cover employees’ medical expenses on,
namely, outpatient and hospitalisation to safeguard their
wellness. In addition, we also place emphasis on creating
a workplace culture that supports work-life balance by
organising a range of activities for our people such as
annual dinner and birthday parties.

In FY 2018, we were not aware of any material non-
compliance with laws and regulations relating to providing
a safe working environment and protecting employees
from occupational hazards in Hong Kong and Mainland
China.

MAKING SUSTAINABLE BUSINESS

As an ethical and responsible corporate, not only do we
have to fulfill our responsibilities to our employees, but
also are accountable for the people with whom we work
as well as the community where we operate.

Satisfying Our Customers

We regard our responsibility to our business partners is
to deliver the most satisfying services, and to share our
sustainability values.

Providing quality products and services to meet our
customers’ satisfaction is our mission. In our health care
related business, our supply chain management is designed
to ensure the quality and safety of the products to meet
our standards. By carefully selecting reputable and quality-
oriented manufacturers, we can make sure the products
delivered to our customers are safe to use. We also source
our health products from the factories certified with “Good
Manufacturing Practice (“GMP")" to ensure our products
are of high quality and do not pose risks to the consumers
and the public.

Annual Report 2018
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Safeguarding our business

We act with integrity when doing business. To uphold
the highest levels of business integrity, being an ethical
corporate, we work hard to safeguard all confidential
information and have zero tolerance against corruption.

Confidentiality and privacy

We take confidentiality in a serious manner to protect
the Group’'s interests. Guidelines are established for our
employees to follow in order to keep confidentiality at
work all time. They are restricted to disclose sensitive
information, such as customers’ information, intellectual
property and trade secrets. Violation in any form will be
subject to disciplinary actions up to and including dismissal.

Anti-corruption

Complying with relevant laws and regulations, we prohibit
any form of corruption within the Group. It is important all
of our employees understand and act in the same way we
do business. We, therefore, set out guidelines defining the
situations and behaviours which our employees should be
aware of, such as soliciting and receiving advantages as
well as accepting frequent and excessive entertainment. In
case conflicts of interests arise or advantages are received,
employees are required to make declaration to the Group
to determine if the situation is acceptable.

PROTECTING THE ENVIRONMENT

Climate change is causing threats to the environment
and society in which we operate and live. Given this big
challenge facing the world today, although our operations
generate little and indirect impacts on the environment, we
still work as an environmentally responsible corporate to
conserve the natural environment for our future generation.

Responsible use of resources

Different precious resources such as energy, water, paper
and other materials are used in our daily operations. We
know that they are not unlimited and will be used up in
one day. This is why we always make sure the resources
are used in a responsible and efficient manner in order to
help sustain the natural environment.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Paper is essential for our business. To promote paperless
office culture, we focus on utilising them in a responsible
manner and avoiding unnecessary wastage. Our
employees are encouraged to make good use of electronic
communication, such as email, instead of printing
hardcopy, and also print double-sided instead of single-
sided to reduce paper use.

To promote efficient use of energy consumption,
particularly for electricity, we implement several electricity-
saving practices at work.

Air-conditioning system

° Adjust air conditioners to an optimum temperature
° Turn air-conditioning system off whenever not
necessary

Lighting

° Replace old lighting equipment with more energy-
efficient lighting products

o Turn office light off whenever and wherever not
necessary

Other office equipment

o Perform regular maintenance by following
maintenance schedule to ensure the office
equipment, such as refrigerators, air-conditioners and
paper shredders, can operate at peak efficiency and
reduce unnecessary energy consumption

In our operation, we measure efficiency by comparing
the consumption amount to the total number of full-time
employees (“FTE") at work. This year, we consumed
28,064 kWh of electricity and the energy efficiency
improved by 80% to 0.9 GJ per each FTE.

Annual Report 2018
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Resource use' Unit FY 2018 FY 2017°
BERER" B —E-N\FHEREE —T-tEHBEE’
Electricity kWh 28,064 31,592

) TELE

Intensity® Tonnes CO,e/FTE 255 1,215

HE® BHEBEBEI A _SmES

Energy GJ 101 114

EEY TIEH

Intensity® GJ/FTE 0.9 4.4

HE® THREE BEEHBET

Managing greenhouse gas emissions EEEEREHER

Heavily linking with climate change and other B=ERE([AE=REE]) ERES(CMEMIR

environmental issues such as global warming, greenhouse
gas ("GHG") is usually generated during energy generation.
We continued to conduct carbon accounting to understand
our performance and manage our carbon footprint from our
operations this year.

In FY 2018, GHG emissions from our operations decreased
by 15% compared to FY 2017 to a total of 25 tonnes of
CO,e. Our total relative GHG emissions, which measure
GHG per number of FTE in our operations, also decreased
by 57% to 0.3 tonnes CO,e per FTE. Of that total
amount we generated, around 90% came from electricity
purchased from power companies. We will strengthen our
efforts on this area and look for alternatives to lower our
footprint.

We have collected the data from our core operations that
were considered material to our business operations in
FY 2018. Comparative figures have been restated due to
changes in calculation methodology and presentation.

Figures refer to the period from 1 January 2017 to 31
December 2017.

Figures are the sum of the recorded data, divided by the
total number of the FTE in the core operations in FY 2018.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Total amount: 24.6 tonnes CO,e
4 24 6 AME—E(LIRE S

Total amount: 28.9 tonnes CO,e
4FE 289/ —ELIRE 8

GHG by scope

RBESDHEER

FY 2018
—T-)\%F
MRFE

FY 2017

—E—+tF

BREE

mScope2 g Scope3
#E 2 #E 3

Total amount' Unit FY 2018 FY 2017°
M By “E-N\EHRFE —T-tEHBEE’
GHG emissions® Tonnes CO,e 25 29
BEREERE" A —EixE=
Intensity® Tonnes CO,e/FTE 0.3 0.7
mE° BE2BETI AWM _S(tHsse

Our recorded GHG emissions included energy indirect
("Scope 2") and other indirect (“Scope 3”) emissions
generated from our core operations in FY 2018 — Scope 2
emission consisted of the GHG emissions generated from
the imported electricity; and Scope 3 emission consisted
of the GHG emissions generated from air business travel
by employees. We do not report the data of energy direct
("“Scope 1") emissions as they are insignificant in our
business.

Our recorded GHG intensity is the sum of Scope 2 and

Scope 3 emissions, divided by the total number of the FTE
in the core operations in FY 2018.

Annual Report 2018
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RE - HEREBHRE

WASTE MANAGEMENT

Our operations generate both domestic waste and medical
waste. Recognising the potential impacts, these waste
could have on the environment as well as the safety of our
people without proper handling, we provide instructions for
our employees to follow. For instance, hazardous medical
waste can only be handled and collected by trained and
licensed personnel. In addition, we see waste as another
type of valuable resource. This is why we work hard to
make better use of them by recycling and reusing some
useful materials such as paper and stationery to help
reduce the amount of waste ending up in landfill.

This year, we diverted a total of 0.1 tonne of waste from
landfill and our waste management efficiency is 0.004
tonnes per FTE at work. We aim to improve the efficiency
and generate fewer waste in our operations.

BEYEE

BFMEBEEREERYLEREY - BB
NRSEMAREEERE - AJBEHREUR
BMPEIMNZ2ELANEERE  BHMAR
BERHEER/NIET - flm - AEBERE
Y)T] BB I AR N 15 A R IR ) A TR TR KR
Sl BABEDRSS —BIUNES
BR - WHERBRMBHI A MERBRKEE
MERETERYHINAREXAMAEE
FAMA - ABBR D SR IR R B E R

REERMNEBEREEBRRIL 01 ABEEY &
BMOENERRETRETRITERNEL2EBE
T 0.004 2AME o HATE ERANERER MK
E¥BETELEFLENEY -

Waste management' Unit FY 2018 FY 2017°
EyEE' By “E-\FHERFE —T-tEHBEE’
Recycled waste Tonnes CO,e 25 29

2 EIREIEEY NE—EiREE

Medical waste Tonnes 0.1 0.1
BEED NI

Intensity® Tonnes/FTE 0.004 0.006

mnEe BHREBE T A M

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Aspect A Environmental

1ESIR5

B BA R BB EE o

EBEARE
A1 Emissions Information on: Green office PROTECTING THE
ATEERY — the policies; and practices are ENVIRONMENT
—  compliance with relevant laws and implemented. RERE
regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer relating to air We are also
and greenhouse gas emissions, in the process
discharges into water and land, of setting up
and generation of hazardous and environmental
non-hazardous wastes. policies that suit
BUHBRLAZERESN - mKR 895 | the condition of
5 BEREEEENNEES our Group.
— BER R BRMEERZEHA
—  ETHETABEAYENERER EEHR
RARBIEVERS o
KM IR EETTE]EE
AREEMRHRRF
BR e
KPI' A1.1 The types of emissions and respective Not applicable PROTECTING THE
BREMIEZALT | emissions data. A ENVIRONMENT

RERE

KPI A1.2
BREXERAL2

Greenhouse gas emissions in total (in
tonnes) and, where appropriate, intensity
(e.g. per unit of production volume, per
facility).
RERBHREE) R (MER)ZE(NE
BfuES  SERE)

Not applicable
NEA

PROTECTING THE
ENVIRONMENT
RAERS

KPI A1.3 Total hazardous waste produced (in Not applicable PROTECTING THE
BRBEMIEEAL3 | tonnes) and, where appropriate, intensity | NiEA ENVIRONMENT
(e.g. per unit of production volume, per RERF
facility).
BEEEMBEE(H) (NER)ZE(NE
B ES - SERZE) -
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Aspect A Environmental

BEARE

KPI A1.4
BRENIEEA 4

Total non-hazardous waste produced (in
tonnes) and where appropriate, intensity
(e.g. per unit of production volume, per
facility).
FEEEEYLEE (W) K(WER)BE (N
BEfuES  BEFRE) -

Not applicable
A

The generation of non-
hazardous waste is

not significant in our
operation.
ARABEHEEENIKE
AEBENTS -

KPI A1.5
BREMIEEAD

Description of measures to mitigate
emissions and results achieved.

A BB O 1 i e P IOR B 1S

Not applicable
TER

PROTECTING THE
ENVIRONMENT
RERE

KPI A1.6
BRENIEEA1G

Description of how hazardous and non-
hazardous wastes are handled, reduction
initiatives and results achieved.
ARAREEERIFESREY  RIHEmLA
WA FF1F -

Not applicable
A

PROTECTING THE
ENVIRONMENT
RAERS

A2 Use of Policies on efficient use of resources,
Resources including energy, water and other raw
A2ERRER materials.
BRERER(BIEER  KREMEME S
R

Green office
practices are
implemented.

We are also
in the process
of setting up
environmental

policies that suit

the condition of
our Group.

RMEBEEEHR A

EERMR

RFMIEETR] &
BAKERLAIRR

R -

PROTECTING THE
ENVIRONMENT
RAERS

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

EinfEREREXEEER AR



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
R - HREBRS

Aspect A Environmental

EEARE
KPI A2.1 Direct and/or indirect energy Not applicable PROTECTING THE
BEEMIEEA2.1 | consumption by type (e.g. electricity, NEHA ENVIRONMENT

gas or oil) in total (kWh in ‘000s) and RERE

intensity (e.g. per unit of production

volume, per facility).

REA(NE - f30h) 2HMEE R &H

BaReE(TR/ T RZE(WEBME

B SERRE) -
KPI A2.2 Water consumption in total and intensity Not applicable Water consumption is
BREMIEEA2.2 | (e.g. per unit of production volume, per TEA not significant in our

facility). operations.

HKREREE(INGENES  §ERME) RRRELHEAKTS o
KPI A2.3 Description of energy use efficiency Not applicable PROTECTING THE
BEEMIEZA2.3 | initiatives and results achieved. TEA ENVIRONMENT

B SRR it S P R 715 o RERE
KPI A2.4 Description of whether there is any issue Not applicable In FY 2018, we were
BEBEMIEEA2.4 | in sourcing water that is fit for purpose, TEA not aware of any issue

water efficiency initiatives and results
achieved.
ARNERBES ARk ERS FEEF M
B EUKERE R R S

in sourcing water that

is fit for purpose.
RZE-NBBEE &K
DA ANBEREEE
F3& 697K 75 T 7 AR ] A

;E'&o
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Aspect A Environmental

EEARE

KPI A2.5 Total packaging material used for Not applicable Packaging consumption

BRENIEEA2.5 | finished products (in tonnes), and, if TE A is not significant in our
applicable, with reference to per unit operation.
produced. ARAREEHMEARMAE
HEMAAAEMEE(E)  2EFELE A o
et A E (Em) °

A3 The Policies on minimising the issuer's Not applicable The Group's operations

Environment

significant impact on the environment

TER

do not have significant

and Natural and natural resources. impact on the

Resources WIEBETAHRERRAERENEANTZEN environment and

ASRERAAER | BUR - natural resources.
FEBNKCEHRERKR
RERUBMERTE

KPI A3.1 Description of the significant impacts of Not applicable The Group's operations

BRBEMIEEA3.1T | activities on the environment and natural | NiEA do not have significant

resources and the actions taken to

manage them.
BRHRBERARAEREKNEATEHEE K
PERER B B IR B A IS o

impact on the
environment and

natural resources.
FEBNKEHRERK
RERVBMERTE o

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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Aspect B Social

EEBE

B1 Employment
B1{E %

Information on:

—  the policies; and

—  compliance with relevant laws and
regulations that have a significant
impact on the issuer relating to
compensation and dismissal,
recruitment and promotion,
working hours, rest periods,
equal opportunity, diversity, anti-
discrimination, and other benefits
and welfare.

RAFM R e  BERES  TERE R

0. TE#E . Sl RE\AREMEFS

RAafilgy -

— BER R

— BTHETABEAZENHEBEZRK
ROIER -

Staff Handbook

Human
Resource Manual

E&F 1

ANERIERA

VALUING OUR
PEOPLE — Employment
BERET — BE

B2 Health and
Safety
B2gREZ 2

Information on:

—  the policies; and

—  compliance with relevant laws
and regulations that have a
significant impact on the issuer
relating to providing a safe working
environment and protecting
employees from occupational
hazards.

FRREZ2TERRERREREE B EHMEL

EE :

— BER R

— BTHETABEAXENHEBEZRK
ROIBER -

Human Resource
Manual

ANERIER

VALUING OUR

PEOPLE — Safe and
healthy workplace
ERET — REHEREEN
TERER

Annual Report 2018
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Aspect B Social

EEBE

B3 Development

Policies on improving employees’

and Training knowledge and skills for discharging
B3 & R duties at work. Description of training
activities.
ARREERIT TIERE N ANB LR ENK
F o BINEB AR -
Training refers to vocational training. Staff Handbook VALUING OUR
It may include internal and external Human PEOPLE — Staff
courses paid by the employer. Resources development and
EHEBEEY - ARERARENENALR | Manual training
HVEBERIR © EEFW ERET — BIERRE
ANERERE Bl
B4 Labour Information on: No policy We strictly comply with
Standards — the policies; and A EE R R all the applicable laws
B4 5 T4 —  compliance with relevant laws and and regulations related
regulations that have significant to labour standards.
impact on the issuer relating to BMERRETEBSITE
preventing child and forced labour. RIBVRBEE KRB
BRBLEETRAHSTH
— BR R
— BEFHBTAREATENMEBERZR
RO ERS -
B5 Supply Chain Policies on managing environmental and No policy MAKING
Management social risks of the supply chain. BE:IEES SUSTAINABLE
B5 i FEE B 1R B IEREIRE RS RRECR BUSINESS — Satisfying

Our Customers
RETREER — WR
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Aspect B Social

EBEBHE
B6 Product Information on: Employee Code MAKING
Responsibility —  the policies; and of Conduct SUSTAINABLE
BeEmEL —  compliance with relevant laws and EE17RSFA BUSINESS
regulations that have a significant REAREER
impact on the issuer relating to
health and safety, advertising,
labelling and privacy matters
relating to products and services
provided and methods of redress.
ARAMRRERNREORERZ S B
BEELEZEURMK T ER
— BER R
— BTHETABEAZENHEBEZK
ROIER -
B7 Anti- Information on: Employee Code MAKING
corruption —  the policies; andthe policies; and of Conduct SUSTAINABLE
B7RES — the policies; andcompliance with Human Resource BUSINESS
relevant laws and regulations that Manual — Safeguarding our
have a significant impact on the EE1T A~ business
issuer relating to bribery, extortion, | ANERIEE RERREER — REH
fraud and money laundering. (l:SES
B 98 FHRALRED
— B®R R
— ETHETAREATENMBERR
ROIBER -
B8 Community Policies on community engagement No policy Not applicable
Investment to understand the needs of the i AR R TEHR
BSHERE communities where the issuer operates
and to ensure its activities take
into consideration the communities’
interests.
BANHE2ERTRETALENEHET
ENBREEBEDEERULENZNBE -
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BIOGRAPHY OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EERSREEAERERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, aged 63, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 30 August 2013 and was
appointed as the Chairman of the Company on 23
September 2013. He is the Chairman of the Nomination
Committee and a member of the Strategic Committee of
the Company.

Mr. Zhou obtained a Master of Arts degree from the
University of Wuhan (FZKZ)in 1985. He is the founder
and Chairman of the Board of Directors, Chief Executive
Officer and the sole shareholder of F 2% £ & & R A A
(U-Home Group Limited*). U-Home Group Limited is a
company incorporated under the laws of the PRC and,
together with over twenty of its subsidiaries, is principally
engaged in real estate development, hotel management,
property management and financial investment in various

cities in the PRC.

Mr. Zhou, through subsidiaries wholly owned by him, has
started his real estate business since 1992. Mr. Zhou is
primarily responsible for leading the strategic planning
and business development of U-Home Group Holdings
Limited and overseeing all key aspects of the operations
of U-Home Group Holdings Limited, including financial
management and project development business. He has
over 24 years of experience in the property industry. Mr.
Zhou is the father of Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan.

Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan, aged 35, was appointed as an
Executive Director of the Company on 30 August 2013
and was appointed as a Chief Executive Officer on 23
September 2013.

Ms. Zhou obtained a master degree in Business
Administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong
in 2011, and a master degree in Food Science and a
bachelor degree in Science in Food Nutrition and Health
from the University of British Columbia in 2008 and 2007
respectively. Ms. Zhou is the daughter of Mr. Zhou Xuzhou.

*  For identification purpose only

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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EENEREBRAERE

Mr. Liu Lailin, aged 61, was appointed as an Executive
Director of the Company on 30 August 2013. He is a
member of the Nomination Committee and a member of
the Strategic Committee of the Company.

Mr. Liu joined & # F # & % £ R 2 & (Anhui Yuhua
Enterprises Company Ltd.*), the immediate holding
company of U-Home Group Limited, in 1994. He is
currently a Director and Executive Vice President of
U-Home Group Limited and the Chairman of &/NFiE #)
¥ B % AR 2 7 (Chuzhou Yuda Property Development
Company Ltd.*), a subsidiary of U-Home Group Limited.
Prior to joining Anhui Yuhua Enterprises Company Ltd.,
Mr. Liu was the Assistant Accountant of AEMBEZETAHR
H{EA7F (Datang Xiangtan Power Generation Co., Ltd.*).
Mr. Liu has over 19 years of experience in real estate
management. He obtained a Diploma of Management of
Industrial Enterprise from Hunan Radio and Television
University in 1986.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Mao Zhenhua, aged 55, was appointed as a Non-
Executive Director of the Company on 5 October 2015. He
is the Chairman of the Strategic Committee and a member
of the Audit Committee of the Company.

Dr. Mao is currently the Chairman of China Chengxin Credit
Management Co., Ltd., Professor of Renmin University
of China, Professor of Wuhan University and Chairman
of the Institute of Economy. Dr. Mao graduated from
Wuhan University with a doctorate in Economics. Dr. Mao
had carried out economic analysis and policies research
for Hubei Provincial Government, Hainan Provincial
Government and Research Office of the State Council.

Dr. Mao founded China Chengxin Company (“China
Chengxin”) in 1992. He acted as its General Manager,
Chairman and General Manager, Chief Executive
Officer. He was the major shareholder and controller
of China Cheng Xin International Credit Rating Co. Ltd..
Under the leadership of Dr. Mao, China Chengxin has
become a company specialising in credit services and a
comprehensive enterprise group principally engaging in the
business of investing in banks, real estates and industries.

*  For identification purpose only
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EERSREEAERERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Mr. Gao Guanjiang, aged 66, was appointed as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company on
30 August 2013. He is the Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee and a member of the Audit Committee of the
Company.

Mr. Gao graduated from the Wuhan University (E£ X&)
with a Ph. D in Economics. Mr. Gao has over 21 years of
experience in commercial banking, investment banking,
business administration and securities and finance.

Professor Chau Chi Wai Wilton, aged 57, was appointed
as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
on 30 August 2013. He is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee, a member of the Remuneration Committee
and a member of the Nomination Committee of the
Company.

Professor Chau obtained a doctoral degree in business
administration, a master degree in business administration,
a bachelor degree in laws and a bachelor degree in science.
He is a fellow member of the Chartered Association
of Certified Accountants (UK). Prof. Chau currently the
Chairman of Pan Asia Venture Development Platform and a
Vice Chairman of Hong Kong Biotechnology Organisation.
He is also a Professor of Practice in Entrepreneurship in
the Chinese University of Hong Kong, an Ajunct Professor
of the National University of Singapore Business School.
Prof. Chau has about 31 years of experience in direct
investment and venture capital.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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EERSREEAERERE

Dr. Zeng Wentao, aged 55, graduated from Wuhan
University with a doctorate degree in Economics. Dr. Zeng
founded Hainan Sanyou Real Estate Company Limited (&
M=KkEHESBR AT )at Hainan in 1990 and acted as
its general manager. In 1995, he founded Wuhan Yinhai
Property Company Limited (RZ#R/EEE B A F)), which
was principally engaged in real estate development and
technology investment, and acted as its chief executive
officer. He is the chief executive officer of Zhongjia Capital
(Wuhan) Investment Management Company Limited
(FmEREE)KEEEERBR A A )since March 2017.
He is a part-time professor of Zhongnan University of
Economics and Law (REM4EHBUE KRS ) and Central China
Normal University (Z2FEI# X5 ), a member of Zhongnan
University of Economics and Law Education Foundation (Ff
M EBEAEHEE S E)and standing council member
of Dong Furen Foundation(E&H M E S =
vice-chairman of 12th and 13th Federation of Industry and
Commerce of Wuhan City (E £ LE#t)and a member
of the 11th and 12th People’'s Consultative Conference of
Wuhan City.

. He was the

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Shek Man Fai, aged 44, is the Financial Controller and
the Company Secretary of the Company. He joined the
Group in November 2006 and was appointed as Company
Secretary of the Company with effect from 26 April 2013.
He has over 21 years of experience in financial accounting.
He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a fellow member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Shek
holds a Bachelor Degree in Business Accounting from the
University of Lincolnshire and Humberside and a Master
Degree in Finance from the National University of Ireland.

Annual Report 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
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P

Ernst & Young ZXKEFHENSE T Tel B3E: +852 2846 9888
EY 22/F, CITIC Tower EBRBRAEE 1R Fax {H: +852 2868 4432
§j‘ 1 Tim Mei Avenue FR{EKRE 22 #8 WWW.ey.com
Central, Hong Kong
To the shareholders of BB E

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set
out on pages 66 to 216, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018,
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in compliance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of
the consolidated financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

BEGRERREXEBERATARR
(RERZFME L BRAF])
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each matter below, our description of how our
audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in
relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance of procedures designed to respond to our
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address
the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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How our audit addressed BEMET NTEEHE
Key audit matter the key audit matter BRENEE S EE
Impairment of goodwill AEHE

Goodwill as at 31 December 2018
amounted to HK$65,256,000
in the consolidated financial
statements, representing 5.0%
of the total assets of the Group.
During the year, an impairment of
HK$17,534,000 was made against
goodwill.

In accordance with HKAS 36,
the Group is required to perform
an impairment test for goodwill
at least annually or whenever
there is an indication that the
cash-generating unit to which
goodwill has been allocated may
be impaired. The process of
impairment testing for goodwill is
complex and involves significant
judgements and estimates in
relation to cash flow forecast and
the discount rate applied, which
is based on assumptions such
as expected future market and
economic conditions.

The significant accounting
judgements and estimates
and disclosures for goodwill
impairment testing are set out in
notes 3 and 15 to the consolidated
financial statements.

We evaluated the assumptions
based on which management
prepared the cash flow forecast
used for impairment testing for
goodwill and tested the accuracy
by taking into account the relevant
historical evidence supporting
underlying assumptions and
comparing with orders on hand,
contracts signed, operating data
and external market research.

We also involved our internal
valuation specialists to assist us
in reviewing the methodology
and certain inputs (such as the
discount rate and growth rate)
adopted on the evaluation of
goodwill impairment. We reviewed
management’'s assessment of
the sensitivity of the Group's
impairment model to reasonably
possible changes and considered
the adequacy of disclosures for
goodwill impairment testing in the
consolidated financial statements.
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5| 8 78 £ 565,256,000
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Valuation of investment properties

RENFH1EE

The investment properties of
the Group were measured at fair
value of HK$586,522,000 as at
31 December 2018. Management
engaged an independent external
expert with relevant qualifications
to perform the valuations of
the fair values of investment
properties. The valuation process
was complex and involved
significant judgements and
estimates, such as estimated
rental income, vacancy rates and
discount rates.

The significant accounting
judgements and estimates and
disclosures for the valuation of
investment properties are set
out in notes 3 and 14 to the

consolidated financial statements.

We assessed the objectivity,
independence and competence of
the independent external expert
engaged by management. We
obtained evidence of the input
data, such as rental contracts
signed and market transactions
and involved our internal
valuation specialists to assist us
in reviewing the methodologies
and certain inputs (such as
the discount rate) used in the
valuations of fair values of the
investment properties.
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Key audit matter (continued)

How our audit addressed
the key audit matter

BREITSE(E)

AANFSNMEZER
RS

Investment in an associated company

R-EBERAZRE

On 16 March 2018, the Group
acquired 20% of shares of
Yunnan Hansu Biotechnology
Co., Ltd (“Yunnan Hansu") at a
consideration of HK$74,525,000,
which was accounted for as
an investment in an associate.
According to HKAS 28
Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures, the excess of the
Group's share of the net fair value
of Yunnan Hansu's identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost
of the investment was included
as income in determining the
Group's share of Yunnan Hansu's
profit or loss after acquisition. The
Group recorded a gain on bargain
purchase of HK$7,492,000. To
determine the net fair value of
identifiable assets and liabilities
requires significant management's
judgements and estimates. As at
31 December 2018, an investment
in an associate amounted to
approximately HK$82,683,000.

The significant accounting
judgements and estimates and
disclosures for investment in an
associate are set out in notes
3 and 17 to the consolidated
financial statements.

We performed audit procedures
on the fair values of the
identifiable assets and liabilities
of the associate on the
acquisition date and evaluated
the assumptions based on which
management prepared the cash
flow forecast used for valuation.
We assessed the identification of
assets and liabilities performed
by management. We assessed
the objectivity, independence and
competence of the independent
external expert engaged by
management, and involved our
internal valuation specialist to
evaluate the methodology and
certain assumptions (such as
discount rates and growth rates)
adopted for the determination of
fair values of identifiable assets or
liabilities of the investee.

We also evaluated the cash flow
forecast by checking to supporting
documents, such as existing sales
agreements and external evidence
like current market prices for
similar products in the same
location and condition.
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OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE

ANNUAL REPORT

FHRPHEMER

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does

not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Annual Report 2018
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. WWe have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors of the Company determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors of the Company are responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
of the Company either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations or have no realistic alternative but to do
so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit

Committee in discharging their responsibilities for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981 and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

Annual Report 2018
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° Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion
on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, related safeguards.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is SIU FUNG TERENCE HO.
Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
29 March 2019

Annual Report 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
mEEERkEMEZEIER

Year ended 31 December 2018 #E —F— \F+_A=+—HIFE

2018 2017
—z- ¢ [EEEEEE
Notes HK$000 HK$'000
HieE FET FEIT
REVENUE Wz 5 230,542 68,705
Cost of sales SHE A (140,320) (29,102)
Gross profit EH 90,222 39,603
Fair value gain on investment "EME 2 AFERE
properties 6 56,227 97,886
Other income and gains, net HEmUA Rk - FEE 5 15,450 750
Selling and distribution expenses SHE K5 tHR X (2,389) (2,496)
Administrative expenses THER (30,796) (21,365)
Finance costs BERA 7 (12,677) (10,817)
Share of profits of an associate FE(R B & N 5] 8,080 —
Goodwill impairment B RE 15 (17,534) —
PROFIT BEFORE TAX Rt AT & R 6 106,583 103,561
Income tax expense Frsfim = 10 (25,059) (23,817)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR F R Fl 81,524 79,744
Profit attributable to: TNEE B R T
Owners of the parent ISTNEIE YN 80,537 80,066
Non-controlling interests IR = 987 (322)
81,624 79,744
EARNINGS PER SHARE BAREEEZEEA
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EhRERER
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
PARENT 12
Basic and diluted BEARREE HK2.15 cents #fll  HK2.40 cents il

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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mEEERkEMEZEIER

Year ended 31 December 2018 #E —F— \F+_A=+—HIFE
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2018 2017
SR -z =
HK$000 HK$ 000
FHET FET

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR F Nz Al 81,5624 79,744

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) Htz2m(&EE) Wi
INCOME

Other comprehensive income that R HE 74 8] [# 2t # & 3 7

may be reclassified to profit or HBEE B2 B EK
loss in subsequent periods: = -
Available-for-sale investments: AEHERE ¢
Changes in fair value NEEEE) - 785

Equity investments designated at EE AR A FET AR
fair value through comprehensive EEREZBAEE

income:
Changes in fair value NEEE 627 —
627 785
Exchange differences on translation #EINFREKE 2 EH =5
of foreign operations (56,178) 53,675
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)) &R HEMZ@E(EE)
INCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET Wi o HIBRELIE
OF TAX (55,551) 54,460
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME HRZHEWRAAZE
FOR THE YEAR 25,973 134,204
Total comprehensive income TS IBEN 2 E KSR
attributable to: =
Owners of the parent ISTNEIEZZEPN 25,403 134,477
Non-controlling interests IR 570 (273)
25,973 134,204

Annual Report 2018 F3z 2018 67



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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31 December 2018 A=Z— N\F+_-_A=+—H

_
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2018 2017
—E-N\F —E—+F
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
it FET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment Y% - B R 13 2,767 3,761
Investment properties REYE 14 586,522 583,200
Goodwill kS 15 65,256 82,790
Other intangible assets HEmEpEE 16 632 857
Investment in an associate R—HEE AR ZIEE 17 82,683 —
Equity investments designated BEBEAFEFTAR
at fair value through other TN Eapd N
comprehensive income "E 18 11,960 —
Available-for-sale investments A EEERE 18 — 12,231
Deferred tax assets EETRIB A EE 27 703 737
Total non-current assets IEMBEELRTR 750,523 683,576
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Inventories FE 19 12,222 816
Trade receivables B 5 W RIE 20 113,712 72,405
Prepayments, deposits and other TBNFRIE ~ e REAM
receivables eI Fh I8 21 23,127 24,941
Land held for development R 22 208,874 230,841
Investment property held for sale FEHEIR B 14 17,583 —
Tax recoverable GIqEIE; A 2,546 2,553
Pledged bank deposits BEIRIRERTTIF 5K 23 6,857 7,506
Cash and cash equivalents RERBEEED 23 161,142 50,852
Total current assets MENEERLE 546,063 389,914
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBRE
Trade payables FEfTE S 5/1E 24 3,521 1,119
Other payables and accruals A e K08 K BT
&H 25 36,822 24,546
Amounts due to related parties FE(TREE A L FIE 34 830 43,092
Bank borrowings RITER 26 219,563 128,287
Income tax payables FERTER SRR 6,929 1,981
Total current liabilities mE B B 267,665 199,025
NET CURRENT ASSETS REBEERE 278,398 190,889
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEHEBBRARBESE
LIABILITIES 1,028,921 874,465
68 Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited e REREZSEERAA



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e B RS AR L R

31 December 2018 R=Z— N\F+-_A=+—H

2018 2017
—E-N\F —ET—+tF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
HieE FET FEIT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Obligation arising from a put BT IR R < RA
option to non-controlling HREEA BT
shareholders 150,328 143,854
Deferred tax liabilities RIETHIEE & 27 51,269 38,147
Other non-current liabilities HEMIEREBEE 5,692 6,005
Total non-current liabilities SERBE GRS 207,289 188,006
Net assets BEFE 821,632 686,459
EQUITY =
Equity attributable to owners of BAREE AELER
the parent
Share capital %N 28 39,118 35,998
Equity reserves N 29 777,885 646,402
817,003 682,400
Non-controlling interests e i 4,629 4,059
Total equity 4R 821,632 686,459
Zhou Xuzhou Zhou Wenchuan
J& B Ebdll|
Director Director
EF EFE
Annual Report 2018 ¥ 2018

_
[V

69



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
nERRBER

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZEZ—ZT— \F+_A=+—HILFE

_
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Year ended 31 December 2018 HEZE=F—\E+=-A=+—AHLEE

Attrbutable to owners of the parent

BATREARE

Availgble-
for-sale
investment
Share Contributed ~ Statutory revaluation/ ~ Asset  Exchange Non-
Share premium  suplus suplus  Merger  Other  Fairvalue revaluation fluctuation  Retained controlling ~~~ Total

capitl account® account®  resemve® reserve®  reseve® resemvet reserve®  reseve®  profitst interests ~eqiy
(note 28] (note 2%a)] - (note 29(b)) (note 29()) (note 29(c)] (note 29(e])  (note 29(f] (note 29(g)
Tige
B & tE ReEt/ B EX
kr BER  RRE' BMRE GRER  NURE OVERR HURE MERR REE it REREE  pEME
k2% KEMa) (KEah) Keae) (W) (EXe) (K (kEmp)
HKSO0  HKSO0  HKSOOD  HKSOO0  HKSOO0  KSO00  KSOO0  HKSOO0  HKSOO  HKSOm0  HKSOOO  HKSOO0  AKSOOO

o it i o FE FE 0 Tt T

At 31 December 2017 RE-tEr2A=T-R How w30 A8 8119 - [13m) (0 0% JA 889 6840 4059 686,459
At 1 January 2018 #28-NE-5-A Ho% w30 8 8119 - [13m) (0 0¥ JA 889 6840 4059 686,459
Prfitfor the year Eil - - - - - - - - -0 B A1)
Far vl gan onequty RERATETAZ2ENE

investments desgneted JinEg ATRNE

at fair valug through other

comprenensive income - - - - - - 61 - - - 67 - 61
Bichnge dffrences etedto. S ERER B 2E

foreign operatons - - - - - - - - (B8 S Y | I/ I A V]

Tota compehenshe ncome for~ FASENELE

{he year - - - - - - 621 S 0 1 1 Y 1 Mo B
lsue ofsup shes (ote 280) &SRR Z00) 30 106080 - - - - - - S/ 51
Tenster from reaned profts~~ ERERERH - - - 1 - - - - - (02 - - -
At 31 Deogmber 2018 #E-NEt2A=1-R B8 N6/ e 183 - (1) 0 0% (8% e 8100 469 8163

* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated & ERBEEAREAVBRARPES
reserves of HK$777,885,000 (2017: HK$646,402,000) in the f# # 777,885,000/ (= T — + $
consolidated statement of financial position. 646,402,000/87T) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
nERRBER

For the year ended 31 December 2018 &% —Z—

Year ended 31 December 2017 EZ=

NE+ZA=+—BILFE

B-tE+ZA=+—-HLEE

At \butab\e to onners of te parent

SATEGAEE
Avalagle-
forsale
Share Contiouted ~ Statutory Ivestment ~— Asset  Exchange Nor
Share  pemim  supls  supls  Meger  Other revaluation  revaluation fluctuation  Retained controling Totel
il acount acoount® resenvet  reseme® reseve®  resenet resene® resene®  piofitst Tol  interests equity
(rote 28) ~ [note 29l fote 290} ot 29 (rote 290) frote 28] (hote 291 (note 29()
Bz
| W3 Reet  RE EX
Rro REE  EAR' BARE' A0ER MR BE' EER GERR RERM & RbE  HaiE
) () (R K (Kimw) (REan) (v
HKSO00  AKSO00  HKSOO0  HKSOOD  HKSO0  HKSDOD  HKSODD  HKSOMD  AKSOO0  AKSOOD  HKSODD  HKSOMD  AKSOOO
T o o fhr fh T fEr fEr thr fht fhr fhr
At 31 December 2016 as orginaly BA=E-nETZA=T-
stated (&30) 29519 d8gn 10, 589 — (134170 0 2% (622 2689 % 285 5T
Eifect ofadopting merger b S s o
accouning for common il
control comoinaton - - - - 650 - - - - 169 216,31 - 6K
Aty 007 ssresated  RZE-E-R-B(EER) D59 486 100 BM 2GS0 (34T 0 2% (622 2660 59269 285 SL16
Prftfor the year ) = = = = - - - - S T /1 I Y
Far vl gan on avalaleforsdle.~ ERERE /A TENE
nvestments - - - - - - 18 - - - 1% - 18
Bichnge dffrences etedto. SR ERER B 2E
foreign operatons - - - - - - - - B - R 9 567
Tota compehenshe ncome for - EASENELE
{he year - - - - - - 18 - W66 f00e6  1344m 3 13420
Corrbuton fiom the then EhiiziE
shareholder - - - - 655 - - - - - B3 - 5%
Consierationspad oracquisition AERREHT ZHEATR
ofstbsidaries under fift
common contol - - - - (82088 — = = — - 80 - (282088
lste of consdertionshares BRERA A0
[note 28f3) b 29082 - - - - - - - - 5506 - 5506
ssue of st shares rote 2800~ ERERAHZ240) 1M - - - - - - - - 176 - 17k
Tonster fom reaed pos BB SRARH - - - - - - - - - -
Tensfer from shre pemiom 0~ BE (2B EAZH \28
contrbuted surplus — lUogeat)  doggnt - - - - - - - - - -
Dividend ayment rots 11,281 RERFAE1 29 - - - = - - - - - [Em - [
Capita inection from non- HiRheE
contoling shareholders - - - - - - - - - - - 1437 1437
At 31 December 2017 HIE-th2Az1-A HU 03 A9 819 - (134170 Q7 2% M4 8089 640 400 686450
Z These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated * ZEREROESREMBMRARTES
reserves of HK$646,402,000 (2016: HK$529,750,000) in the ff% #5646,402,0007 T(= T — /X F :

consolidated statement of financial position.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZ—ZT— N\F+_A=1+—HILtFE

2018 2017
—E-\F kit
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
k3 FET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETH2HESRE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax R R A 106,583 103,561
Adjustments for: HEHR
Finance costs B AN 7 12,677 10,817
Gain on a bargain purchase RIGEH =N RIERZ
recognised in an investment in an EERE W
associate 17 (7,492) —
Gain on disposal of investment HEREYEZ W
properties 6 (2,551) —
Interest income F B2 UA 5 (337) (2,970)
Fair value gains, net: N ERE - FEE
Fair value change in investment KEMFE QT EE
properties 14 (56,227) (97,886)
Depreciation e 13 907 672
Amortisation of other intangible H b= & B SN
assets 16 256 225
Impairment of trade receivables B 5 EWGRIE R E 20 1,112 3,482
Dividend income from equity BAFEGAEMEE
investments at fair value through Wi 2 RAIEE 2
A& B A 5 (584) —
Share of profits and losses of an FE(E— B2 R RE s
associate (8,080) —
Impairment loss of goodwill B REEE 15 17,534 =
63,798 17,901
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEGGM), (11,406) 187
Increase in land held for development #F{EZEE 1 #b 1€ A1 - (11,669)
(Increase) in trade and other B 5 REAMEWFIAR - 78
receivables, prepayments and IR R iR E (35 0)
deposits (44,131) (72,533)
Increase in trade payables, other B I ENIIE - HAER
payables, accruals and other non- RIEAREFTERRE
current liabilities fhIERE & EIE N 14,233 9,220
(41,304) (74,795)
Cash generated/(used in) from SIERME (AR E
operations 22,494 (56,894)
Income taxes paid EFEH (4,587) (6,465)
Net cash flows generated/(used in) KEEBME (TR Z
from operating activities HemE F5a 17,907 (63,359)

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited e REREZSEERAA



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZ—ZT— N\F+_A=1+—HILtFE

_
[V

2018 2017

t- BYIC- N T

Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Kiz# FET FET

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETH2HESRE

ACTIVITIES
Interest received BUF & 5 337 2,970
Purchases of items of property, plant UtEE¥2E - BiE KM R1E

and equipment 13 (76) (3,709)
Purchase of items of intangible W BT & B

assets 16 (35) (103)
Dividends from equity investments BEAFEFAEMEREY

at fair value through other AR E 2B

comprehensive income 5 584 —
Proceeds from sales of investment RE Y IHE TS 5RIE

properties 9,209 1,995
Investment in an associate R—HEEE AR ZIZE 17 (74,525) =
Additions to investment properties NBIREYZ 14 — (67,720)
Payments for business combinations — Ft[F1Z & & 0 215 50

under common control — (48,471)
Net cash flows used in investing HEEFAZRESRE

activities R (64,506) (115,038)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING RMETH2RERE

ACTIVITIES
Contributions from the then ERMBARKRELE

shareholder of subsidiaries - 65,538
Proceeds from issue of shares BTN TS IR 28 109,200 —
New bank borrowings HIRITER 30(b) 113,806 78,287
(Decrease)/increase in amounts due  FEfTRE A LB O D)

to related parties ey 30(b) (42,262) 42,928
Capital injection from non-controlling  FEEEREZR EATE

interests — 1,437
Repayment of bank borrowings EEBITENR 30(b) (15,000) =
Dividends paid B E — (20,301)
Increase in pledged bank deposits B IR R1T 17 5138 00 — (7,506)
Interest paid EHE (6,071) (4,622)
Net cash flows generated from MEEHEEZRERE

financing activities b 159,673 155,761
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2018 HZEZ—ZT— \F+_A=+—HILFE

2018 2017
—g— 5 [EEEE
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
it FET FET
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND BERBESEEWRD
CASH EQUIVALENTS HEE 113,074 (22,636)
Cash and cash equivalents at FUzHEeRESEEY
beginning of year 23 50,852 55,794
Effect of foreign exchange rate EREE 7 HE  FHE
changes, net (2,784) 17,694
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZESRELSEEY
AT END OF YEAR 161,142 50,852
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH H&RBRE&EEYHEt
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2
Cash and bank balances R e MIRTTAE R 23 167,999 58,358
Pledged deposits BEBER 23 (6,857) (7,506)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated 4R A& M BARR KR IR
in the consolidated statement of e RIREEEY
financial position 161,142 50,852
Cash and cash equivalents as stated #AIREREXRIEZIR
in the consolidated statement of e RIREEEY
cash flows 161,142 50,852

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited Ehnfd REREXEEFR AR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION

MEILLEURE HEALTH INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRY
GROUP LIMITED (the “Company”) is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered
office of the Company is located at Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda
and its principal place of business is Unit 2906,
Tower 1, Lippo Centre, 89 Queensway, Admiralty,
Hong Kong. The Company's shares are listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the "“Stock
Exchange”).

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) were mainly
involved in the following principal activities:

° Health Care Related Business — Anti-aging
health management service and sales of
medicines

° Agency Services — Real estate agency services

o Property Investment and Leasing Business

o Trading Business — Trading of health care
products and construction materials.

Annual Report 2018
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP 1. REREBER (%)
INFORMATION (Continued)
Information about subsidiaries o= NG A -

ARRZEEMBRRZFHBFNOT

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

76

as follows:

Place of
incorporation/ Issued ordinary/ Percentage of equity
registration and registered share attributable to the Principal
business capital Company activities
ML, ERTLER
Y E S kA XAREERERSL TEEK
Direct Indirect
i
Jiwa Development Co., Ltd (JDL) British Virgin Islands USD50,000 100% — Investment
holding
KBRS 50,000 7T REER
Jiwa International Ltd Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 — 100%  Investment
(Jiwa Int'l) holding
SRR AR A A B 1,000,000 % 7T REE
(FREER)
U-Home Group Development British Virgin Island uSD1 100% — Investment
Company Ltd (U-Home holding
Development)
EBERRES 17T REER
U-Home Property Management ~ Hong Kong HK$100 — 100%  Investment
and Consultancy Co., Ltd holding
(U-Home property)
FREXERFZABRAA s 100 7T REER
(FXREX)
U-Home International Enterprises British Virgin Islands USD1,000 100% — Investment
Ltd holding
(U-Home Int'l)
EBERTES 1,000 7T REZER
U-Home Group Health Service British Virgin Islands USD1 100% — Investment
Company Limited (U-Home holding
Health BVI)
HERTES 1%7T REER

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

1.

CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

U-Home Group Health Service

Company
Limited (HK)
(U-Home Health HK)

FREERERBERRA(FE)

(FERREERE)

La Clinique De Paris International

Limited (LCDPI BVI)

CDP China Holding Limited (BVI)

(CDP China)

CDP China % &% Limited (BVI)

(CDP China)

La Clinique De Paris Health

Group Limited
(Health Group)

FEERBEREEEERAA

(F8) (Ri2&E)

Meilleure Healthcare Company

Limited

Golden Image Investment
Limited (Golden Image)*

EHEREARAF(£H)

La Clinique De Paris (HK) Limited

(LCDPI HK)

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
business
MR &R
LY E S

Hong Kong

0

British Virgin Islands/
Hong Kong
KBRS /BE
British Virgin Islands/
Mainland China
HBRZES/
H Bl A

Hong Kong

B0

Hong Kong
e
Hong Kong
&k

Hong Kong

0

Annual Report 2018

1. REREBER (%)

MEBARZER(E)

Issued ordinary/
registered share
capital
BRITEZER
Rl %

HK$10,000,000

10,000,000/ 7T

USD754
UTES
HK$1

1787

HK$10,000

10,000 % T

HK$10,000
10,000 % 7T
HK$10,000
10,000787T

HK$15,440,000

15,440,000 7T

Percentage of equity
attributable to the

Company
KA EMGBRES 2
Direct Indirect

B
— 100%
— 60%
— 60%
— 60%
— 100%
— 100%
— 57%
F3; 2018

Principal
activities

IREHR

Investment
holding

RERK

Investment
holding
RERER

Investment
holding
WEER

Investment
holding

RERK

Investment
holding
REZR

Investment
holding
BEER

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEER
e e

_
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —Z—N\F+=-A=+—H

1.

CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

CPD Management Services
Limited (Hong Kong) (CDPMS)

Kangfa Management Services
(Shanghai) Company Limited
(CDP China (SH))

(R REER
ARAAE

ARYEIZ T **

EHEHRREEERAA
(T H) *

ARYNT A SRR
EEFEATRAR

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
business
MR &R
LY E S

Hong Kong

The PRC/
Mainland China

FE B A
The PRC/
Mainland China
HE B A
The PRC/
Mainland China
FE B A
The PRC/
Mainland China
HE B

The PRC/
Mainland China

hE/ R

1. REREBER (%)

MEBARZER(E)

Issued ordinary/ Percentage of equity

registered share
capital
ERTLER
AR A

HK$5,150,000

5,150,000 77T

USD140,000

140,000 7T

RMB5,000,000

AR

5,000,0007T

RMB6,000,000

AR

6,000,000 7T

HK$10,000,000

10,000,000/ 7T

RMB5,000,000

ARH
5,000,000 7T

attributable to the

Company
RAFEGBRES 2
Direct Indirect
=%
— 60%
— 60%
— 60%
— 48%
— 100%
— 100%

Principal
activities

TREHR

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEER
BEER

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEER
e e

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEER
EER

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEER
e e

Trading of
building
materials

BEEREMH

Anti-aging
and health
management
nEER
e R

EinfEFEREXEBEBR AR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —Z—N\F+=-A=+—H

1.

CORPORATE AND GROUP
INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued)

Tech-Medi Development Ltd

(Tech-Medi)

REBERZAERAR

Jiwa Pharm&Chemicals Ltd (Jiwa

P&C)

BEBELTIARAA

(BT

HREhREEEAR AR

(&)

U-Home Enterprise Development
Co., Ltd (U-Home Enterprise)

FREXZRERRA

(FXEX)

U-Home Oceania Property Ltd

(U-Home Oceania)

ERATEXERARAA (AR

T)

==

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
business
MR &
1t B I 375

Hong Kong

BB

Hong Kong

B0

The PRC/
Mainland China

RE/HE R

Hong Kong

BB

Australia

Y

The PRC/
Mainland China

FE R E A

Annual Report 2018

1. REREBER (%)

MEBARZER(E)

Issued ordinary/ Percentage of equity

registered share
capital
ERTLER
BTV EN

HK$200,000

200,000 87T

HK$1,000,000

1,000,000 &7T

RMB100,000,000

AR¥
100,000,000 7T

HK$100

100787T

AUD100
100/27C
RMB2,000,000

ARH
2,000,000 7€

attributable to the

Company

RAFEGBRES 2
Direct Indirect
=% 1%
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%
— 100%

F3; 2018

Principal
activities

IREHR

Trading of
products
health care

BEERRER

Investment
holding and
trading of
chemical
materials
REERK
BELEME

Leasing
and trading
of building

materials
HER
BERENF

Trading of
health care
products

BEERRER

Property
development

ESEES

Agency
Services

HERE RS

_
[V
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1. CORPORATE AND GROUP 1. REk&EEER#E)

INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about subsidiaries (Continued) MEBARIZER(E)

Place of
incorporation/ Issued ordinary/ Percentage of equity
registration and registered share attributable to the Principal
business capital Company activities
HMRAL B ERITEER
R EK AfRA  KAFEGERERDL TEER
Direct Indirect
=% i
ARENGERERRH The PRC/ RMB8,000,000 — 100% Property
BRRAR (EREMR) * Mainland China investment
and leasing
management
B B A AR MERE R
8,000,000 7T HEERE

La Clinique De Paris Japan K.K  Japan JPY60,000,000 — 48% Inactive

(Japan) (JKK)**

AR 60,000,000 A TEXK

Rise Hill Development Ltd (Rise  British Virgin Islands/ USD1,000 — 60% Inactive

Hil) Hong Kong

EBRUBE /BB 1,000 7T Tmxis

Base Affirm International Ltd British Virgin Islands/ USD1,000 — 100% Inactive

(Base Affirm) Hong Kong

KBRAHE,/ B 1,000 7T LmET

@ On 10 May 2017, the Group completed the acquisition o R-ZZ—+tFRHA+H REBEK
of Golden Image and its subsidiaries. WESHBREWB AR -

**  Those are subsidiaries of a non-wholly owned > ZENAAAQR—FBIIEZEWNBER
subsidiary of the Company and, accordingly, are AlzMEAR - Bt ERAREE
accounted for as subsidiaries by virtue of the ZERNRZIEGE  ZERRIER
Company’s control over them. B A RARR -

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company ERFINARB 2B RA - EFRA

which, in the opinion of the directors, principally BXrEXEFTEXERMEKRBAIHN

affected the results for the year or formed a SEEEFECNBRAR - EFRE

substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To REEMHB AR B SEREIES T

give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion & B FAEE -

of the directors, result in particulars of excessive
length.

80 Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited R FEEEEREEER QA



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BHRRHE
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2.1.BASIS OF PREPARATION 2.1. RAEEE

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs"”) (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs"”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
("HKICPA"),
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure

Accountants accounting principles
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for investment
properties, equity investments and derivative financial
instruments which have been measured at fair value.
These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars and all values are rounded to the nearest
thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2018. A subsidiary
is an entity (including a structured entity), directly
or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is
achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the
investee and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the investee (i.e., existing
rights that give the Group the current ability to direct
the relevant activities of the investee).

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less
than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an
investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and
circumstances in assessing whether it has power
over an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote
holders of the investee;

(b) rights arising from other contractual
arrangements; and

Annual Report 2018

MBRERERERBGHMAG(EE
SEEN AR DREM 2 BBHBHRE ER
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FELRAEPIRE - = BRAEIN -
M mRIIABITEY) - BFIAESEY
NMERAARBEREIIZTT -

BHER

HEMBHRREBEARBLENE QT
(MBI AEEDBEE-_FT-N\F+=
A=Z1T—HALFEZHBHRE - HER
AEARRHEERAMRAESEL
ER(BREEBILEER) - EAKERLE
BEZEARSZTHREHRAIE DR
ZEBRER - WREHFIREHRER
HENZEDRSR(BNRA RN AL
AEEENRKERREHR ARG
8) - KR EBEHE -

EARFEERAMEREEREHRIRN
REB 2 RERSELER - AEER
HEEHREURECHEARNFS
BFEHRREEREBR B4
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

2.1.BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued) 2.1 mMBEE#)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

(c) the Group's voting rights and potential voting
rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are
prepared for the same reporting period as the
Company, using consistent accounting policies. The
results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue
to be consolidated until the date that such control
ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are attributed to the owners
of the parent of the Group and to the non-controlling
interests, even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance. All intra-group
assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members
of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control described above. A change in the ownership
interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of control, is
accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and
liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying amount of
any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative
translation differences recorded in equity; and
recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (ii) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or
loss. The Group’'s share of components previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is
reclassified to profit or loss or retained profits, as
appropriate, on the same basis as would be required
if the Group had directly disposed of the related
assets or liabilities.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised

22. B BRZBBRKE

AEBRANFRZUBERREERAT
SIFTR] R ARIERT BB M H5 s 2R -

HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's

financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 2  Classification and BRBMIERELER URGEEFEZ(T
Measurement of F2WRZIBEIR AKX FZZ A
Share-based Payment iTE
Transactions

Amendments to HKFRS 4 Applying HKFRS 9 BBV MEER EABEYHERE
Financial Instruments BARZIERTR ERIEIRZHE
with HKFRS 4 TARETENH
Insurance Contracts EHERE 49

Rz E#
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments BEPHRE LD £HTA
F 95k

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts EBWIEREER FKHAFEFEAZ
with Customers F 16558 Wz

Amendments to HKFRS Clarifications to HKFRS BBV MEER HEBHBIHEE

15 15 Revenue from FISRZIERIR  AIE 16 HKEE

Contracts with FPEAZHAZ
Customers JEE

Amendments to HKAS 40

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

Transfers of Investment
Property
Foreign Currency

ERGEAE I BEREYX

SR ERTA

e (BERUBRE S ELZRBMA

Transactions and ZEZEg)—% &
Advance Consideration 2552257
Annual Improvements Amendments to HKFRS 1 T NFEEZT FEYBFHETER
2014-2016 Cycle and HKAS 28 —NFBEPzF  FIRIBIER
=i REEEER

#28 HZIEETA

BRTIXHBEVHRELAEIHFRE
AU BHREERE SR VEEL 2R
BIN - R B R] RSB RT RIS
FUBHRRABEATE

Other than as explained below regarding the impact
of HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 15, the adoption of the above
new and revised standards has had no significant
financial effect on these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R a8 I R M

31 December 2018 —=

—N\Ft+-HA=+—H

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(a)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces HKAS
39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2018, bringing together all
three aspects of the accounting for financial
instruments: classification and measurement,
impairment and hedge accounting.

the Group has recognised the transition
adjustments against the applicable opening
balances in equity at 1 January 2018. Therefore,
the comparative information was not restated
and continues to be reported under HKAS 39.

Classification and measurement

The following information sets out the impacts
of adopting HKFRS 9 on the statement of
financial position, including the effect of
replacing HKAS 39's incurred credit loss
calculations with HKFRS 9's expected credit

losses (“ECLs").
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2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES 22. B MEZEHRIFEE)
AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

(a) (continued) (a) (#&)
A reconciliation between the carrying amounts R N\F—A—HBREEEZ
under HKAS 39 and the balances reported under STERIE R 2 REEEBESR
HKFRS 9 as at 1 January 2018 is as follows: VB TSR 2RI S O SR 2 ¥ 2 KRR
ZEREERAT -

HKAS 39 HKFRS 9
measurement measurement
LR bl

Re-

Category Amount  classification ECL Other Amount
LT 1] EfME  RERERR £ft 1]
RMB000 RUB000 RMB000 RMB'000 RMB000

f#r i T i i

Financial assets £REE
Fquiy investments designated.~~ ERATEFA
at fair value through other 2h2mkg Foc!
comprehensive income RERE NjA - 12,81 = - 1.1 lequiy
From: Avalatleorsale A THEERE
Investments fi 121 - -
Avalebleforsale investments ~~ ARRERE AES' 1281 121 - - - NA
To: Equity investments 3 ETRlTE
esignated at far value HALEE
trough other comprehensive M2k
income fi# [ (12231 - =
Trade receivables BARNEE L& 72408 - - - 72406 A
Financia assets ncluced ARAE K
in prepayments, ofher VI
feceivables and ofher assets EffRE ¢
#iE L8R 10206 - - - 10206 A
Pledged bank deposis BERRAER L& 7508 - - - 7506 A
Cash and cash equivalents RERREZEN L&R 50852 - = = 50,852 AC
Totlassets 2 153,200 - - - 153,200
Financil liabilies £RAE
Trade payables EiE55E A 1,119 - - - 119 A
Financial labties included n other 5+ AEfufEi 308
nayables and accruals REHERL
SRR A 6,6% - - - 6698 AC
D 1o elted partes RT3 A 13082 = - - 13002 A

Obligaton arsing from a put option T3 AR R
to noncontroling shareholders— EERE

F25f AC 143854 = = = 143854 AC
Bank borrowings it AC 128287 = = = 128287 AC
Other non-current liabilies Ehrrgag AC 6,005 = = = 6,005 AC
Totallabiltes BfEEE 329,085 - = - 329,085
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND DISCLOSURES (continued)

(a)

(continued)

! FVOCI: Financial assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income

AFS: Available-for-sale investments

L&R: Loans and receivables

AC: Financial assets or financial liabilities at
amortised cost

(i) As at 1 January 2018, the Group has classified
its available-for-sale investments as financial
assets measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income as these financial
instruments were held for trading.

Impairment

As a result of the application of HKFRS 9, the
Group has changed the accounting policy with
respect to recognise impairment provision for
financial assets at amortised cost based on their
expected credit losses (“ECLs") disclosed in
note 2.4 to the financial statement.

The Group concluded that the adoption of the
ECL requirements of HKFRS 9 has not resulted
in any impact on the amounts reported in the
opening balance on 1 January 2018 and the
financial information during 2018.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(b)

HKFRS 15 and its amendments replace HKAS
11 Construction Contracts, HKAS 18 Revenue
and related interpretations and it applies,
with limited exceptions, to all revenue arising
HKFRS 15
establishes a new five-step model to account for

from contracts with customers.

revenue arising from contracts with customers.
Under HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised at
an amount that reflects the consideration
to which an entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring goods or services to
a customer. The principles in HKFRS 15 provide
a more structured approach for measuring
and recognising revenue. The standard
also introduces extensive qualitative and
quantitative disclosure requirements, including
disaggregation of total revenue, information
about performance obligations, changes in
contract asset and liability account balances
between periods and key judgements and
estimates. The disclosures are included in notes
3 and 5 to the financial statements. As a result
of the application of HKFRS 15, the Group has
changed the accounting policy with respect to
revenue recognition in note 2.4 to the financial
statements.

The Group has adopted HKFRS 15 using the
modified retrospective method of adoption.
Under this method, the standard can be applied
either to all contracts at the date of initial
application or only to contracts that are not
completed at this date. The Group has elected
to apply the standard to contracts that are not
completed as at 1 January 2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND DISCLOSURES (Continued)

(b)

(continued)

The cumulative effect of the initial application
of HKFRS 15 was recognised as an adjustment
to the opening balance of retained profits as
at 1 January 2018. Therefore, the comparative
information was not restated and continues
to be reported under HKAS 11, HKAS 18 and
related interpretations.

The adoption of HKFRS 15 has had no impact on
profit and loss, other comprehensive income or
on the Group's operating, investing and financing
cash flows. The nature of the adjustments
as at 1 January 2018 and the reasons for the
significant changes in the statement of financial
December 2018 and the
statement of profit or loss for the year ended 31

position as at 31

December 2018 are described below:

Consideration received from customers in
advance

Before the adoption of HKFRS 15, the Group
recognised consideration received from
customers in advance as deferred revenue.
Under HKFRS 15, the amount is classified as
contract liabilities which are included in other

payables and accruals.

Therefore, upon adoption of HKFRS 15, the
Group reclassified HK$13,286,000 from deferred
revenue to contract liabilities as at 1 January
2018 in relation to the consideration received
from customers in advance as at 1 January
2018.

As at 31 December 2018, under HKFRS 15,
HK$24,423,000 was reclassified from other
payables to contract liabilities in relation to
the consideration received from customers
in advance for sales of anti-aging health
management.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not
yet effective, in these financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 3
Amendments to HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS
10 and HKAS 28 (2011)

HKFRS 16

HKFRS 17

Amendments to HKAS 1

and HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKAS 28

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

Annual Improvements
2015-2017 Cycle

January 2019
January 2020
January 2021

available for adoption

Definition of a Business®

Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation’
Sale or Contribution
of Assets between
an Investor and its
Associate or Joint
Venture®

Leases’
Insurance Contracts®

Definition of Material

Plan Amendment,
Curtailment or
Settlement’

Long-term Interests in
Associates and Joint
Ventures'

Uncertainty over Income
Tax Treatments'

Amendments to HKFRS
3, HKFRS 11, HKAS 12
and HKAS 23’

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

No mandatory effective date yet determined but
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are
expected to be applicable to the Group is described
below.

Amendments to HKFRS 3 clarify and provide
additional guidance on the definition of a business.
The amendments clarify that for an integrated
set of activities and assets to be considered
a business, it must include, at a minimum, an
input and a substantive process that together
significantly contribute to the ability to create output.
A business can exist without including all of the
inputs and processes needed to create outputs. The
amendments remove the assessment of whether
market participants are capable of acquiring the
business and continue to produce outputs. Instead,
the focus is on whether acquired inputs and
acquired substantive processes together significantly
contribute to the ability to create outputs. The
amendments have also narrowed the definition of
outputs to focus on goods or services provided to
customers, investment income or other income from
ordinary activities. Furthermore, the amendments
provide guidance to assess whether an acquired
process is substantive and introduce an optional
fair value concentration test to permit a simplified
assessment of whether an acquired set of activities
and assets is not a business. The Group expects to
adopt the amendments prospectively from 1 January
2020.
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 23. EMMERERZEBIBER

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (2011)
address an inconsistency between the requirements
in HKFRS 10 and in HKAS 28 (2011) in dealing with
the sale or contribution of assets between an investor
and its associate or joint venture. The amendments
require a full recognition of a gain or loss when the
sale or contribution of assets between an investor
and its associate or joint venture constitutes a
business. For a transaction involving assets that do
not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting
from the transaction is recognised in the investor's
profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investor’s interest in that associate or joint venture.
The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The
previous mandatory effective date of amendments
to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28(2011) was removed by
the HKICPA in January 2016 and a new mandatory
effective date will be determined after the completion
of a broader review of accounting for associates
and joint ventures. However, the amendments are
available for adoption now.

HKFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 Leases, HK(IFRIC)-Int
4 Determining whether an Arrangement contains a
Lease, HK(SIC)-Int15 Operating Leases — Incentives
and HK(SIC)-Int27 Evaluating the Substance of
Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease. The
standard sets out the principles for the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of
leases and requires lessees to recognise assets and
liabilities for most leases. The standard includes
two elective recognition exemptions for lessees —
leases of low-value assets and short-term leases. At
the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will
recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e.,
the lease liability) and an asset representing the right
to use the underlying asset during the lease term
(i.e., the right-of-use asset). The right-of-use asset
is subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses unless the
right-of-use asset meets the definition of investment
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2.3.ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

property in HKAS 40, or relates to a class of property,
plant and equipment to which the revaluation
model is applied. The lease liability is subsequently
increased to reflect the interest on the lease liability
and reduced for the lease payments. Lessees will
be required to separately recognise the interest
expense on the lease liability and the depreciation
expense on the right-of-use asset. Lessees will also
be required to remeasure the lease liability upon
the occurrence of certain events, such as change in
the lease term and change in future lease payments
resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine those payments. Lessees will generally
recognise the amount of the remeasurement of
the lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-
use asset. Lessor accounting under HKFRS 16 is
substantially unchanged from the accounting under
HKAS 17. Lessors will continue to classify all leases
using the same classification principle as in HKAS 17
and distinguish between operating leases and finance
leases. HKFRS 16 requires lessees and lessors to
make more extensive disclosures than under HKAS
17. Lessees can choose to apply the standard using
either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective
approach. The Group will adopt HKFRS 16 from
1 January 2019. The Group plans to adopt the
transitional provisions in HKFRS 16 to recognise the
cumulative effect of initial adoption as an adjustment
to the opening balance of retained earnings at 1
January 2019 and will not restate the comparatives.
In addition, the Group plans to apply the new
requirements to contracts that were previously
identified as leases applying HKAS 17 and measure
the lease liability at the present value of the remaining
lease payments, discounted using the Group's
incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial
application. The right-of-use asset will be measured
at the amount of the lease liability, adjusted by the
amount of any prepaid or accrued lease payments
relating to the lease recognised in the statement of
financial position immediately before the date of initial
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2.3.

2.4.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (Continued)

application. The Group plans to use the exemptions
allowed by the standard on lease contracts whose
lease terms end within 12 months as of the date
of initial application. The Group's future aggregate
minimum |lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases as at 31 December 2018 were
HK$8,927,000, with the minimum lease payments
due less than one year amounting to HK$5,826,000
and those due more than one year, less than five
years amounting to HK$3,101,000. Given that the
Group had total assets of HK$1,296,586,000 and
total liabilities of HK$474,954,000 as at 31 December
2018, the directors of the Company have the opinion
that the initial adoption of HKFRS 16 would not have
a significant impact on the financial performance of
the Group.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Investments in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has a
long term interest of generally not less than 20%
of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a
position to exercise significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policy decisions of the investee, but is
not control or joint control over those policies.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby
the parties that have joint control of the arrangement
have rights to the net assets of the joint venture.
Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of
control of an arrangement, which exists only when
decisions about the relevant activities require the
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

The Group’s investments in associates and joint
ventures are stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position at the Group's share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment losses.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments in associates and joint ventures
(Continued)

Adjustments are made to bring into line any dissimilar
accounting policies that may exist.

The Group’'s share of the post-acquisition results
and other comprehensive income of associates
and joint ventures is included in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and consolidated other
comprehensive income, respectively. In addition,
when there has been a change recognised directly
in the equity of the associate or joint venture, the
Group recognises its share of any changes, when
applicable, in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity. Unrealised gains and losses resulting from
transactions between the Group and its associates
or joint ventures are eliminated to the extent of
the Group’s investments in the associates or joint
ventures, except where unrealised losses provide
evidence of an impairment of the assets transferred.
Goodwill arising from the acquisition of associates
or joint ventures is included as part of the Group's
investments in associates or joint ventures.

If an investment in an associate becomes an
investment in a joint venture or vice versa, the
retained interest is not remeasured. Instead, the
investment continues to be accounted for under
the equity method. In all other cases, upon loss of
significant influence over the associate or joint control
over the joint venture, the Group measures and
recognises any retained investment at its fair value.
Any difference between the carrying amount of the
associate or joint venture upon loss of significant
influence or joint control and the fair value of the
retained investment and proceeds from disposal is
recognised in profit or loss.

When an investment in an associate or a joint venture
is classified as held for sale, it is accounted for in
accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current Assets Held
for Sale and Discontinued Operations.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure
the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders
to a proportionate share of net assets in the event of
liguidation at fair value or at the proportionate share
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured
at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed
as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in
host contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or
loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset
or liability is measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not
remeasured and subsequent settlement is accounted
for within equity.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the
excess of the aggregate of the consideration
transferred, the amount recognised for non-
controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’s
previously held equity interests in the acquiree over
the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. If the sum of this consideration and other
items is lower than the fair value of the net assets
acquired, the difference is, after reassessment,
recognised in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain
purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs
its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 31
December. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other
assets or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those
units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) to which the goodwill
relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit (group of cash-generating units) is
less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss
is recognised. An impairment loss recognised for
goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (Continued)

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-

EBREHREE(E)
EREROEIASELABEM(HRE

generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) and EEBEAAR)  MZEMBNERLD E
part of the operation within that unit is disposed of, BWHE  AREBEELESkakEiR

the goodwill associated with the operation disposed
of is included in the carrying amount of the operation
when determining the gain or loss on the disposal.
Goodwill disposed of in these circumstances is
measured based on the relative value of the operation
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating
unit retained.

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its investment properties and
equity investments at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either in the principal market for the asset
or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous
market must be accessible by the Group. The fair
value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its
highest and best use.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement (Continued)

The Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is
measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described
as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which

the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is
observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - based on valuation techniques for which
the lowest level input that is significant
to the fair value measurement is
unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the
financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between
levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to
the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

24 ERETTHERE #®)

DREFEGE)

AEEEREARRTRBRNMGER
% MEBEHAAEMAERTE
URENAEBAIBRBABBREE
Rk 52 PR A AT B R i AR o

R HE D BERBBAFENHE
BERAM  RHEBATEN SN
TEEANSEEEAKES HE T
B R FEER

F—H— BREAREEXEENE
BT 5 HRECREHE)

FoM— REXBYRIVEFER
REAFENEEAHEE
AERREERAREN
HERE

F=H — BERAYLFEFER
RERZEN T A BR&
EEH ABURMMGETA

IREEUEEENYBRIERANEE
RAEME  AREREHREHRESR
BN EIBEERSBCHRGAL
MERENHEBAVEFEBENE
FEZREERARE)



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

_
[V

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, construction contract assets,
financial assets, investment properties and non-
current assets/a disposal group classified as held for
sale), the asset’'s recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset’'s or cash-generating unit's value in use and its
fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is
charged to the statement of profit or loss in the
period in which it arises in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired asset.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets (Continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may
no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
an indication exists, the recoverable amount is
estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss
of an asset other than goodwill is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the statement of profit
or loss in the period in which it arises, (only if there
are revalued assets in the financial statements) unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the reversal of the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@) the party is a person or a close member of that
person’s family and that person

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent of
the Group;

or
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERETTHERE #®)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (Continued) BEA (&)
(b) the party is an entity where any of the following (b) FATIATNEAEHEANERS :

conditions applies:

(i)  the entity and the Group are members of (i ZEBEASERR —%£E
the same group; HIPK 8

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture (il ZEBAHMER(KAME
of the other entity (or of a parent, ’&%E’U&ﬂ (P =NEIEAE
subsidiary or fellow subsidiary of the other R B AR WEE QARG
entity); EE

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures (i) ZERBERAEBAER—F=
of the same third party; TR E &R

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity (ivi, ZEBDE=ZFHNEED
and the other entity is an associate of the X ME—"EBRAEFE=FF
third entity; BEHYEE & A A

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit (v) ZERAAEBNHEARNEF
plan for the benefit of employees of either FHABEMNEEXAREERT
the Group or an entity related to the FA KRR BHIETE (AR
Group; (If the Group is itself such a plan) EB ARG EEHTE]) KBRS
and the sponsoring employers of the post- BENGTE 2 EMEE ;
employment benefit plan;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled (Vi) FZEEX (a) FTIB A LIEHI K
by a person identified in (a); HEEH

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant (vii) (a)(i) Tty A T8 Z BB A
influence over the entity or is a member ﬁﬁ HENRBZER (S
of the key management personnel of the ZEBNLE AT )EI’JHJ:P*%
entity (or of a parent of the entity); and FTEEBAS

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group (vii) ZERBXEMBEMNSEEZ
of which it is a part, provides key X B A R [ A8 5 B sk A 4 B
management personnel services to the NARREBEEZEZEEEAER
Group or to the parent of the Group. 7 o
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than
construction in progress, are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended
use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant
and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to
profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised
in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates them
accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis
to write off the cost of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Furniture, fixtures and 20% to 33%

equipment
Leasehold over the shorter of the lease
improvements terms and 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of
that item is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
least at each financial year end.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24. ERETBERME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(Continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment including
any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the
statement of profit or loss in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings (including the leasehold interest under an
operating lease for a property which would otherwise
meet the definition of an investment property) held
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation,
rather than for use in the production or supply of
goods or services or for administrative purposes;
or for sale in the ordinary course of business. Such
properties are measured initially at cost, including
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at fair value, which
reflects market conditions at the end of the reporting
period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
values of investment properties are included in the
statement of profit or loss in the year in which they
arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal
of an investment property are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss in the year of the
retirement or disposal.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Non-current assets and disposal groups held for
sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified
as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be
recovered principally through a sales transaction
rather than through continuing use. For this to be the
case, the asset or disposal group must be available
for immediate sale in its present condition subject
only to terms that are usual and customary for the
sale of such assets or disposal groups and its sale
must be highly probable. All assets and liabilities
of a subsidiary classified as a disposal group are
reclassified as held for sale regardless of whether the
Group retains a non-controlling interest in its former
subsidiary after the sale.

Non-current assets and disposal groups (other than
investment properties and financial assets) classified
as held for sale are measured at the lower of their
carrying amounts and fair values less costs to sell.
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
classified as held for sale are not depreciated or
amortised.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured
on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is the
fair value at the date of acquisition. The useful lives
of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite
or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
subsequently amortised over the useful economic life
and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at each financial year end.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (Continued)
Customer relationship

Customer relationship is stated at cost less any
impairment losses and is amortised on the straight-
line basis over the estimated useful life of 5 years.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other
than legal title, are accounted for as finance leases.
At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of the
leased asset is capitalised at the present value of
the minimum lease payments and recorded together
with the obligation, excluding the interest element, to
reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under
capitalised finance leases, including prepaid land
lease payments under finance leases, are included in
property, plant and equipment, and depreciated over
the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated
useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to profit or loss so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of charge over the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group
is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets,
and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to profit or loss on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged to
profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms.

Annual Report 2018

BREE(BEBRM) ()
EFHE

EPBAEZEBRAREIABESRS
5 - WREBE A ERFHFRRE
AREERRGY -

HE

N EEHRGRCEEMAERINBX
Mo E®mEREREE A EENEESD
SABEMLY - mEBRNMGE - HEE
ENKRARSEESRERTER I
BREK(TEEMNEHD) —HARK -
NRREBENRE - AETEAREMR
MR EEREREHERTEN L
MER - Dt AWE - s &k I
BRHERSEERTERAFHREFROR
REEINE - ZFHENRERABR
SR - UREHRREEERX -

BEMARNEXE D B ], & @R b
HARBNHEEDIWEEEHE © WA
SERBEEA  HAKERELEHE
HEMNEEDFAFRBDEE MRS
HEBRTHRKESERARNNERE
AAARE - MASERAEA - K2H
EBETHRENES(HREFELEA
PR BE) EEHANEREER
kR

Fxz 2018

105



_
[V

106

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (policies
under HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as
subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value
through other comprehensive income, and fair value
through profit or loss.

The classification of financial assets at initial
recognition depends on the financial asset's
contractual cash flow characteristics and the Group's
business model for managing them. With the
exception of trade receivables that do not contain
a significant financing component or for which
the Group has applied the practical expedient of
not adjusting the effect of a significant financing
component, the Group initially measures a financial
asset at its fair value, plus in the case of a financial
asset not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not
contain a significant financing component or for which
the Group has applied the practical expedient are
measured at the transaction price determined under
HKFRS 15 in accordance with the policies set out
for “Revenue recognition (applicable from 1 January
2018)" below.

The Group’s business model for managing financial
assets refers to how it manages its financial assets
in order to generate cash flows. The business model
determines whether cash flows will result from
collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial
assets, or both.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the
date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (policies
under HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018)
(Continued)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt
instruments)

The Group measures financial assets at amortised
cost if both of the following conditions are met:

o The financial asset is held within a business
model with the objective to hold financial assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows.

o The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently
measured using the effective interest method and
are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the asset is derecognised, modified or impaired.

Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (debt instruments)

The Group measures debt investments at fair value
through other comprehensive income if both of the
following conditions are met:

° The financial asset is held within a business
model with the objective of both holding to
collect contractual cash flows and selling.

° The contractual terms of the financial asset give
rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (policies
under HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018)
(Continued)

Subsequent measurement (Continued)

For debt investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income, foreign
exchange revaluation and impairment losses or
reversals are recognised in the statement of profit
or loss and computed in the same manner as for
financial assets measured at amortised cost. The
remaining fair value changes are recognised in other
comprehensive income. Upon derecognition, the
cumulative fair value change recognised in other
comprehensive income is recycled to the statement
of profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income (equity investments)

Upon initial recognition, the Group can elect to
classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity
investments designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income when they meet the definition
of equity under HKAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation and are not held for trading. The
classification is determined on an instrument-by-
instrument basis.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never
recycled to the statement of profit or loss. Dividends
are recognised as other income in the statement of
profit or loss when the right of payment has been
established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the Group
and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably, except when the Group benefits from such
proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the
financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded
in other comprehensive income. Equity investments
designated at fair value through other comprehensive
income are not subject to impairment assessment.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (policies
under HKAS 39 applicable before 1 January 2018)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
investments, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets,
except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair
value through profit or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial
assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the
date that the Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. After initial
measurement, such assets are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees or costs that are an integral part of
the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in other income and gains in
the statement of profit or loss. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the statement of profit or
loss in finance costs for loans and in other expenses
for receivables.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (policies
under HKAS 39 applicable before 1 January 2018)
(Continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-
derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity
investments and debt securities. Equity investments
classified as available for sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor designated as
at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in
this category are those which are intended to be held
for an indefinite period of time and which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or in response
to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair
value, with unrealised gains or losses recognised as
other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment revaluation reserve until the investment
is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss is recognised in the statement of profit or loss in
other income, or until the investment is determined
to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve to the statement of profit or
loss in other gains or losses. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-for-sale financial
investments are reported as interest income and
dividend income, respectively and are recognised in
the statement of profit or loss as other income in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue
recognition (applicable before 1 January 2018)"
below.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (policies
under HKAS 39 applicable before 1 January 2018)
(Continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments (Continued)

When the fair value of unlisted equity investments
cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the range cannot
be reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair
value, such investments are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and
intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets
in the near term are still appropriate. When, in rare
circumstances, the Group is unable to trade these
financial assets due to inactive markets, the Group
may elect to reclassify these financial assets if
management has the ability and intention to hold the
assets for the foreseeable future or until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-
for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the
date of reclassification becomes its new amortised
cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that
has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit
or loss over the remaining life of the investment
using the effective interest rate. Any difference
between the new amortised cost and the maturity
amount is also amortised over the remaining life
of the asset using the effective interest rate. If the
asset is subsequently determined to be impaired,
then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to
the statement of profit or loss.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (policies under
HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018 and
policies under HKAS 39 applicable before 1
January 2018)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from
the Group’'s consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

° the rights to receive cash flows from the asset
have expired; or

o the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risk and rewards
of ownership of the asset. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control
of the asset, the Group continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Group's
continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Group has retained.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (policies under
HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018 and
policies under HKAS 39 applicable before 1
January 2018) (Continued)

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset
and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets (policies under
HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018)

The Group recognises an allowance for ECLs for all
debt instruments not held at fair value through profit
or loss. ECLs are based on the difference between
the contractual cash flows due in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the Group
expects to receive, discounted at an approximation
of the original effective interest rate. The expected
cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of
collateral held or other credit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms.

General approach

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit
exposures for which there has not been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs
are provided for credit losses that result from default
events that are possible within the next 12 months (a
12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which
there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required
for credit losses expected over the remaining life of
the exposure, irrespective of the timing of the default
(a lifetime ECL).
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (policies under
HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018)
(Continued)

General approach (Continued)

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether
the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. When making
the assessment, the Group compares the risk of a
default occurring on the financial instrument as at
the reporting date with the risk of a default occurring
on the financial instrument as at the date of initial
recognition and considers reasonable and supportable
information that is available without undue cost
or effort, including historical and forward-looking
information.

Simplified approach

For trade receivables and contract assets that do not
contain a significant financing component or when the
Group applies the practical expedient of not adjusting
the effect of a significant financing component, the
Group applies the simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Under the simplified approach, the Group
does not track changes in credit risk, but instead
recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at each reporting date. The Group has established
a provision matrix that is based on its historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking
factors specific to the debtors and the economic
environment.

For trade receivables and contract assets that
contain a significant financing component and lease
receivables, the Group chooses as its accounting
policy to adopt the simplified approach in calculating
ECLs with policies as described above.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (policies under
HKAS 39 applicable before 1 January 2018)

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is objective evidence that
a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset have an impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset or the group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor
or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest
or principal payments, the probability that they will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and
observable data indicating that there is a measurable
decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such
as changes in arrears or economic conditions that
correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
Group first assesses whether impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are
not individually significant. If the Group determines
that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment
and for which an impairment loss is, or continues
to be, recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (policies under HKAS
39 applicable before 1 January 2018) (Continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost
(Continued)

The amount of any impairment loss identified is
measured as the difference between the asset's
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not yet been incurred). The present value
of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at
the financial asset’s original effective interest rate
(i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the loss is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Loans and receivables
together with any associated allowance are written
off when there is no realistic prospect of future
recovery and all collateral has been realised or has
been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the
estimated impairment loss increases or decreases
because of an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is credited to other expenses in the
statement of profit or loss.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (policies under HKAS
39 applicable before 1 January 2018) (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a
group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net
of any principal payment and amortisation) and its
current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognised in the statement of profit or loss, is
removed from other comprehensive income and
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, objective evidence would include
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment below its cost. “Significant” is
evaluated against the original cost of the investment
and “prolonged” against the period in which the fair
value has been below its original cost. Where there
is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that investment previously recognised in
the statement of profit or loss — is removed from
other comprehensive income and recognised in the
statement of profit or loss. Impairment losses on
equity instruments classified as available for sale
are not reversed through the statement of profit or
loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment are
recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

The determination of what is “significant” or
“prolonged” requires judgement. In making this
judgement, the Group evaluates, among other factors,
the duration or extent to which the fair value of an
investment is less than its cost.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities (policies under HKFRS 9
applicable from 1 January 2018 and HKAS 39
applicable before 1 January 2018)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition,
as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives
designated as hedging instruments in an effective
hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and
other payables and interest-bearing bank and other
borrowings.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless
the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when
the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is
included in finance costs in the statement of profit or
loss.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial liabilities (policies under
HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018 and
HKAS 39 applicable before 1 January 2018)

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the
original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying
amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments (policies under
HKFRS 9 applicable from 1 January 2018 and
HKAS 39 applicable before 1 January 2018)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Land held for development

Land held for development is intended to be held for
sale after completion.

Land held for development is stated at the lower
of cost comprising land costs, construction costs,
borrowing costs, professional fees and other costs
directly attributable to such property incurred during
the development period and net realisable value.

Land held for development is classified as a current
asset unless that will not be realised in the normal
operating cycle. On completion, the property is
transferred to property held for sale.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in,
first-out basis and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads.
Net realisable value is based on estimated selling
prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to
completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash, are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash
management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions (Continued)

When the effect of discounting is material, the
amount recognised for a provision is the present
value at the end of the reporting period of the future
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. The increase in the discounted present
value amount arising from the passage of time is
included in finance costs in the statement of profit or
loss.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit
or loss is recognised outside profit or loss, either in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period, taking into
consideration interpretations and practices prevailing
in the countries in which the Group operates.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

o when the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (Continued)

in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, when the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible

temporary differences, the carryforward of unused

tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax

assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable

that taxable profit will be available against which the

deductible temporary differences, the carryforward

of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be

utilised, except:

when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, deferred tax
assets are only recognised to the extent that
it is probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (Continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at
the end of each reporting period and are recognised
to the extent that it has become probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at
the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
are offset if and only if the Group has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets and
current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied
by the same taxation authority on either the same
taxable entity or different taxable entities which
intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets
on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or
assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value
where there is reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expense
item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis
over the periods that the costs, which it is intended
to compensate, are expensed.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (applicable from 1 January
2018)

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised
when control of goods or services is transferred
to the customers at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Group expects to be
entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

When the consideration in a contract includes a
variable amount, the amount of consideration is
estimated to which the Group will be entitled in
exchange for transferring the goods or services to
the customer. The variable consideration is estimated
at contract inception and constrained until it is highly
probable that a significant revenue reversal in the
amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not
occur when the associated uncertainty with the
variable consideration is subsequently resolved.

When the contract contains a financing component
which provides the customer a significant benefit
of financing the transfer of goods or services to
the customer for more than one year, revenue
is measured at the present value of the amount
receivable, discounted using the discount rate that
would be reflected in a separate financing transaction
between the Group and the customer at contract
inception. When the contract contains a financing
component which provides the Group a significant
financial benefit for more than one year, revenue
recognised under the contract includes the interest
expense accreted on the contract liability under the
effective interest method. For a contract where the
period between the payment by the customer and
the transfer of the promised goods or services is
one year or less, the transaction price is not adjusted
for the effects of a significant financing component,
using the practical expedient in HKFRS 15.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (applicable from 1 January
2018) (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)
(a) Rendering of management services

Revenue from the rendering of management
services is recognised over the scheduled period
on a straight-line basis because the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the
benefits provided by the Group.

(b) Real estate agency services

Revenue from the sales commission is
recognised at the point in time of transaction
amount collection of the commercial and
residential properties when the Company
recognised certain commission ratios.

(c) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised
at the point in time when control of the asset
is transferred to the customer, generally on
delivery of the construction materials.

Revenue from other sources

Rental income is recognised on a time proportion
basis over the lease terms.

Other income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis
using the effective interest method by applying the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, when appropriate, to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (applicable from 1 January
2018) (Continued)

Other income (Continued)

Dividend income is recognised when the
shareholders’ right to receive payment has been
established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will flow to the Group
and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

Revenue recognition (applicable before 1 January
2018)

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
when the revenue can be measured reliably, on the
following bases:

(@) from the sale of goods, when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the buyer, provided that the Group
maintains neither managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership, nor
effective control over the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, on the
percentage of completion basis, as further
explained in the accounting policy for “Contracts
for services"” below;

(c) rental income, on a time proportion basis over
the lease terms;

(d) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, when
appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset; and

(e) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right
to receive payment has been established.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 EAETTHEME &)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Contract liabilities (applicable from 1 January
2018)

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer
goods or services to a customer for which the
Group has received a consideration (or an amount
of consideration that is due) from the customer. If a
customer pays the consideration before the Group
transfers goods or services to the customer, a
contract liability is recognised when the payment is
made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier).
Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when
the Group performs under the contract.

Contracts for services

Contract revenue on the rendering of services
comprises the agreed contract amount. Costs of
rendering services comprise labour and other costs of
personnel directly engaged in providing the services
and attributable overheads.

Revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
based on the percentage of completion of the
transaction, provided that the revenue, the costs
incurred and the estimated costs to completion can
be measured reliably. The percentage of completion is
established by reference to the costs incurred to date
as compared to the total costs to be incurred under
the transaction. Where the outcome of a contract
cannot be measured reliably, revenue is recognised
only to the extent that the expenses incurred are
eligible to be recovered.

Provision is made for foreseeable losses as soon as
they are anticipated by management. Where contract
costs incurred to date plus recognised profits less
recognised losses exceed progress billings, the
surplus is treated as an amount due from contract
customers. Where progress billings exceed contract
costs incurred to date plus recognised profits less
recognised losses, the surplus is treated as an
amount due to contract customers.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits
Pension schemes

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute certain fixed percentages of
their payroll costs to the central pension scheme.
The contributions are charged to profit or loss as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the
central pension scheme.

The Group operates a defined contribution
Mandatory Provident Fund retirement benefit
scheme (the “MPF") under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for all employees of
the companies in Hong Kong who are eligible to
participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the profit or loss
as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group
in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees
when contributed into the MPF Scheme.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 ERESTBERBME®)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. The capitalisation of such borrowing costs
ceases when the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income earned
on the temporary investment of specific borrowings
pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs capitalised. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist
of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in
connection with the borrowing of funds.

Dividends

Final dividends are recognised as a liability when
they are approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. Proposed final dividends are disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company's memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority
to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim
dividends are recognised immediately as a liability
when they are proposed and declared.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company's functional
currency. Each entity in the Group determines its own
functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that
functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially
recorded using their respective functional currency
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the
reporting period. Differences arising on settlement or
translation of monetary items are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Differences arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss with the exception of monetary items
that are designated as part of the hedge of the
Group’s net investment of a foreign operation. These
are recognised in other comprehensive income until
the net investment is disposed of, at which time the
cumulative amount is reclassified to the statement of
profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to
exchange differences on those monetary items are
also recorded in other comprehensive income.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 24 EXEFHBERBE(#)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was
measured. The gain or loss arising on translation of a
non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in
line with the recognition of the gain or loss on change
in fair value of the item (i.e., translation difference on
the item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in
other comprehensive income or profit or loss is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit
or loss, respectively).

In determining the exchange rate on initial recognition
of the related asset, expense or income on the
derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-
monetary liability relating to an advance consideration,
the date of initial transaction is the date on which
the Group initially recognises the non-monetary asset
or non-monetary liability arising from the advance
consideration. If there are multiple payments or
receipts in advance, the Group determines the
transaction date for each payment or receipt of the
advance consideration.

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the
end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities
of these entities are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the
reporting period and their statements of profit or loss
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted
average exchange rates for the year.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising on
acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign operation and translated at the closing rate.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of
cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and
their accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of the assets or liabilities affected
in the future.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property
leases on its investment property portfolio. The Group
has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms
and conditions of the arrangements, that it retains
all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
these properties which are leased out on operating
leases.

Classification between investment properties and
owner-occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property, and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property
is a property held to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation or both. Therefore, the Group considers
whether a property generates cash flows largely
independently of the other assets held by the Group.
Some properties comprise a portion that is held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. If
these portions could be sold separately or leased out
separately under a finance lease, the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions could not
be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for
use in the production or supply of goods or services
or for administrative purposes. Judgement is made
on an individual property basis to determine whether
ancillary services are so significant that a property
does not qualify as an investment property.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are described below.

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired
at least on an annual basis. This requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
units to which the goodwill is allocated. Estimating
the value in use requires the Group to make an
estimate of the expected future cash flows from the
cash-generating units and also to choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows. The carrying amount of goodwill
at 31 December 2018 was HK$65,256,000 (2017:
HK$82,790,000). Further details are given in note 15
to the consolidated financial statements.

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

In the absence of current prices in an active market
for similar properties, the Group considers discounted
cash flow projections based on reliable estimates
of future cash flows, supported by the terms of any
existing lease and other contracts and (when possible)
by external evidence such as current market rents for
similar properties in the same location and condition,
and using discount rates that reflect current market
assessments of the uncertainty in the amount and
timing of the cash flows.

The carrying amount of investment properties at
31 December 2018 was HK$586,522,000 (2017:
HK$583,200,000). Further details, including the
key assumptions used for fair value measurement
are given in note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Application of purchase price allocation

When performing purchase price allocation for an
associate acquired during the year, the Group makes
several estimates in determination of the fair value of
identifiable assets and liabilities, including:

(a) Discounted cash flow projections based on
reliable estimates of future cash flows from
sales of cannabidiols products, supported by
existing sales agreement, external evidence such
as current market price for similar product in the
same location and condition, and using discount
rates that reflect current market assessments of
the uncertainty in the amount and timing of the
cash flows; and

(b) Estimated deferred tax for Corporate Income Tax
arising from the fair value adjustment

Further details of the investment in an associate
are given in note 17 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can
be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies. The carrying value
of deferred tax assets relating to recognised tax
losses at 31 December 2018 was HK$703,000 (2017:
HK$737,000). Further details are contained in note 27
to the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Fair value of unlisted equity investments

The unlisted equity investments have been valued
based on a market-based valuation technique. The
valuation requires the Group to determine the
comparable public companies (peers) and select the
price multiple. In addition, the Group makes estimates
about the discount for illiquidity and size differences.
The fair value of the unlisted equity investments
at 31 December 2018 was HK$11,960,000 (2017:
HK$12,231,000). Further details are included in note
18 to the financial statements.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

Impairment of trade and other receivables is made
based on an assessment of the recoverability of
trade and other receivables. The identification of
impairment requires management’s judgements and
estimates based on the aging and historical payment
patterns. Where the actual outcome is different
from the original estimate, such differences will
impact on the carrying values of the trade and other
receivables and the impairment loss over the period
in which such estimate has been changed. At 31
December 2018, the provision for impairment of trade
receivables was approximately HK$266,000 (2017:
HK$3,482,000). Further details are contained in note
20 to the financial statements.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated net realisable value of land held for
development

In determining whether allowances should be made
for the Group's land held for development, the
directors of the Company take into consideration
the current market environment and the estimated
market value (i.e. the estimated selling price less
estimated costs to sell) less estimated costs to
completion of the properties. An allowance is made if
the estimated market value is less than the carrying
amount. If the actual net realisable value of land held
for development is less than expected as a result
of a change in market conditions and/or significant
variation in the budgeted development cost, a material
provision for impairment losses may result. At 31
December 2018, the carrying amount of land held
for development was approximately HK$208,874,000
(2017: HK$230,841,000). No impairment loss was
recognised for the year ended 31 December 2018
(2017: Nil).

Estimated redemption price of a written put option
over LCDPI’s non-controlling interest

The gross financial liability arising from the put
option is recognised when a contractual obligation
to repurchase the shares in a subsidiary is
established even if the obligation is conditional
on the counterparty exercising a right to sell
back the shares to the Group. The liability for the
share redemption amount is initially recognised
and measured at present value of the estimated
repurchase price with the corresponding debit to the
non-controlling interests. As at 31 December 2018,
the estimated present value of the redemption price
was HK$150,328,000 (2017: HK$143,854,000) at a
discount rate of 4.5% (2017: 4.5%).
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised
into business units based on their products and
services and has six reportable operating segments
as follows:

(@) Trading business — Trading of health care
products and construction materials;

(b) Agency service — Real estate and construction
materials trading services;

(c) Property development — Development of
residential properties;

(d) Property investment and leasing;

(e) Health care related business — Anti-aging health
management services;

(f)  Corporate — Other company.

The measurement policies the Group uses for
reporting segment results under HKFRS 8 are the
same as those used in its consolidated financial
statements prepared under HKFRSs, except that:
corporate income and expenses which are not directly
attributable to the business activities of any operating
segments are not included in arriving at the segment
results of the operating segments.

Segment assets include all assets but exclude tax
prepaid and deferred tax assets. In addition, corporate
assets which are not directly attributable to the
business activities of any operating segments are not
allocated to a segment. Segment liabilities include all
liabilities but exclude an obligation arising from a put
option to non-controlling shareholders and deferred
tax liabilities.

No asymmetrical allocations have been applied to
reportable segments.
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4.

(Continued)

Information regarding the Group's reportable
segments including the reconciliations to revenue,
profit before income tax expense, total assets, total
liabilities and other segment information are as

follows:

Year ended 31 December 2018

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers
Segment result
Reconciliation:
Gain on disposal of
investment properties
Goodwill Impairment
Unallocated interest income
Gain on a bargain purchase
Secretary fee
Auditor's remuneration
Legal and professional fees
Corporate and other
unallocated expense
Finance costs

Profit hefore tax

Segment assets
Reconciliation:
Tax recoverable
Deferred tax asset

Total assets

AWEE
L

-

Trading Agency
business Service
#E
BA%K RERE
HK8'000 HK$000
Fén FET
Al
WNREFHE 118,847 46,731
AHEE 16,201 39,991
mERENEL
Wi
HENfE
RARAZHA
#EREUG
WEER
A ile
EEREZER
AR REMAAE
X
BENA
lisanas
270,768 2,003
AREHE
EHEEE
EELE
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BE-_Z—-\E+=-A=+—HLEE

Property

Property investment

development  and leasing

UES T
UES RER
HK$'000 HK$ 000

TEL FEL

- 18,716
74,943

216,100 610,846

ReEsHER (B

FERAASBERN 2ROz ER (RIS
Yet - BRI R ANG N  BEEMA
B BEABEREMOBERZHER)

Health care
related
business
RRER
i3 D &3t
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T 7 FEn

Corporate Total

46,248 -
2,98 -

230,542
134,140

2,551
(17,534)
104
7,492
(1,442)
(1,636)
(1,945)

(2,470)

(12,677)

106,583

106,390 87,190 1,293,337
2,546

103

1,296,586
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. BEFWWER®)

(Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2018 BE-—E—\&+=-A=+—HILEE
Property  Health care
Trading Agency Property investment related
business service  development  and leasing business Corporate Total
HE S [ERE
B75% RERH LT RER il S I it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000
77 71 71 7 7T 7T 77
Segment liabilities AHER 87,242 250 71,138 12,088 21,446 81,223 273,357
Deferred Tax Liabilties EURREE 51,269

Obligation arising from aput ~ HFHEERREL
option to non-controlling DEmEmEL
shareholders aft 150,328

Total liabilities = 474,954

Other segment information: ~ E#2HER :

Depreciation and amortisation  HEREH (33) - - - (1,130) - (1,163
Impairment losses AlEEE (273) - - - (839) - (1,112)
Share of profits of an Elb—REEAA

assooiate et 8,080 - - - - - 8,080
Fair value gain on investment  F&NE 2 ATE

properties e - - - 56,207 - - 56,207
Capital expenditure* EAEY 64 - - - 4 - M

X Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, * BRARYBIEERE BENEE
plant and equipment and intangible assets. MEFEE -
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. REFHER (B

(Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

BE-T—tE+-AS+—HILFR

Property  Health care
Trading Agency Property investment related
busingss service  development  and leasing busingss Corporate Total
BERRE NERE Exeg
BhsH T VIESES RER iES A a5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$:000
FAT FAT FAT T T 7T FAT
Segment revenue: 28WE
Sales to extemal customers — [SVREFHEE 1,009 14707 = 9843 43,036 — 68,705
Segment result A%k 458 13,098 - 106,346 255 - 120,157
Reconciliation: HE:
Unallocated interest income ~ RARASHA 2,782
Unallocated gains RAlhE 41
Secretary fee HEER (1,944)
Auditor's remuneration Ll (1,508)
Legal and professional fees ~ ZEREZER (1,290)
Corporate and other ARREMAAE
unallocated expense % (3,863
Finance costs AERA (10,817)
Profit before tax il 103,561
Segment assets ABRE 917 90,989 238,741 600,905 138,066 %6 1,070,574
Reconciliation: #E:
Tax prepaid BiHE 2,553
Other corporate assets HBATEE 363
Total assets EERE 1,073,490
Annual Report 2018 ¥ 2018

_
[V

141



_
[V

142
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4.

(Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

ReEsHER (B

BE-T—tE+-AS+—HILFR

Property  Health care
Trading Agency Property investment related
busingss service  development  and leasing busingss Corporate Total
BERRE NERE Exeg
BhsH T VIESES RER iES A a5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$:000
FAT FAT FAT T T 7T FAT
Segment liabilities P8R 377 31,200 78,287 28,145 2,283 83,845 43177
Reconciliation: #E:
Obligation arising froma put R FIEERKERLZ
option to non-controlling Db HEREL
shareholders aff 143854
Total liabilities AfLE 387,031
Other segment information: ~ EHAHEH :
Depreciation and amortisation  FEREH - (357) - - (540) - (697)
Impairment losses HEEE - - - - (3.482) — (3,48
Fair value gain on investment  F&NE 2 ATE
properties e - - - 97,886 - = 97,886
Capital expenditure* AAEY - = 11,669 284,269 3813 = 299,751
* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, * BABSTBEERADE  HBEEH

plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible
assets and land held for development.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION 4. BEIWER )

(Continued)
Geographical information i & & R
The following table provides an analysis of the TRIFNAEERBINERE L 2K
Group’s revenue from external customers: DT
(a) Revenue from external customers (a) RENIKREFZ WKz
2018 2017
= I T F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Hong Kong BE 16,088 32,189
Mainland China )TN S 214,454 36,516
230,542 68,705
The revenue information above is based on the WS ERIARFE 2 et A
locations of the customers. P
(b) Non-current assets (b) FREBEE
2018 2017
=t SOIC N T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Hong Kong i 128,835 140,251
Mainland China Fp B K e 526,342 530,357
655,177 670,608
The non-current asset information above is based FiidEmesEERRE NIREEMN BT
on the locations of the assets and excludes financial g VWAEEesmTANEEREBEE
instruments and deferred tax assets. = o
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

(Continued)
Information about major customer

Revenue of approximately HK$30,372,000 (2017:
HK$9,378,000) was derived from the agent service
segment to a single customer, which is a related
party controlled by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou, including service
income to a group of entities which are known to be
under common control with that customer.

REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND
GAINS, NET

Revenue represents the net invoiced value of goods
sold, after allowances for returns and trade discounts;
gross rental income received and receivable; income
from hotel operations and the value of services
rendered.

4.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

ReEsHER (B

EREEEFZ2EHR

KEHERERBOBE-—FFZHW
7 A3 #930,372,000 B TT( =& — £ -
9,378,00087T) » Z&AKFP R— A M
AL mEARMNEEZES  BFE—AE
BORBKA - BRIAKREFHZZEE
B RS -

Wz~ Etl AR W (GREE)

W AHEEmZBREEFEGEEN
BRERERESZIN) R EEKESK
ANKEER  BEEEMBRAARATR #
R EfE -

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains, net Wes s Ew A RWERCHEZE) oA
is as follows: T
2018 2017
—E-)N\F s
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEITL
Revenue Yz
Revenue from contracts with ER &M
customers
Anti-aging and health management MEEREREERBRA
related income 46,248 43,036
Service income R 75 WA 46,731 14,727
Sales of goods HEE M 118,847 1,099
Revenue from other sources B3R E 2 A
Rental income HeUA 18,716 9,843
230,542 68,705

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND

GAINS, NET (Continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers

(i)

Disaggregated revenue information

For the year ended 31 December 2018

_
[V

s~ EBRAR WS ()

(&)

REEFAENZ B

(i) WEERZTHK
REE_Z—N\F+_A=+—H

Health care
Trading Agency related
business service business Total
REER
Ba%%  HERERE HRER @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Segments 2 FET FAT FET FAT
Type of goods or services ~ EmRHEER
Sale of goods HEEM 118,847 - 2,135 120,982
Anti-aging health nEZRRERRE
management services - - 44,113 44,113
Service income RN - 46,731 - 46,731
Total revenue from contracts ~ RERFA#NEL
with customers o 118,847 46,731 46,248 211,826
Timing of revenue BRkEBE
recognition
Goods transferred at a point &R 2 B
in time 118,847 - 2,135 120,982
Services transferred at a point  FRISER 2 B2,
in time — 46,731 - 46,731
Services transferred REEB . —8&
over time B - - 44,113 44,113
Total revenue from contracts ~ RERF AN
with customers o 118,847 46,731 46,248 211,826
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND 5. Wz H AR K= CFEE)

GAINS, NET (continued) (%)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued) REFEFEHZWE(E)

(i) Disaggregated revenue information (i) WmEHZ7H5(E)
(Continued)
The following table shows the amounts of TRETRRIBEHRTFAAGHE
revenue recognised in the current reporting BERERBESMIZE ERE TR
period that were included in the contract R BRAREHEER W mE
liabilities at the beginning of the reporting period R

(ii)

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited 5 T f22 B

and recognised from performance obligations
satisfied in previous periods:

2018
—E-N\F

HK$°000
FTET

Revenue recognised that was included RBEHTH AL BRBY

in contract liabilities at the beginning B RS -

of the reporting period:

Anti-aging health management services EZEEEIEARE 14,466
There is no revenue recognised from MERERNBFHREER ZEBITE
performance obligations satisfied in previous FrER W o
periods.

Performance obligations (i) BITEMF

Information about the Group's performance FRANSEETR ENER B
obligations is summarised below: T

Sale of goods HE R

The performance obligation is satisfied upon BIOIEEERN THEmBERX
delivery of the industrial products and payment NHRAEERTHEFTI0E 180K
is generally due within 30 to 180 days from WEIEBS A - TR BT ATE S
delivery, except for new customers, where B

payment in advance is normally required.

REXKEARAA
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND
GAINS, NET (continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers (Continued)
(ii) Performance obligations (Continued)
Anti-aging health management services

The performance obligation is satisfied over
time as services are rendered and short-term
advances are normally required before rendering
the services. Management service contracts
are for periods of one year or less, or are billed
based on the time incurred.

Service income

The performance obligation is satisfied over
time as services are rendered and payment
is generally due momthly transaction amount
collection of the commercial and residential
properties

The transaction prices allocated to the remaining
performance obligations (unsatisfied or partially
unsatisfied) as at 31 December 2018 are as

s~ HAbW AR Wz GFE8)
(&)

REEFEHN 2 (E)
(ii) EITEMEE)
NRERFEERE

BITEEEREREN —RERR
ERK G ERERBRBE AN
TR R - BEEREE A
—ERAT - WIRELRHEKNA

e
NI

RFFHA

BITEEERERGHN —REBA
R NGB E R AREEE R
EEMERZRXFHHE -

RZE—-N\F+_A=+—HBHE
ERTEITEEHARERA S
MRARER) ZXBEWT

follows:
HK$'000
TET
Within one year —F R 24,423

All the remaining performance obligations are
expected to be recognised within one year. The
amounts disclosed above do not include variable
consideration which is constrained.

Annual Report 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND 5. Uz >

GAINS, NET (Continued)

(%)

HaWA R W (FEH)

2018 2017
S — T tF
HK$000 HK$'000

FET FET
Other income Hug A
Interest income FEWA 337 2,970
Dividend income from equity BAFERT AEMEEREZ K
investments at fair value through KL E R B WA
other comprehensive income 584 =
Government grants BT ED 544 —
Others Hith 1,460 1,398
2,925 4,368
Gains/(losses), net Wi (B58) GFE)
Gain on bargain purchase (note?7) EEEEWE (L 17) 7,492 —
Foreign exchange differences (note 6) 4MN&[E N =58 (f:6) 3,894 (58)
Gain on disposal of investment HERE Y 2 Was (HaE6)
properties (note 6) 2,551 —
Impairment losses of trade receivables & 5 & Ut SR IE R E B 18 (42 20)
(note 20) (1,112) (3,482)
Others HAb (300) (78)
12,525 (3,618)
15,450 750

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

Ehnfd REREXEEFR AR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

_
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. BRBIAIER
The Group's profit before tax from continuing REERGIFELE 2BRFANER S
operations is arrived at after charging/(crediting): B (ETA)

2018 2017
TE-N\F el
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000

Kzt F&T FET
Cost of inventories sold HEFEKA 113,154 641
Cost of services provided IR ARFS A AR 14,710 28,461
Finance costs B AR 7 12,677 10,817
Depreciation e 13 907 672
Amortisation of intangible A B
assets 16 256 225
141,704 40,816
Minimum lease payments KEAER T 2 xIEHEE
under operating leases A 5,817 4,664
Auditor's remuneration AT e 1,636 1,505
Employee benefit expense EERAAZ(TEEESEK
(excluding directors’ FETBAEME) :

and chief executive's
remuneration):

Wages and salaries TERFE 17,135 16,314
Pension scheme RIREFHEIAERK

contributions 581 635
25,169 23,118

Foreign exchange HNEEGE V=58 0 JRER
differences, net B (3,894) 58
Gain on bargain purchase EA G 17 (7,492) —

Gain on disposal of HEREMEZ W
investment properties 5 (2,551) —
Impairment of goodwill EEYERED 15 17,534 —

Change in fair value of WEMENTFEEE
investment properties 14 (56,227) (97,886)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

7. FINANCE COSTS 7.

An analysis of finance costs from continuing
operations is as follows:

A& A
RERRIEE ZMARAKDITIT :

2018 2017
ZE-N\F i
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FET
Interest on bank loans IRITERF B 6,204 4,622
Interest on an obligation arising from % ¥ JE# AR AR BR 2 3204 EAHE iy
a put option to non-controlling EECEAERNE
shareholders 6,473 6,195
12,677 10,817
8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ 8. EERBEITHAEME

REMUNERATION

Directors’ and chief executive's remuneration for the
years, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section
383(1)(a), (b), (c) and (f) of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of
Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is

RIBE EMRR - BB RQEFRBGISE383(1)
(@) ~ (b)  (c) R (F) IR A R A B (3% BB &
ENEERRODE 2O WECES
RERITBRABMET

as follows:
2018 2017
b I T
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Fees we 480 482
Other emoluments: E b
Salaries, allowances and benefits e R REWHE
in kind 1,340 1,340
Pension scheme contributions RIREFHEIHEFK - —
1,820 1,822

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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8. DIRECTORS’' AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
REMUNERATION (continued)

(a) Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive
directors during the year were as follows:

_
[V

EERBETBRAEME®)

(a) BIAFTES

ERENTBIEHTES2H0E
mF

2018 2017
SESH =+
HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Mr. Chau Chi Wai, Wilton BAERELE 120 120
Mr. Gao Guanjiang Sy Rt 120 120
Mr. Zeng Wen Tao (1) BB E(T) 120 16
Ms. Jing Zhang Brogle (2) SRIRH AL (2) - 106
360 362

(1) Appointed on 18 October 2017

(2)  Resigned on 18 October 2017
There were no other emoluments payable to the

independent non-executive directors during the
year (2017 Nil).

Annual Report 2018
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8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ 8. EERERSTHAEME#)
REMUNERATION (Continued)

(b) Executive directors, a non-executive director (b) BITEE > —RBIHTEERES
and the chief executive THAE

Salaries,

allowances Pension
and benefits scheme Total
in kind contributions remuneration

e 28 Eikd
e RENFZ TR “me
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHT FHRT FHRT
2018 —E-N\E
Executive directors: HTEE -
Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan Bzt - 540 - 540
Mr. Liu Lailin BRI E - 300 - 300
Mr. Zhou Xuzhou BB EE - 500 - 500

Non-executive director: HHTEE -

Mr. Mao Zhenhua ERELE 120 - - 120
120 1,340 - 1,460

2017 —FtF

Executive directors: HITEE :

Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan B3zt - 540 - 540

Mr. Liu Lailin SRERT A - 300 - 300

Mr. Zhou Xuzhou 53 b bt - 500 - 500

Non-executive director: FHTEE :

Mr. Mao Zhenhua ERERE 120 - - 120
120 1,340 - 1,460

There was no arrangement under which a FR - BEEESSSTHAS R

director or a chief executive waived or agreed to Eei[F B HRETANS 2 28 -

waive any remuneration during the year.
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S

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year
included two directors (2017: two directors), details
of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 above.
Details of the remuneration for the year of the
remaining three (2017: three) highest paid employees
who are neither a director nor chief executive of the
Company are as follows:

hERaFHES
ERNALRBHMALEEMBES
—E—LF MAEE) AHEMSH
BN EXHES - FREB=H(-F
—tF ZR)ERFMER(LFES
ABETRAR) ZBEFHEMT :

2018 2017
ZE-N\F e
HK$000 HK$'000

F#ET FET

Salaries, allowances and benefits e EMEEMEYFZE
in kind 5,591 4,912
Pension scheme contributions RIS IR 18 33
5,609 4,945

The number of non-director and non-chief executive
highest paid employees whose remuneration fell
within the following bands is as follows:

MEeERRNATHE 2= MESR (XL
FEZRERTBRAB)ABWT :

Number of employees

BEAR

Nil to HK$1,000,000 =% 1,000,000 BT — —

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 & L= 1,500,000 /7T 1 3

Over HK$1,500,000 838 1,500,000 7 7T 2 —
Annual Report 2018 ¥ 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

10. INCOME TAX 10. FRBHt
The Group calculates the income tax expense for the AEBFRBAAEBRKLHERAERZ
year using the tax rates prevailing in the jurisdictions RTMEAEEANRERE Y - 87
in which the Group operates. Hong Kong profits BRERGAFRARBBELE ZERT
tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2017: S AIE16.6% (ZF—+F : 16.6%) 2
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising MERELRERE PEHFEME HEE
in Hong Kong during the year. PRC profits tax has PP AR B K B 2 AE 2 JE B i 5 113 25 %
been provided at the rate of 25% (2017: 25%) on ZE—+F :25%) ZTRERMEHEME o
the estimated assessable profits arising in Mainland SBEMFSHE AT FARNRMNELEZ
China during the year. Australia profits tax has JE SR B 0% A% 30% 2 Fi R 1F B i o
been provided at the rate of 30% on the estimated
assessable profits arising in Australia during the year.
2018 2017
ZE-)\E ki
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Current — PRC ZANHf — A
Charge for the year FRAX 13,503 6,092
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBEEE (3,276) (2,344)
Current — Hong Kong RE — BE
Charge for the year FARZ — 838
Overprovision in prior years BEFEBEEE (698) —
Deferred tax (note 27) RIERIB (H17727) 15,530 19,231
Total tax charge for the year F TR 85 25,059 23,817

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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10. INCOME TAX (Continued)

10. FRi8%i(&)
BADTREAZDMEA R FE A

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to

profit before tax at the statutory rates for the

jurisdictions in which the Company and the majority

of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense

at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the

applicable rates (i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the

effective tax rates, are as follows:

R 2R TE R R AT E 2 BB Al A 28
BB ERERV R E 2 HIER
X2 HER URERRE(BLEERE)

HEERB R RN

2018 —E-)N\F
Mainland China Hong Kong Australia Total
N & A a5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE7 FEr FEr FET
Profit{loss) before tax ~ BBAIER]/(B8) 130,308 (18,149) (5,576) 106,583
Tax at the statutory tax ~ BEEREHEZHE
rate 32,577 25.0 (2,995) 16.5 (1,673) 30.0 27,909 26.2
Income not subject to tax ~ HARBZHA (2,019) (15)  (2002) 1.1 - - (4,021) (38)
Expenses not deductible A8 2BX
for tax 3 0.0 3,982 (22.0) - - 3,985 37
Profits and losses -HBEATRLER
attributable to an
associate (2,020) (1.6) - - - - (2,020) (1.9)
Tax losses not recognised KRR ZHEHR 241 0.2 1,562 (8.6) 1,673 30.0 3,476 3.2
Tax losses utilised from  EBRZBAEHENE
previous periods (253) (0.2) (7) 0.0 - - (260) (0.2)
Adjustments in respect of  EEBEHE 2B
current tax of previous  $i&
periods (3,276) (2.5) (698) 3.9 - - (3,974) (37)
Others -] - - (36) 0.2 - - (36) (0.0)
Tax charge at the Group's RAEEERBZHE
effective rate ZHERX 25,253 19.4 (194) 11 - - 25,059 235
Annual Report 2018 ¥ 2018
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31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

10. INCOME TAX (Continued) 10. FrBBic#)
2017 —E—+tF
Mainland China Hong Kong Australia Total
hEARE & 2 B
HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %  HK$'000 %
AT AT AT AT
Profit/loss) before tax REtgR/(68) 106,202 37 (2,998) 103,561
Taxat the statutory tax KA THEFEZHA
rate 26,550 25.0 59 16.5 (899) 30.0 25,110 24.8
Income not subject to tax ~ BARHZMA - - (2409 (6748) - - (2,409) 2.3)
Expenses not deductible  FAHIRZFX
for tax 61 0.1 1,022 286.3 — — 1,083 1.1
Tax losses not recognised KB FERKE 712 07 1,344 376.5 899 (30.0) 2,955 29
Tax losses utilised from ~ EBAZAEHREE
previous periods BB (2,349) (2.2) = = = = (2,349) (2.3)
Withholding tax Epif 819 08 — — — — 819 08
Adjustments in respect of AR 2B
current tax of previous fi|
periods (2,344) (22 - = = - (2,344) 23
Others if 248 0.2 104 29.1 - - 362 03
Tax charge at the Group's ~ RAEEERH X3 E
effective rate ZHERS 23,697 223 120 33.6 — - 23,817 23.0
11. DIVIDENDS 1. KRS
2018 2017
—E-NE S
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FET
2017 — HK 0.6 cents per ordinary Tt — EREBERKR0G6
share il — 21,677
The board did not recommend the payment of final EEe fEIRNEE—_Z—\F+=
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2018. A=+—HBULEFEZREPKE -
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE PARENT

The calculation of the basic earnings per share
amount is based on the profit for the year attributable
to ordinary equity holders of the parent, and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares of
3,742,332,000 (2017: 3,330,275,000) in issue during
the year.

The Group had no potentially dilutive ordinary shares

in issue during the year ended 31 December 2018.

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based
on:

12. BAREEERRFEARGE

gkl

BREABMNSCEDIREFATARE
BESEBEABRGRANRFRNC BT
3,742,332,000 R L@ ( =T — £ F :
3,330,275,000 &%) 2 INHEFHEETE -

REBE T \F+-_A=+—HILLF
CAKBYEEEHE DRITER

o

SR

BREABNIIRE NSRS

Earnings ER

Profit attributable to ordinary equity  FAUFTESRERZFR 2 & A
holders of the parent, used in the AEBEEERS A ARG

basic earnings per share calculation

80,537 80,066

Number of shares

KH8E

Shares i3

Weighted average number of ordinary shares BB SRERRFZ EFNE %17

in issue during the year used in the basic TR E T

earnings per share calculation

3,742,332,000  3,330,275,000
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. ¥ - BERRZRE

Furniture,
fixtures and Leasehold
equipment improvements Total
B £EB
R%tE REEE gt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET
31 December 2018 —E-NF+=A
Er=[E
At 1 January 2018: RZZE—N\F—H—H:
Cost AR 1,767 7,005 8,772
Accumulated depreciation and ZEHTERRE
impairment (906) (4,105) (5,011)
Net carrying amount REFE 861 2,900 3,761
At 1 January 2018, net of RZE—NF—H—
accumulated depreciation and B MBREFTHNER
impairment RE 861 2,900 3,761
Additions NE 76 - 76
Depreciation provided during the ERNITEEE (H76)
year (note 6) (301) (606) (907)
Exchange realignment BEE 5, S B (25) (138) (163)

At 31 December 2018, net of RZZE—N\F+=HA

accumulated depreciation and =+—H: kKt

impairment HERRE 611 2,156 2,767
At 31 December 2018: RZE—N\F+=A

=4=0B:
Cost DN 1,821 6,855 8,676
Accumulated depreciation and ZEITERRE
impairment (1,210) (4,699) (5,909)

Net carrying amount RmEFE 611 2,156 2,767
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 13. ¥1% - BERRE @)

(Continued)
Furniture,
fixtures and Leasehold
equipment  improvements Total
FAL - £E
K& HEEE BEt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
31 December 2017 —E—tH+=A
=+-—H
At 1 January 2017: RZE—+F—H—
H :
Cost A 1,061 4,136 5,197
Accumulated depreciation and ZEITERRE
impairment (703) (3,653) (4,356)
Net carrying amount RmEFE 358 483 841
At 1 January 2017, net of RZZE—+tF—A
accumulated depreciation and —H - MK A
impairment FERFEE 358 483 841
Additions NE 732 2,977 3,709
Depreciation provided during the ERHTEREE (H76)
year (note 6) (205) (467) (672)
Exchange realignment BEE 5 T (24) (93) (117)
At 31 December 2017, net of RZE—+F—H
accumulated depreciation and —A - MK R
impairment WEMRE 861 2,900 3,761
At 31 December 2017: RZZE—tF+=A
=f—H:
Cost PR 1,767 7,005 8,772
Accumulated depreciation and ZETERRE
impairment (906) (4,105) (5,011)
Net carrying amount REFE 861 2,900 3,761

Annual Report 2018 F3 2018 159



_
[V

160

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. REYZX

2018 2017
S — T tF
HK$000 HK$'000

FET FET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZERE 583,200 399,590
Additions NE — 67,720
Disposal HE (6,658) =
Net gain from a fair value adjustment (B FEUL 5 F 58 56,227 97,886
Classified as held for sale DERFEHEE (17,583) —
Exchange realignment PE 7 F (28,664) 18,004
Carrying amount at 31 December R+—A=+—HZE®EE 586,522 583,200

At 31 December 2018, the Group's investment
properties with a carrying value of HK$235,413,000
(2017: HK$214,061,000) were pledged to secure
general banking facilities granted to the Group (note
26).

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

R-ZT—N\EFE+-_F=+—8 K&EE
B8R ™ {& /4 235,413,000 (=T — &
F 1 214,061,000 70) 2 EWEBIE
T LERBETASEE 2 —RIETH
& (fizE26) o

Ehnfd REREXEEFR AR
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy

The following table illustrates the fair value

measurement hierarchy of the Group's investment

properties:

Recurring fair value

measurement for:

An investment
property in Hong

A TEART2ER
fEATEE -

REBZ —BRENE

14. REWE (#)
AFEER

TRINFAKREREME 2 A FEFE

B4R :

Fair value measurement as at

31 December 2018 using
R=B-NF+=ZA=1+—-H
ZAFEFERAUTEE

Quoted
prices in
active
markets
(Level 1)
TEIET 5
ZHE
(£14)
HK$'000
FET

Significant Significant

observable unobservable
inputs inputs

(Level 2) (Level 3)

EXTABE EATUEE
BARE BABE
(58 24%) (58 3 4%)
HK$000 HK$000

FET FET

EoE

HK$000
FET

Kong — 62,900 — 62,900
Mainland China AR B ARE 2 EYE

commercial

properties — — 143,613 143,613
Mainland China PR BIARRE 2B 5 [

hotel building [GEZUES

with commercial

properties — — 380,009 380,009

— 62,900 523,622 586,522
Annual Report 2018 ¥ 2018
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Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

14. BEWNE &)

DREERGE)

Fair value measurement as at

31 December 2017 using
RZB—+F+-_A=+—H
2 AFEHERANTEE

Quoted
prices in Significant Significant
active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
AR % BERAHE BEANAUER
(B AR AR et
(F1&) (F28) (E34)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Recurring fair value ~ BUATIHRBEETZER
measurement for: HATERE :
An investment REAZ —THREYZE
property in Hong
Kong — 53,600 — 53,600
Mainland China AR BARE 2 W E
commercial
properties — — 160,461 160,461
Mainland China A B ARE 2B EE R
hotel building [HES/ES
with commercial
properties — — 369,139 369,139
— 53,600 529,600 583,200

During the year, there were no transfers of fair value

measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no

transfers into or out of Level 3 (2017: Nil).

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 14. REWHE (&)
Fair value hierarchy (Continued) ATEERE)

Reconciliation of fair value measurements categorised
within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:

5

DEERAFEEREIRZAFEFE

A hotel
building with
commercial Commercial
properties properties
in Mainland  in Mainland
China China
AR E KR
ZEEERE R E K
BEME ZEEYE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Carrying amount at 1 January 2017 RZZE—t—A—BZEHE — 144,049
Addition NE — 2,182
Transferred from investment property EBRATERINENE
under construction 282,087 —
Net gain from a fair value adjustment REZAERAFERE 2K
recognised in profit or loss HEE 80,144 3,141
Exchange realignment PE H A 6,908 11,089
Carrying amount at 31 December 2017 R-ZB—+FE+=-A=+-HBEK
and 1 January 2018 - N\F-A—HAZEHE 369,139 160,461
Disposal HE — (6,658)
Net gain from a fair value adjustment PERAER A FERHZE 2 W
recognised in profit or loss Peck: 30,923 16,004
Classified as held for sale DERFEHEE — (17,583)
Exchange realignment i 3 5% (20,053) (8,611)
Carrying amount at 31 December R +ZA=+—BZRAEAE 380,009 143,613
Annual Report 2018 F3¥k 2018 163
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

An investment property in Hong Kong

The fair value of a property in an amount of
HK$62,900,000 (2017: HK$53,600,000) as of 31
December 2018 is a Level 2 recurring fair value
measurement. Its fair value as at 31 December 2018
and 2017 has been arrived at on the market value
basis carried out by Asia-Pacific Consulting and
Appraisal Limited (“APA"), an independent valuer
who holds a recognised and relevant professional
qualification and has recent experience in the location
and category of the investment property being
valued. The valuation of the investment property
as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 are determined
using the direct comparison approach assuming the
sale of the property in its existing status with the
benefit of vacant possession and by making reference
to comparable sales transactions as available in
the relevant market. There was no change to the
valuation technique during the year.

Commercial properties in Mainland China

The commercial properties located in Mainland China
were revalued on 31 December 2018 by APA, an
independent valuer who holds a recognised and
relevant professional qualification and has recent
experience in the location and category of the
investment properties being valued.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

14. BEWNE &)

REBZ -—ERENHE

RZZT—N\F+_A=+—8  zW#
2 A& 462,900,000 (=T —+
% : 53,600,000/ L) BE2MKEE
HAFEFE - ER=ZZT—N\FR=F
—tF+_A=+—BHZAFERRA
FEFBABRAATEXRD)FEFARD
MEEEXER ZBLGERM WS
Rz R A ERE Y ELE R 2 aH
BEEBR)EMEEEER - RZ2T—N\
FRZZF—tEFF+ZA=1+—80 $&E
MEZHEDNRBEELERE - BR
ECHEATRELE  UWK2EREH
MG EMBZAELREERSIME
E o FAGERMRESS -

iSEIE NG el SE LS

RZZE-—N\E+ZRA=+—8 uR+H
BAECARMEHEAFEERA R
HEEXERZBY(HERM - WEARN
I RS EREMRER O E
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 14. REWZE (%)

Commercial in Mainland China

(Continued)

properties

The fair values of these investment properties
are Level 3 recurring fair value measurements. A
reconciliation of the movements on these investment
properties has been provided above. Fair values of
these investment properties are determined using
the income approach — term and reversionary
approach, in which fair value is estimated by taking
into account the rental amount in existing agreements
of the properties and the reversionary potentials
of the tenancies. These investment properties are
leased to third parties under operating leases, further
summarised details of which are included in note
33(a) to the financial statements.

A hotel building with commercial properties in
Mainland China

The hotel located in Mainland China was acquired
from Hong Ling Investment Limited by the Group in
May 2017. The fair value of the investment property
amounting to HK$380,009,000 as of 31 December
2018 (2017: HK$369,139,000) was a Level 3 fair
value measurement, which has been arrived at on the
market value basis carried out by APA.

A reconciliation of the movements on this investment
property has been provided above. Fair value of the
investment property is determined using the income
approach — term and reversionary approach, in
which fair value is estimated by taking into account
the rental amount in the existing agreement of the
property and the reversionary potential of the tenancy.

Annual Report 2018

MBI REZEENE(E)

ZERENMEZATERBEIRET
NFHEFE -  ZEREVMEZEHHE
HN EX - ZEREMEZ AT EEREK
NE — FHREREEE  £EREZ
EMEZHEGHNIEZ2HERE R
MAZBEENLGTATE - LFERE
MEEKEHELZH THETE=5 -
BRE— T EFRRNI B WKW T
33(a) °

URFEREZEEERERXYE

KREBR-_ZT— & A A #Hong
Ling Investment Limited& B& fiz R
REAREZBE - R=ZE—N\F+=
A=+—HB ZBEWEZ2ATE
#$380,009,000% (= & — £ & :
369,139,000 7T) « A% IMATFEET
2 BEANERMEEEER -

REREVEZEDHERR LX - B
AME ATERRAE — FHRE
BAEE  ETEEERNEIRAL
WITEZ RS S BRENZEBENLE
SHATE -
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14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

A hotel building with commercial properties in

Mainland China (Continued)

With a fixed rental fee, the investment property is
leased to a third party under operating leases. Further
summarised details of which are included in note

33(a) to the financial statements.

Below is a summary of the valuation techniques used
and the key inputs to the valuation of investment
properties that are measured at Level 3:

Valuation
techniques

EEE M

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

14. REWE (#)
BRFEAAEZEEERARGEYE(E)

REMEBELLHERETHES HE
F—RE=ZF  c BRE—TWEFE
B B 75 3R 3R B 5 33(a) ©

AT RIEEIGRAEZREMELERN
R EEARERBABIRCHE ¢

Significant
unobservable inputs

FETTEERARE

Range or weighted average

BEWMEFS

2018 2017
—E-N\E —E—+F

Commercial properties

in Mainland China

iSSCTPN A =EZES

A hotel building
with commercial
properties in
Mainland China

R BIARE 2 B 5 R

[SERES

An investment property

held for sale

RIEHEZREMSE

Term and
reversionary
method

FHRERZE

Term and
reversionary
method

FHRBEA

Term and
reversionary
method

FHREHEL

Estimated rental value RMB31 to 88 RMB31 to 77
(per s.g.m. and per
month)

fbETfHEEE
(BEARERER)

Rent growth (p.a.) — =

HeER(FF)

Long term vacancy rate 1.6% 3.4%

REZEEX

Discount rate

Rk

Estimated rental value
(per s.gq.m. and per
month)

ARB31ESST ARENZE7IT

4.5%~5.0% 4.5%~5.0%

RMB47 to 209 RMB47 to 202

BETfHEEE
(BERAREAR)

Rent growth (p.a.)

AeER(8F)

Long term vacancy rate —

EHEEX

Discount rate

IR E

Estimated rental value
(per s.gq.m. and per
month)

bErEEEE
(BERARREA)

Rent growth (p.a.) — —

HeER(8F)

Long term vacancy rate — —

REEE X

Discount rate

T

ARB4TZE209t ARKE47E2027T

0%~3% —
0%~5%
4.0%~6.3% 4.0%~6.3%

RMB66 to 71 =

ARB66ZET1 T —

4.5%~5.0% =

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited e REREZSEERAA
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14.

142,

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

A hotel building with commercial properties in
Mainland China (Continued)

A significant increase/(decrease) in the estimated
rental value per month and rental growth rate in
isolation would result in a significant increase/
(decrease) in the fair values of the investment
properties. A significant increase/(decrease) in the

14. BEWNE &)

URPBEAREZEEERBEREMEE)

EBEFAGHHEEERESEREERA
IR, OB BEEREMERTFE
R,/ CRd) - EBRPEEXRR
WHRERREE MO ) B EHIREY
ERTFERERD,(GEM) o

long term vacancy rate and discount rate in isolation

would result in a significant decrease/(increase) in the

fair values of the investment properties.

GOODWILL 15. &
HK$'000
T/ET
As 1 January 2017: RZE—+F—H—H:
Cost B AR 82,790
Accumulated impairment ZEPRE —
Net carrying amount BREFE 82,790
Cost at 1 January 2017, net of RZFE—tF—H—HBZKA -
accumulated impairment bR REHRUE 82,790
Impairment during the year FNRE —
Cost and net carrying amount at RZE—+F+_A=+—HZ
31 December 2017 B B BRTENFHE 82,790
As 31 December 2017: RZE—+tF+HA=+—8:
Cost PR 82,790
Accumulated impairment ZEPRE —
Net carrying amount BREFE 82,790
Cost at 1 January 2018, net of RZE—NF—HA—HZKAK -
accumulated impairment Nk 250R1E 82,790
Impairment during the year (note 6) FWRE (M ZEE) (17,534)
Cost and net carrying amount at RZE—NF+_A=+—HZ
31 December 2018 A N BR A 65,256
At 31 December 2018 RZE—N\FE+ZHA=+—H
Cost PR 82,790
Accumulated impairment ZEPRE (17,534)
Net carrying amount BREFE 65,256

Annual Report 2018
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15. GOODWILL (continued)

Impairment testing of goodwill

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill as
at 31 December 2018 is all allocated to the cash-
generating unit (“CGU") within the business segment
of health care related business.

The recoverable amount of the CGU has been
determined from value-in-use calculation based
on cash flow projections from a formally approved
budget covering a five-year period. Cash flows
beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using an
estimated weighted average growth rate of 3% (2017:
3%). The key assumptions used in the value-in-use
calculation for 31 December 2018 and 31 December
2017 are as follows:

1:3,

Sales amount (% annual SHERE (% FIERR)
growth rate)

Gross margin (% of EFE(WE=Z %)
revenue)

Long term growth rate RHEE R X

Pre-tax discount rate B RTHTIR =

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

BHEE)
R 2R

BERARENS  R=—F—-\F+_-A
=t—B BEzEORERREEA
MEBEH DR ReELSEM([3R
SEEEM]) -

ReEEFSEL 2P REEEIZERER
EBE mERAEBEDBRELENES
TFEHBECREREBAFESL -
tEhFEE R RE A MGE N
EFHEERI% (ZF—LF : 3%)#
H-RZZ—NFF+ZA=+—HEK=
T+t A=+ —HZEREE
HFRAZEFEREZEET :

2018 2017
—E-N\EF —E—+F

3%-24% 9%-34%
60%-64% 60%-67 %
3% 3%
20.70% 18.93%

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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15. GOODWILL (Continued) 15. BE#E)

Impairment testing of goodwill (Continued)

The following describes each key assumption
on which management has based its cash flow
projections to undertake impairment testing of
goodwill:

Annual growth rate and long term growth rate

The budgeted sales annual growth rate is based
on the historical sales data and market outlook
perceived by management. The long term growth rate
to extrapolate the cash flows beyond the five-year
period is based on the estimated growth rate, taking
into account the market growth rate, past experience
and the long term growth target of the CGU.

Budgeted gross margins

The basis used to determine the value assigned to
the budgeted gross margins is the average gross
margins achieved in the year immediately before
the budget year, increased for expected efficiency
improvements, and expected market development.

Discount rates

The discount rates used are before tax and reflect
specific risks relating to the relevant units.

The values assigned to the key assumptions on
market development of the cash-generating unit and
discount rate are consistent with external information
sources.

Annual Report 2018
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16. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 16. HittB\EEE
Customer Computer
relationship system
EFBE EMES
HK$’000 HK$000
FAET FAET
31 December 2018 —E-N\E+ZA
=+-—A8
At 1 January 2018 R=ZT—-N\&—HA—H
Cost XA 1,108 807 1,915
Accumulated amortisation ESE: (351) (707) (1,058)
Net carrying amount HREFE 757 100 857
Cost at 1 January 2018, net of —N\&E—A—HZ
accumulated amortisation ﬁkﬁ(?ﬂﬁé%nﬂiﬁﬁ) 757 100 857
Additions NE — 35 35
Exchange realignment BEE 3¢, 32 - (4) (4)
Amortisation provided during the FRFEREsHR R 2 # 5
year (note 6) (ft:£6) (221) (35) (256)
At 31 December 2018 RZZE—N\F+=8
=+—H 536 96 632
At 31 December 2018: E’\\:+ NE+=H
=+-8:
Cost AR 1,108 842 1,950
Accumulated amortisation RETEE (572) (746) (1,318)
Net carrying amount REFE 536 96 632
31 December 2017 —E—tF+=A
=ch=iH]
At 1 January 2017 R-_Z—+tF—H—H
Cost AR 1,108 704 1,812
Accumulated amortisation RETEE (129) (704) (833)
Net carrying amount REFE 979 - 979
Cost at 1 January 2017, netof RZTE—+F—A—HZ
accumulated amortisation EXZJS(?W?;%#%%) 979 - 979
Additions NE - 103 103
Amortisation provided during the R R FHER & 2 i
year (note 6) (H:£6) (222) (3) (225)
At 31 December 2017 R_Z—+&F+—-H
:+ =] 757 100 857
At 31 December 2017: %::@;-ti‘l‘iﬂ
=+-g:
Cost XA 1,108 807 1,915
Accumulated amortisation ESE: (351) (707) (1,058)
Net carrying amount REFE 757 100 857
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17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 17. R—REBE QTR 2Z2RE
2018 2017
SE-N\F s
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TE7T
Share of net assets DI EEFE 82,683 —
Details of the Group’s associate as at 31 December AEBR_ZE—N\FF+_/A=+—HZ
2018 is as follows: i UNCIEES =S (N
Place of Percentage of Percentage of
incorporation/ ownership or ownership or
registration interest interest
Registered attributable attributable Principal
Name capital and business to the Group activities
REEEN
AR, e RS
=g AfRA BEERER EREIE FTEER
Yunnan Hansu Biotechnology RMB60,000,000 PRC/Mainland 20% Hemp processing
Co., Ltd. (“Yunnan Hansu") China
EREREYBRAERAT AR#¥60,000,0007T B, HEARE 20% AT
(IEmzx])
The Group's shareholdings in the associate are REBREE QR 2 REBARR R ZH
indirectly held by the subsidiary of the Company. BARIEERESE -
Annual Report 2018 ¥ 2018
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17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

(Continued)

17. R—EBEQT 2RE#E)

TRINTZBE AR 2HBER %5
for the associate adjusted for any differences in BHEMETREZEAMEERELH
accounting policies and reconciled to the carrying B WHIRA M BHRER 2 RAEHE -
amount in the consolidated financial statements:

The following table illustrates the financial information

2018
—E-N\F
HK$000
FET
Current assets MENEE 104,132
Non-current assets EMEBEE 446,872
Current liabilities mEBE (42,498)
Non-current liabilities EmEatE (95,092)
Net assets BEFE 413,414
Reconciliation to the Group's interest in the REEREE DR 2 SR ¢
associate:
Proportion of the Group’s ownership NEE 2 BRI 20%
Group's share of net assets of the associate REEDEHE AR EEFE 82,683
Carrying amount of the investment REREE 82,683
Revenue* U =5 * 123,773
Profit for the period* B A& A * 40,400
Other comprehensive income for the period HREM 2K (37,070)
Profit and total comprehensive income for the — F RN R 2 HEUk £
year 3,330

ended 31 December 2018.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

The revenue and net profit of the period from the
acquisition date of Hansu were HK$123,773,000 and
HK$40,400,000, respectively, for the nine months

* HE_ZT—-N\F+=ZA=+—HILA
MA BlBE=ZWEASR 58§
A 2= K 4 F 9 Bl & 123,773,000 74
7T % 40,400,000 7T ©
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31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

17. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE

(Continued)

Note:

On 16 March 2018, the Group acquired 20% equity interest
in Yunnan Hansu, a company established in the PRC at
a cash consideration of RMB60,000,000 (equivalent in

HK$74,525,000).

17. R—EBEQT 2RE#E)

Hiat -

R-ZBE—N\F=A+ B AEBKBEEH
BEZ0%BE EMEEZRPEKT
H4$ R EAARK60,0000005T(H &R

74,525,000 7T) °

The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of RKERH - EEE=AIHEFEERABEZ
Yunnan Hansu as at the date of acquisition were as follows: ANFEBELOT -
Fair value
recognised on
acquisition
R
ZA¥E
HK$'000
FET
Property, plant and equipment M - RE RZE 58,622
Other intangible assets HEhmpaE 441,516
Inventories & 14,900
Trade receivables, deposit and prepayment B S REWRIE ke kT HRIE 17,186
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBFSEEY 374
Other payables and accruals HinERRIERESER (12,150)
Deferred tax liabilities BEHIEAE (110,337)
Taxation payable FES TR (26)
Total identifiable net assets at fair value BRATENHNEEFERE 410,085
Proportion of the Group’s ownership NEE 2 FTARELL A 20%
Group's share of identifiable net assets of the  A&EEH(GHE A A R A #HIEE
associate FE 82,017
Bargain gain on acquisition (note 6) HEWE KR (ME6) 7,492
Satisfied by cash WEER 74,525

Annual Report 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

18. EQUITY INVESTMENTS DESIGNATED
AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER

 EERBELAVEFAREMEZE

58 2 RARE T Gt R

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/AVAIABLE- =
FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS
2018 2017
—E-N\F ety
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
HtaE FET FET
Equity investments BERERAFEFAEME
designated at fair value m s 2 AR E
through other other
comprehensive income
Unlisted equity investment, JELETIIRAIRE - HAFE
at fair value
Longevity wellness Longevity wellness
worldwide worldwide (i) 167 —
ZHERZHFERITRG RREEZHFNERITRG
BRAF] BERAF] (ii) 11,793 —
11,960 —
Available-for-sale investments A ffH &E#&&
Unlisted equity investment, 3EEMIRAIRE @ LKA
at cost (i) — 167
Unlisted equity investment, JELETIIRAIRE - HAFE
at fair value (ii) — 12,064
— 12,231

The above equity investments were irrecocably at fair
value through other comprehensive income as the
Group considers these investments to be strategic in
nature.

During the year, the gross gain in respect of the
Group’s equity investments recognised in other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$627,000
(2017: HK$1,037,000).

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

EREARED TR EE M IZ QP ER
AREENRS  ARAKERRZE
REBRIEIEE o

MNER - BEARR AN EM S IS’
R AR E U 25 5 627,00058 T (=
T —+4F :1,037,000/87T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M BHRRHE

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

18. EQUITY INVESTMENTS DESIGNATED
AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Continued)

Notes:

(i) This represented the cost of a 5% equity investment
in an unlisted company incorporated in Portugal, which
was principally engaged in the provision of various
wellness and anti-aging preventive diagnosis services.

(i) This represented the 10% equity investment in Z#&l
REBFNEETIRBAR2A R (Anhui Dong Zhi Yangzi
Village Bank Company Limited) (“Auhui Yangzi"),
which was an unlisted company incorporated in the
PRC, amounting to RMB10,359,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$11,793,000) (2017: HK$12,064,000).

19. INVENTORIES

18. EERRATVEFARMEE

Log

ZBRARE A HER

BE)

wiiz :

(i)

(ii)

WAKRER —HERS T EMKILZ
FELMARAS% BMAZKA » ZRAIE
EtERHSERERIRERENLD
B AR

HARENZHRESE T ERITR
MAEBRRARAZEE T 1) 210% K
KN ZARAEREEMKLZIEE
mAaE - AH AR 10,359,000 7T (4
BN 411,793,000 £ )(=ZF — &
4 1 12,064,000/87T) °

19. FE&

2018 2017
—E-)\F s
HK$’000 HK$°000

FEx FET
Construction materials EEM R 11,683 —
Health care consumables B S 290 471
Medicines ) 249 345
12,222 816
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20. TRADE RECEIVABLES 20. EZRKRTE

2018 2017
b SN T
HK$'000 HK$'000

FEx FET
Trade receivables 5 W FRIE 113,978 75,887
Impairment RE (266) (3,482)
113,712 72,405
The directors of the Company consider that the fair AAREZRBEHEWHIE . AFE
values of trade receivables are not materially different HEFEEETESEREZR  BEREEZS
from their carrying amounts because these amounts SRIAZ B BpHRPR B AT o

have short maturity periods at their inception.

The Company generally allows a credit period of 0 to KRR —RAEESEFKZTH0E180
180 days (2017: 0 to 180 days) to its trade customers. H(ZZE—+%:08180R )2z &
Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior H - mHiA S AR EEE TG -
management. The Group does not hold any collateral NEBWERHEZ FEMKIBEEGIES
or other credit enhancements over its trade receivable ERAEFRREMEERS - BHEK
balances. Trade receivables are non-interest-bearing. RIEAGRE °
An aging analysis of the Group's trade receivables AEFENREHARZEZAHRE IR
as at the end of the reporting period, based on the TEREREEET ZEREROMOT ¢
invoice date and net of impairment provisions, is as
follows:
2018 2017
—E-)N\F s
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET T/E87T
Within 3 months 3fEAR 67,315 55,867
Over 3 months but less than 6 HBE3EAELR6EA 44,134 16,471
months
Over 6 months 618 H A L 2,263 67

113,712 72,405
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e M BHRRHE

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The movements in provision for impairment of trade
receivables are as follows:

. BEZRWRIEE)

BHRWFIEREREBZBNT

2018 2017

TE-N\F ety

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FEIT

At beginning of year RER (3,482) —

Impairment losses recognised ERERBEEE(AZ5) (1,112) (3,482)
(note 5)

Amount written off as uncollectible  #fi$57~ 7] U [B] & %8 4,328 —

(266) (3,482)

Included in the above provision for impairment of
trade receivables is a provision for impaired trade
receivables of HK$266,000 (2017: HK$3,482,000).

Impairment under HKFRS 9 for the year ended 31
December 2018

An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting
date using a provision matrix to measure expected
credit losses. The provision rates are based on days
past due for groupings of various customer segments
with similar loss patterns. The calculation reflects
the probability-weighted outcome, the time value of
money and reasonable and supportable information
that is available at the reporting date about past
events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions. Generally, trade receivables are
written off if past due for more than one year and are
not subject to enforcement activity.

Annual Report 2018

FA LB B E W EOR R E R E AR E
Z 5 e Yk T8 7 #5 266,000 8 (= F
—+4F : 3,482,000/7T) °

BE_2-N\F+-RA=1+—-HLHFE
RESEMERELEAE K ZME

REHRE A RRBBEEEETRESD
o U EBRBEEER - BEXTDE
REFBBRUBIREANZEARF 2 &4
PEVBH B BEE - Rt ERRHFAEX
MEER  BERERNBREBHAE
MARBESE B AR RREHE
FEBRANEERASEER - —KRM
5 BoRMERINaBEE —FRE
ARXRNBHAMIT/EB AT IAME -
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20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 20. ESZEWFEIE®E)
Impairment under HKFRS 9 for the year ended 31 BE-_Z—-N\F+-HBA=+—HL#HF
December 2018 (Continued) ERBERBMEHREEAEIR ZHE
(%)
Set out below is the information about the credit risk TREFIAEEE AR BEEFTENE
exposure on the Group's trade receivables using a SEBESHEERRER

provision matrix:

As at 31 December 2018 R-ZE—N\E+=-HA=+—H

Past due

am

Less than 1to 3
Current 1 month months

0y SR-ER -E=f@A

Expected credit loss rate BHEEBEX 0.1% 0.15% 2% 3% 0.2%
Gross carrying amount EEBE(FETL)
(HK$'000) 92,824 15,187 2,939 3,028 113,978
Expected credit losses BHEEESR
(HK$ " 000) (F#1) 93 23 59 91 266
The ageing analysis of the trade receivables as at 2T +tHF+=-_A=+—8 " BE
31 December 2017 that were not individually nor E s & 5 Bl 55 39 5k 7 £ 1% 48 & E B
collectively considered to be impaired under HKAS 39 RERFIEZ B 5 EWIIERRE 5 M a0
is as follows: T
2017
—E—+tF
HK$'000
BT
Neither past due nor impaired A AR 580 2R N R (B 69,376
Less than 1 month past due A1 1E A R EA 1,041
1 to 2 months past due R 1 E21E A A EE] 880
2 to 3 months past due 72 ZE 31 A W A 1,108
More than 3 months past due 1833 3 1E A % & —
72,405

178 Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited EnEREREESEEERAF]
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20. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued) 20.

21.

Impairment under HKFRS 9 for the year ended 31
December 2018 (Continued)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to a large number of diversified customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired
related to a number of independent customers that
had a good track record with the Group. Based on
past experience, the directors of the Company were
of the opinion that no provision for impairment was
necessary in respect of these balances as there had
not been a significant change in credit quality and the
balances were still considered fully recoverable.

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 21.
RECEIVABLES

B EWFEIE#)

BE_F-N\E+-A=t+—-HL#%E
ERBEEBMBHRESENEIR ZRE
(%)
ERRERBRECBREFIERAEL T
CEFER  BKELETMBRFRIEAL
FOEK ©

B 8 HIE R IR B 2 8 WO TR B 8 i A
SEBAROFIBELEZ2BIYERPA
- REBELR  AAREFTRRE
TR FREBELRERE - REZE

Q= CE

BNRIE - HERHMBEKRK
|

2018 2017
ZE-N\F [l
HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET
Current assets: MBNVEEE -
Other tax recoverable E fth AT Ug B 718 10,899 14,317
Other receivables (note 35) E A R U GRIE (AT 22 35) 9,239 9,217
Prepayments TERTFRIB 1,998 418
Deposits (note 35) R (M1 35) 991 989
23,127 24,941

None of the above assets is either past due or
impaired. The financial assets included in the above
balances relate to receivables for which there was no
recent history of default.

Annual Report 2018
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

22. LAND HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT 22. FER L

2018 2017
= SN T tF
HK$000 HK$'000

FEx FET
At the beginning of the year FH4] 230,841 199,921
Capitalised expenditure BEARERAX — 11,669
Exchange realignment PE 7 F (21,967) 19,251
208,874 230,841
According to the accounting policy of the Group, BEAERZ@TEE  BERYWEW
properties under development are classified as DHEARHEE  REASE@YWELRRE
current assets as the construction period of the TER 2 THATEEAS A IE & & B A EA A
relevant property development projects is expected to TERK ©

be completed in the normal operating cycle.

The carrying amount of land held for development BEERETHWR _ZE—NF+ A
of approximately HK$208,874,000 (2017: =+—HZRMEE#208,874,000% T
HK$230,841,000) as at 31 December 2018 is —ZT—+%:230,841,00087T) &
expected not to be realised within the next twelve TEEHR B RERRERKR T @A AN
months from the end of the reporting period. T&E3 o

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited Ehnfd REREXEEFR AR
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23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND 23. BERAESEBYUREEKH

PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

Cash and cash equivalents and pledged bank

RITEK
RERASEEYARBEARTER

deposits

2018 2017
—E-)N\F s
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Cash and bank balances e RIRITHERR 167,999 58,358

Less: B
Pledged for bank loans BERITE R T AR (A7 26) (6,857) (7,506)

(note 26)

Cash and cash equivalents ReRBeEEY 161,142 50,852

Note:

At 31 December 2018, the cash and bank balances of the
Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB") amounted to
HK$61,459,000 (2017: HK$44,403,000). The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange
RMB for other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are made
for varying periods of between one day and three months
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the
Group, and earn interest at the respective short term time
deposit rates. The bank balances and pledged deposits are
deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of
default.

Annual Report 2018
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RZZBE-N\F+ZA=+—H ' KEENUA
RETAREDIEZRE RRITHERE
61,459,000 % jt( = & — + £ : 44,403,000
BIT) c AREELZERIBAEMER - A
i AR 4% P B A e 2 M BB MR ) IR AEBE ~ 6B
bERASEEEAE - ANRBEENCREL
EOMNERMERIEZRITEARE LMD EA
BINEHEE -

FRREIT 2R % B8 BB TR E MR
8 - BT RERZ RN F—RE=
BACRARE MR BERME)  BE
B MR AR 8 - BTSSR REE R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

24.

25.

TRADE PAYABLES 24, ENEZFE
An aging analysis of the trade payables as at the end RIEER - BB SRIBREZEH
of the reporting period, based on the invoice date, is ZHRER DT ¢
as follows:
2018 2017
- T
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within 3 month 3EAZA 3,342 1,093
3 to 6 months 3Z61EA 175 4
6 to 12 months 6Z=121@A 4 =
Over 1 year 1F A E — 22
3,621 1,119
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are JENESHIBENEE  B—RR90=E
normally settled on terms of 90 to 180 days. 180 H 2 BARR A& 1E ©
OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 25. HttENREBERESER
2018 2017
—E-N\F s
HK$000 HK$'000
FEx FETL
Contract liabilities BHEE 24,423 —
Other payables (note 35) H fth FE < FRIB (H777E 35) 9,443 6,698
Payroll payables ErtEH e 1,952 1,132
Accruals JEZTE H 872 2,250
Interest payables (note 35) FERFIE (H7735) 132 =
Deferred revenue TEIE U 2 - 13,286
Receipts in advance TEYFRIE — 1,180
36,822 24,546

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an

average term of three months.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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26. BANK BORROWINGS 26. RITER
2018 2017
—E-\f “EtF
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%)  Maturity HK$'000 rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
ERAZ ERAI=
(%) il FAT (%) g FET
Current L
Bank loans — secured RITER — BHEA
Nanyang Commercial Bank ~ EFREH1T Prime rate Prime rate
plus On plus On
2.875% demand 80,500 2.875% demand 50,000
REERE REEFE
M2.875% REX 80,500  /12.875% BREX 50,000
Bank of China HERIT Bank Bill Bank Bill
Swap Swap Bid
Bid Rate On Rate On
plus 2.85% demand 70,757  plus 2.85% demand 78,287
#17 EiGhi
ZEEH ZEEE
EARZ BARX
M2.85% RER 70,757 M2.85% REX 78,287
Wuhu Yangzi Rural ENGTENERRT
Commercial Bank 6.09% 2019/11/28 68,306 — — —
219,563 128,287
All bank borrowings as at 31 December 2018 and 31 FMERTERR=-ZZE-—NF+=A
December 2017 are interest-bearing and carried at =t+t—HBE=ZE—+tFt+=—A=+—H
amortised cost. The loan from Nanyang Commercial B R BWIREHK A E - REMET
Bank will mature in 2021, the loan from Bank of China EHERTZERBENR = —FEIH
will mature in 2019, and the loan from Wuhu Yangzi MREFBERITZEZTBER T —NF
Rural Commercial Bank will mature in 2019. Because EHAA R R BERB T ENEERITZ
of the on-demand clause and the maturity time, all BEFRRZE—NFEH - ARIREK
bank borrowings were presented as current liabilities. B FTARITERIIRARHEE -
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31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

26. BANK BORROWINGS (continued)

As at 31 December 2018, certain of the Group’s bank

loans were secured by:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The Group's investment property situated in
Hong Kong, which had an aggregate carrying
value at the end of the reporting period of
HK$62,900,000 (2017: HK$53,600,000);

The Group's investment properties situated in
Wuhu, China, which had an aggregate carrying
value at the end of the reporting period of
HK$143,613,000 (2017: HK$160,461,000);

The Group's investment properties situated
in Nanjing, China, which had an aggregated
carrying value at the end of the reporting period
of HK$28,900,000 (2017: Nil);

A pledged deposit of HK$6,857,000 (2017:
HK$7,506,000);

The Group’s land held for development
situated in Australia, which had an aggregate
carrying value at the end of the reporting
period of approximately HK$208,874,000 (2017:
HK$230,841,000).

In addition, bank loans from Wuhu Yangzi Rural

Commercial Bank were guaranteed by the related
parties of Nanjing Yuda Real Estate Co.Ltd. (FRF
EBE¥ABRAT)and Wuhu Yushang Real Estate Co.,
Ltd. (ZE#F H b E B R A al ), both of which were
controlled by Mr. Zhou Xuzhou .

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

26. RITER (&)

n=

T \F+-A=+—0 %%H

ZETRITEFIAT IR BERER

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

REBURBEBZEREWE
HRBEHR2EEDRLER
62,900,000/ L(= & — £ & :
53,600,00057T) ;

AEBURFEENAZEKREY
¥ HRBEMRCEEBER
143,613,000 (= F — £ & -
160,461,000 7T)

REBURFEBERZEEY
¥ HRBEMRCEREEER
28,900,000/ JL(=Z & — £ & :
')

2 K # 17 36,857,000/ 7T( = =
—+% : 7,5606,000/87T) :

REBMRMNFERR 2 T3
HRREPARZ2LEREBEARLY
208,874,000 T(=Z & — £ F :
230,841,000 7T) °

o - REEBZ FRNEERTZE
FHAERATEEXARA R RERT H
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27. DEFERRED TAX 27. EEBIE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets RER - BEHBEEBENEEZZHN
during the years are as follows: T s
Deferred tax liabilities EEBEERE
Fair value Fair value
Fair value  adjustments  adjustment
change of of equity on
investment  investments intangible ~ Withholding
properties at FVOCI assets tax
RATERA
Hu2EkE
RENFEz  ZRERE  EPEEZ
AVHEREY 2AVEWRE  ATERE R @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TET TEr T FET
At 1 January 2018 RZZE-\F-A-H 36,432 14 125 1,576 38,147
Deferred tax charged/ RERRBREFIR/
(credited) to profit or loss (Rt A) ZBRFE
during the year 15,546 - (37) - 15,509
Charged to other BEMEARGR
comprehensive income - (13) - - (13)
Exchange realignment T (2,304) (1) - (69) (2,374)
Deferred tax liability at RZE-N\E+ZA
31 December 2018 =t —-AZEERE
8 49,674 - 88 1,507 51,269
Deferred tax assets BEEBBREE
Impairment  Accelerated
of tax Accrued Taxable
assets  depreciation expenses loss Total
EERE NERERE B8R  ERHER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TEr TEr TEr FEr
At 1 January 2018 RZE-\$-A-H 575 162 - - 737
Deferred tax credited/ WERMBERFA/
(charged) to profit or loss (4nks) EEF R
during the year (506) (162) 191 456 (21)
Exchange realignment B 5 (2) - (4) (7) (13)

Deferred tax assets at 31 RZZ-\F+=A
December 2018 =t+—BZEEHE
EE 67 - 187 449 703
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27. DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

27. EERIE &)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R E B R R

31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

Deferred tax liabilities EEBIEEE
Fair value Fair value
Fair value change of adjustment
change of available- on
investment for-sale intangible ~ Withholding
properties  investments assets tax Total
Bk
REME:  HERA: W EFEEZ
AVERS  ATEED  ATESE B i3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT FAT TAT FAT AT
At 1 January 2017 R=ZE—+%-A—-H 12,833 2,344 180 675 16,032
Deferred tax charged/ RERRBRETIR/
(credited) to profit or loss (P A) ZERFE
during the year 21,806 (2,675) (55) 819 19,895
Charged to other B A2 EYENR
comprehensive income — 259 — — 259
Exchange realignment & 5 1,793 86 — 82 1,961
Deferred tax liability at 31 RZZ—tF+_A
December 2017 =T—-BZEERRE
8 36,432 14 125 1,576 38,147
Deferred tax assets EEBIEBESE
Accelerated
Impairment tax
of assets depreciation Total
BERE  MERPENE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FBT FBT
At 1 January 2017 RZZ—+%—H—H — 73 73
Deferred tax credited to profit or ~ RERFT ABR 2 EIEHE
loss during the year 575 89 664
Deferred tax assets at RZEB—+F+=A=+—H2
31 December 2017 ERRBEE 575 162 737

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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27. DEFERRED TAX (Continued) 27. EEBIE )

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong
of HK$8,596,000 (2017: HK$20,537,000) that are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the losses
arose. The Group has tax losses arising in Australia of
HK$5,576,000 (2017: HK$2,998,000) that are available
indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits
of the Company in which the losses arose. The Group
also has tax losses arising in Mainland China of
HK$1,431,000 (2017: HK$4,017,000) that will expire in
one to five years for offsetting against future taxable
profits.

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised
in respect of these losses as they have arisen in
subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some
time and it is not considered probable that taxable
profits will be available against which the tax losses
can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of the following items:

AREBEBEEELEZCHREER
8,596,000/ (= T — + &F:
20,537,0004 7T ) ] £E PR AR AR {E 4K SH &=
EBBARZRRERBIGEF - AEH
108N = & 2 T TE E518 5,576,000 78 7T
(ZZ—+4% : 2,998,000% T ) Al £ R
HRAEREEEEIB AR Z R RERT
Al e REBIERBERNEEE ZH
JH B 181,431,000 (=T — £ F ¢
4,017,000 7 7T ) # 5t K 85 2R 21 FE =R Bt
MR—ZERFRER

EXEHBEEL B XS ERERER
REARENEXRERFEREERZ
MBARPREL  BRA/AEAIEGH
PR SH IR B 18 2 FERR B A

W THIEB ERELERAEE -

2018 2017

ZE-N\F e

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FET

Tax losses THIBE 1 15,603 27,552

The above tax losses are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax
assets have not been recognised in respect of the
above items as it is not considered probable that
taxable profits will be available against which the
above items can be utilised.
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31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

27.

28.

DEFERRED TAX (Continued)

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a
10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared
to foreign investors from the foreign investment
enterprises established in Mainland China. The
requirement is effective from 1 January 2008 and
applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower
withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax
treaty between Mainland China and the jurisdiction of
the foreign investors. For the Group, the applicable
rate is 5%. The Group is therefore liable for
withholding taxes on dividends distributed by those
subsidiaries established in Mainland China in respect
of earnings generated from 1 January 2008.

There are no income tax consequences attaching
to the payment of dividends by the Company to its
shareholders.

SHARE CAPITAL

Shares

27.

28.

EERIE &)

RIBFBEDEMEHL - £ BEAEK
VZIMNELERIIBEREETIRZEE
BRIR10% FBIH - ZREB —FTN
F-A—BRBRER  BRAR_FTTLHF
TZA=+—BRZEM - i B
HINR R EEMEREZERRE RN
B R RARERRARE - HA
SEME  ERARERLS - AKEA
BEZE LI R B K BE AR 3L 2 7% 5 Y /BB 2 )
DIKEME _TEN\F-A-BEME
E R8Nz R EBANTBIN -

2 2% ] ) 5 R R S 18 7 25 £ 4
BRER -

Issued and fully paid: BEETRER
3,911,752,636 (2017: 3,599,752,636)

ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each

3,911,752,636 I (== —+
£F © 3,599,752,636 i) FH%

fig A
B4
2018 2017
—E—N\F s
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FET
39,118 35,998

E{E0.01 BT 2 &l
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31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

28. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued) 28. BA& (&)
Shares (Continued) 13 (&)
A summary of movements in the Company's share RARBRAEB 2 EEZWT -
capital is as follows:
Number of
shares Share
in issue capital
BRTRE
2B [N
HK$'000
FET
At 1 January 2017 RZE—+F—F—H 2,951,919,718 29,519
Issue of consideration shares (note (a)) BIIRERR (A (@) 644,298,761 6,444
Issue of scrip shares (note (b)) BITRERR (M b)) 3,634,157 35
At 31 December 2017 and 1 January 2018 WA -T—+F+-A=+—HK
“Z—\&—A—H 3,599,752,636 35,998
Issue of subscription shares (note (c)) BITRERD (M () 312,000,000 3,120
At 31 December 2018 RZE—N\F+=-_A=+—H 3,911,752,636 39,118

Notes:

Hat -

(a)

(b)

(c)

644,298,761 shares of the Company were issued
in May 2017 upon the completion of the acquisition
of Golden Image for the partial settlement of the
consideration of RMB250,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$282,087,000).

On 29 August 2017, the board of directors declared
an interim dividend of HK$0.006 per share. The
shareholders were provided with an option to receive
the interim dividend in the form of scrip dividend. On
31 October 2017, 3,534,157 shares were issued at
HK$0.361 per share in respect of the interim dividend.

In April, June and September 2018, the Company
completed the new shares allotment under
subscriptions in which 312,000,000 subscription
shares were issued with the par value of HK$0.01
each. The issue price of HK$0.35 per share has led
to the increase in share capital and share premium
of approximately HK$3,120,000 and HK$106,080,000
respectively.

Annual Report 2018

(a)

644,298,761 f& A2 Rl A% 17 B 7E ST A UK
BLHEN T —tFA AT MU
55 E R E AR 250,000,000 7T
(#8% 7 282,087,000/ L) °

R—ZTE—tFNA-_TILB BEE
Tk HA R B A% 0.006 4 TT o BRH
EEURARSFAKEAHERE -
R-FTE—+tF+A=+—H8' &2
AL HARR B R B A% 0.361 B L B 1T
3,534,157 fZR% {5 °

R-ZZT—NAFMA - - NARALA &
ANRITERIFTRMEE - RIBREEE
& 7 312,000,000 A% R B B% 19 12 & %
0.01 BILEBEET - §RE17E0.35
BB R A KRG E D BN
3,120,000 7% 7T & 106,080,000 7 7T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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31 December 2018 —ZE—\F+_-_A=+—H

29. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the

movements therein for the current and prior years are

presented in the consolidated statement of changes

in equity on pages 70 to 71 of the consolidated

financial statements.

(a)

(b)

Share premium

This represents the premium arising from the
issue of shares, net of placing expenses.

Contributed surplus

Pursuant to the corporate reorganisation of the
Group during the period from 2002 to 2003 (the
“Reorganisation”), the Company became the
holding company of the Group on 24 September
2003. The excess of the consolidated net
assets represented by the shares acquired
over the nominal value of the shares issued
by the Company in the exchange under the
Reorganisation was transferred to contributed
surplus.

In the annual general meeting held at 24
May 2017, shareholders duly passed a
special resolution to adopt a share premium
reduction. Accordingly, the share premium of
HK$408,621,000 was credited to the contributed
surplus. According to Bermuda law, the
Company can make a distribution out of the
contributed surplus, provided that the Company
is, or would after the payment be, able to pay its
liabilities as they become due or the realisable
value of the Company’'s assets exceeds its
liabilities.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

29. &

RN LB BB R
BH2IRNGARBREEI0E 8
ZEHABNBDE -

(a) MRMREE

HERETROMESL 2 E (H
BECERS) -

(b) MBARER

BEE-TT_FI=_TT=F2
AEECESA(EA] - AAR]
R_ZEZE=FALA-_t+HBERAER
SEZERAT - FIREERD AT
RFEEEFERBLARRIREE
HEBITUMER B BRI ZEEZ Z
8 ABEHARER -

R_ZE—tFRA-T+MBETZ
REFAE L REEXNEB
R RIR R 2R AR AR (0 i B HR ©
E it - & {018 408,621,000 7 T
EARZEHARR - RIBEBREEE
Z ARARTEHAABBREL D
K - WEARRBERIKN D IKIEBESH
SN BRI RN EEE
BRARREE A BEREMBEER
HHEAE -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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29. RESERVES (Continued)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

Statutory surplus reserve

In accordance with the relevant PRC rules
and regulations, subsidiaries of the Company
in Mainland China are required to appropriate
a certain percentage of its profits after tax to
the respective statutory reserve. Subject to
certain restrictions as set out in the relevant
PRC regulations, the statutory surplus reserve
may be used to make good previous losses, if
any, or to increase the paid-up capital of the
respective subsidiaries, and may be used for
capital expenditure on staff welfare facilities, as
appropriate.

Merger reserve

The merger reserve of the Group arose as
a result of the acquisitions of subsidiaries
under common control and represented the
difference between the consideration paid for
the acquisitions and the carrying amount of the
net assets of the subsidiaries at the date when
the Group and the acquired subsidiaries became
under common control.

Other reserve

This represents the present value of the
redemption price of the cash-settled written put
option to the consolidated finance statements.

Available-for-sale investment revaluation/Fair
value reserve

This represents equity investments designated
at fair value through other comprehensive
Income detailed in note 18.

Asset revaluation reserve

The balances as at 31 December 2018 and 2017
are related to the revaluation of owner-occupied
property recorded as investment property.
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(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

29. f#E#)

EERERRERE

REBEBRPEIERER  BRAR
AEFBRAEZHMBAREL —F
BALLOBREENIERSBREE
M - RIET BERAR R EMN —
LR - AT BRI BRAM
EENBER(ME) - SSEMHBEA
AEENBEREAR WA ARES
BAREHEAR X (RERBER
mE)

BHtRAE

AEE 2z A pHEBEERES T
BINBARIMEL  BIEWBEE
ZENREEZENBARNAS
[ X2 P U B B 1B 2 R 2 L R4
EAZEEFEREECERE -

Htf# s

R BEENGE BB RR AL
EERABB R EOERE
1B -

AHHEREEMR DN FERE

LEE M 18R 2 I E BRI A
BEFf AR EKE 2 BRAIRE -

BEEEMREE

R-E—N\EFER-_FT—+F+_-HA
=T BEBRERERRIREYE
LEFTERYEER -
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30. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED 30. RERERERMETE

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(a) Major non-cash transactions (a) EEHFBEERS
During the year 2018, the Group had no major RZZE—N\FRH - AEBWETE
non-cash transactions. During the year 2017, FEERH - MNZZE—+FER - K
the Group issued shares of 644,298,761 for £ BB 377644,298,761 I (D -
the partial settlement of the consideration for A ERKE—ERB AR 2R
acquiring a subsidiary. B o

(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing (b) FEREITBELEZEBED
activities

Amounts due

Pledged to related
bank deposit parties Bank loans
BER ENREEAL
SBITER MIE RITERK
HK$000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FHET FET
At 1 January 2018 RZZE—NFE—A
—H 7,506 43,092 128,287
Changes from financing BER&RELE
cash flows — (42,262) 98,806
Foreign exchange SN 2
movement (649) — (7,530)
At 31 December 2018 R-ZE—N\FE+=
A=+—8H 6,857 830 219,563
Amounts due
Pledged to related
bank deposit parties Bank loans
BEHEA  ENEEAL
RITIFR TRIE RITERK
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FBT FET TET
At 1 January 2017 R=—ZF—+tF—H
—H — 164 50,000
Changes from financing RI&ER L REE
cash flows 7,506 42,928 78,287
At 31 December 2017 WR-ZE—+F+=
RA=+—H 7,506 43,092 128,287
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31.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of 31 December 2018, the Group had an
outstanding lawsuit which was initiated by Feng Hong
Jiao (“Feng”) against, among others, La Clinique
de Paris (HK) Limited (“LCDPHK"),
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company.

an indirect non-

On 1 November 2016, a writ of summons was issued
by Feng Hong Jiao (“Feng”) against an indirect
subsidiary of the Company, La Cliniqgue De Paris
(Hong Kong) Limited (“LCDPHK"),
co-defendants, claiming that she has suffered from

and two other

personal injury, loss and damage which was allegedly
caused by the medical negligence and/or breach
of contract and/or misrepresentation on the part of
LCDPHK and the co-defendants, and that LCDPHK
and the co-defendants were vicariously liable in the
treatment and care given by its employees, servants,
agents and/or representatives to Feng (the “Action”).
In the Action, Feng claimed against LCDPHK and
the co-defendants for unliquidated damages which
amounted to approximately HK$2,316,666 plus
interests to be assessed. As at 29 March 2019,
the Action was at a preliminary stage of court
proceedings as Feng and LCDPHK have not yet filed
any evidence. The Company was in the process of
seeking legal advice from its legal adviser as to the
above matter. The directors are of the opinion that
as a result of the preliminary stage of the Action, it
is difficult to assess the probability that Feng may
recover any amount from the Company. In addition,
the directors represent that the proceeding was
incurred prior to the acquisition of La Clinique De
Paris International Limited (“LCDPI") by the Group,
and hence the losses of the claim would be borne by
former shareholders of LCDPI as prescribed by the
share purchase agreement. Taking into consideration
the above conditions, the directors are of the view
that there is no need to make a provision in respect
of the claim.

Save as disclosed above, the Group was not liable to

any material legal proceedings of which provision for
contingent liabilities was required.
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31.

HREE

RZZE—-NF+_A=+—H K&
BB —IEARBRFD - ZFFAHFeng
Hong Jiao ([Feng ) ¥ (KR BFE) KA
Al H#EIEEEK B AR La Clinique
de Paris (HK) Limited ([ LCDPHK])®
Bg o

R=—Z—"F+—H—H8 ' Feng Hong
Jiao ([Fengl) MZA R R 2 MEWE A
AalLa Clinique de Paris (Hong Kong)
Limited (TLCDPHK) & E fh W & 2k A
WEANELERAK  BEWREIER
& B LCDPHK & H R4 &5 A B8 & i 72 )
SREREH R RKERMFTIER 2
BAGE  BEXKIEE - i LCOPHK
HRABEAAREET TEAE - R
BE /SRR FengfEH 2 AE K&
BAREEREE(FRLD o RFAF -
Feng [A] LCDPHK B2 £ [A] # 45 A BB & K
REFTHRERE  ©HAR2,316,666
B TFHEZHE - RZE—NF
=ZAZ+1B - B#RFeng KLCDPHK
WHEAREMZE  FRENEER
P2 BE - RARIER EMEE
MAEZZEBEMSREEZER -EFFR
R BARHFLRERTLEE - BART
fliFeng M AR A RIE s (E A £ 58 2 AT B
Mo ki EERT EAKEKE L
Clinique de Paris International Limited
([LCDPIRIE HIRZEERF - B
BOBEREMAETEAREBES
B LCDPI Z AT IR R AHE - KEE Ll
M BEEZRE - BARERENREE -

B EXFIEES  NREBEBAEM
AELSRAERBZENELREFA
ERE-
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32. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 31 December 2018, certain assets of the Group
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to
the Group as follows:

32.

BHEE
R-B—\F+=-A=+—0 £&H
ZETEECERR  UERTIIAA
MBI 2 RITRA -

2018 2017

SE-N\F e

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FBT

Pledged bank deposits (note 23) BEBIRITER (A £23) 6,857 7,506
Land held for development (note 22) #{E3RE i (f1:£22) 208,874 230,841
Investment properties (note 14) B (K 14) 235,413 214,061
451,144 452,408

Details of the Group's bank borrowings which are
secured by the assets of the Group are included in
note 26 to the consolidated financial statements.

33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
(a) As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
14 to the consolidated financial statements)
under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from one to 11
years. The terms of the leases generally also
require the tenants to pay security deposits and
provide for periodic rent adjustments according
to the then prevailing market conditions.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

33.

BRAAKRBENARE 2 EEFEMZR
TERZFBARGEE M BRI E
26 °

REHERH
(a) fEBHEA
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 33. REMEEZH )

(Continued)
(a) As lessor (Continued) (a) EREBRAE)
At 31 December 2018, the Group had total RZE—N\F+=-_A=+—H8' ' =&
future minimum lease receivables under non- SEBREEAER 2 PO FRLE
cancellable operating leases with its tenants HEF AR 2 HERERYGIER
falling due as follows: RS R T 7B AR
2018 2017
ZE )N\ s
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Within one year —F RN 16,728 11,673
In the second to fifth years, inclusive S_ZRFRN - BEERE 57,627 61,993
A
After five years hFi& 83,451 80,796
157,806 154,462
(b) As lessee (b) {EHREHEA
The Group leases certain of its office properties AREFRBKEEHELTHEHAES
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for THMAEYE - MERERAZE
properties are negotiated for terms ranging from EZHEBNFE—Z=R%F -
one to five years.
At 31 December 2018, the Group had total RZE—N\F+—A=+—H K
future minimum lease payments under non- EERIBENARGREEHEREBE
cancellable operating leases falling due as ZIEEEFIEAZEEN T 5 EAR
follows: EIH] -
2018 2017
—E-\F ki
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FEIT
Within one year —FR 5,826 4,234
In the second to fifth years, inclusive FE_-_ZRHFR ' BFEEHE 3,101 7,019
i F

8,927 11,253
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

In addition to the transactions detailed

elsewhere in these financial statements, the

Group had the following transactions with

related parties during the year:

34. AL

(a) BBRFUBBRAZEAFLZIRS
S REBRFERRES T5IRIH
IR

Fellow subsidiaries: EESSIENGE
Sales commission income* $HE/SUA *
Rental income HE WA
Consultancy fee k=

Director of the Company: ARRIZESE

Anti-aging and health

Funding from related parties: REBE# AL Z2ES ¢
Funding from a director
Funding from fellow

management related

WA

income

subsidiaries

KE—REFZER
KERRMBARCES

hREREFEEEARM

2018 2017

ZE-N\F [l

Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Kz FET FET
(i) 30,372 9,471
(ii) 870 302
(iif) (768) =
(iv) 254 144
(v) — 1,000
(v) 140,321 34,114

(ii)

The Group provided real estate property
sale services to real estate development
companies owned and controlled by Mr.
Zhou Xuzhou, the controlling shareholder of
the Company. The service income is based
on the transaction value with commission
ratios of 1% to 2.5%.

The Company leased its real estate
property to Wuhu Yushang Real Estate Co.,
Ltd. and Yee Sheng Enterprise Co., Ltd. (F
WEEERAT), controlled by Mr. Zhou
Xuzhou, at the price similar to other third
parties.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

() ZAEERBHARBZZERK
RERME RS RIES 2
EHEZEEARREEHE
MEHEERS - IRFKATY
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(a)

(b)

In addition to the transactions detailed

elsewhere in these financial statements, the

Group had the following transactions with

related parties during the year: (Continued)

(ifi)

(iv)

The medical service was procured from
Clinigue Eden Suisse SA, owned and
controlled by Ms. Zhou Wen Chuan, the
Director of the Company, according to the
published prices and conditions to their
major customers.

The directors of the Company, Mr. Zhou
Xuzhou, Mr. Liu Lailin and Ms. Zhou Wen
Chuan received health check services from
LCDPI.

The borrowings from related parties
are non-interest-bearing without fixed
repayment terms.

A certain portion of these related party
transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

Other transactions with related parties:

The bank loans from Wuhu Yangzi Rural

Commercial Bank were guaranteed by Nanjing
Yuda Real Estate Co., Ltd. and Wuhu Yushang
Real Estate Co., Ltd., both of which were related
parties of the Group, as further detailed in note

26 to the financial statements.
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34. BBALRF (@)

(a) BRZFUBREAZEHFLAZIRS
S REBRFERNTER N5IRIE
IR (#&)

(i) BERBSDHIBEEAMER
REEXEREF 2R M S
ARAAEERE XN &Z+ %
A K # 4l 2 Cliniqgue Eden
Suisse SAEF °

(iv) RAABEZFMEMEL - B
b S R E SIS
LCDPI Z 2 FEiRE R -

v) BBMALZZEFRTHER
I % [E E KA -

*  BEMARSHNETHRLINE
B R B R 5 ok 4 4B R B X
S(E & R £ 8B & 14A

B)e

(b) EBBMATZHMRS :

KEERGTRNBERRITZIER
HEETERTEERERAALK
HHTRMERRABMEER - MW
RARERAREZRED - £—
SHBENP MR 26 ©
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)

(c)

(d)

Outstanding balances with related parties:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

The Group had an outstanding balance of
HK$830,000 (2017: HK$43,092,000) due
to fellow subsidiaries as at the end of the
reporting period. This balance is unsecured,
interest-free and has no fixed terms of
repayment.

The Group had an outstanding balance
due to a director of HK$1,000,000 as at 31
December 2017.

Details of the Group’'s trade balances
with the fellow subsidiaries and directors
as at the end of the reporting period
are disclosed in notes 20 and 25 to the
financial statements.

Compensation of key management personnel

of the Group:

34. BBALRF (@)

(c) EEEAMEALTZREBAER:

(i) MIWEHBKR AXEEEMNR
AMBRARIZKREEEHR B
830,000 L(=ZF — L :
43,092,000 % JT ) ° #% 4 &R
REER - A EENERE
EENE o

i) #E-_FT—-—tF+_-A
=t —H AEEEMN—
ZESEZAREBERHKR
1,000,000 % 7T °

(i) AEBER RS H AR E R KK
BRARIRESZE 5 EHF
15 P B 7% 3 3% Y 7520 & 25

(d) FAEEEIEEEASZME :

2018 2017

it BYIE- N — T

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Short term employee benefits EHEERET 3,797 3,430

Post-employment benefits BBk 4= 35 29
Total compensation paid to key MEZEBAELZN 2R

management personnel B & 3,832 3,459

Further details of directors’ and chief executives’

emoluments are included in note 8 to the

consolidated financial statements.
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 35. BERE D 2HKEITA
CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of REEEAR  KEANGEIT A ZERE
financial instruments as at the end of the reporting wmR

period are as follows:

2018 —E-N\E
Financial assets ERMEE

Financial Equity
assets at  investments
amortised designated
cost at FVOCI
EERR

mEE  AVESA

BAEe Htt2EAS
TMEE zZRFRE At
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET

Equity investments designated  35E BEAFEF ARMEE
at fair value through other Wit 2 BRAIEE (B2 18)
comprehensive income

(note 18) — 11,960 11,960
Trade receivables (note 20) B 5 MW R IE (172 20) 113,712 - 113,712
Financial assets included in STATENFUE « e REME

prepayments, deposits and WHIBE € BEBE(f21)

other receivables (note 21) 10,230 — 10,230
Pledged bank deposits (note 23) B HEMBITER(H:723) 6,857 - 6,857
Cash and cash equivalents ReRR&EEBM(H1723)

(note 23) 161,142 — 161,142

291,941 11,960 303,901
Financial liabilities SRMEE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
R
EzSEAE
HK$’000
FRET
Trade payables (note 24) FEE S5 I8 (i3 24) 3,521
Due to related parties (note 34) FERTRAEE A £ RRIB (K7t 34) 830
Financial liabilities included in other FTAHMENFIARESER 2

payables and accruals (note 25) BRIE B (A7 25) 9,575
Bank borrowings (note 26) IRITE R (H15E26) 219,563
Obligation arising from a put option to WP IR AR R 2 RA HiE T E £ 2

non-controlling shareholders E1T 150,328
Other non-current liabilities HEMIERBEE 5,692

389,509
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NE+ZA=+—H

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 35. RERB P 2HMBIR®)
CATEGORY (Continued)
2017 —EB—tF
Financial assets TREE
Available-
for-sale
Loans and financial
receivables assets Total
BN R AT E
FEWFRIE TRIEE HaEt
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FET FET
Available-for-sale AR ERE (A5 18)
investments (note 18) = 12,231 12,231
Trade receivables (note 20) & 5 EFK IE(/J’/]‘?EZO) 72,405 — 72,405
Financial assets included FTATENRIE - RERE
in prepayments, deposits il FE 43K IEZ@@FH&E
and other receivables (Krat21)
(note 21) 10,206 — 10,206
Pledged bank deposits BIRHIRITER(H2E23)
(note 23) 7,506 — 7,506
Cash and cash equivalents R4 RIBELEEY
(note 23) (Btst23) 50,852 — 50,852
140,969 12,231 153,200
Financial liabilities AR
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
REESHR AR
HEz2ERmAE
HK$'000
FET
Trade payables (note 24) FENE S 538 (5 24) 1,119
Due to related parties (note 34) FERTRAEE A £ RRIB (KTt 34) 43,092
Financial liabilities included in other STARAM A RIBRETERZ
payables and accruals (note 25) %Eﬂfﬁﬁ(ﬁﬁi}‘vﬂ 6,698
Bank borrowings (note 26) 1TER(HZ26) 128,287
Obligation arising from a put option to ijz#? ARARER 2 FROL HAREFTEE R 2
non-controlling shareholders HfE 143,854
Other non-current liabilities Hin3EmEh B’ 6,005
329,055
Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited e REREZSEERAA
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36. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE 36. SRTREZAFERAFERE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL 4
INSTRUMENTS
The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group's THAAREESTEZERAENAF
financial instruments, other than those with carrying B HEEREAEEATFESERAEZESR
amounts that reasonably approximate to fair values, T EBRAN :

are as follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values

R B A {E

2018 2017 2018 2017
S = RN —zf
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

FET FET FAET FET
Financial assets SRBE
Equity investments designated 8T ARATE AL
at fair value through other 2AREZBAERE
comprehensive income 11,960 — 11,960 —
Available-for-sale investments ~ A[EHERE - 12,231 - 12,231
11,960 12,231 11,960 12,231
Financial liabilities TRAR
Interest-bearing bank borrowings =t 2R1TEH 219,563 128,287 219,705 128,287
Obligation arising from a put & FIFERRRARER 2 20h
option to non-controlling BFEECRA
shareholders 150,328 143,854 150,328 143,854
Non-current liabilities FREBEE 5,692 6,005 5,692 6,005
375,583 278,146 375,725 278,146
Management has assessed that the fair values of EEECHHEeMASEEY B
cash and cash equivalents, bank pledged deposits, FIRITIFR - BEZEUGRIE - BHE S
trade receivables, trade payables, financial assets RIE - FTATENRIE - B REMEK
included in prepayments, deposits and other HIEZSREE st AEMBERNFIER
receivables, financial liabilities included in other BsrERzomAE  BIRNEES
payables and accruals, amounts due from/to related ZREZ AV ELEERERS B
parties approximate to their carrying amounts largely BRZET AREHRNEIHE -

due to the short term maturities of these instruments.
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36. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE

HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities
are included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between
willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were
used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of the interest-bearing bank
borrowings, obligation arising from a put option
to non-controlling shareholders and non-current
liabilities have been calculated by discounting the
expected future cash flows using rates currently
available for instruments with similar terms, credit
risk and remaining maturities. The Group’s own
non-performance risk for bank borrowings as at 31
December 2018 was assessed to be insignificant.

The fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale
equity investment has been estimated by using the
market approach, using ratio of price to book value
(“PB ratio”) of certain comparable companies in
the same industry, in arriving at an indicated value
of the unlisted equity interest. The valuation takes
account of a discount for lack of marketability on this
investment. The directors believe that the estimated
fair values resulting from the valuation technique,
which are recorded in the consolidated statement
of financial position, and the related changes in fair
values, which are recorded in other comprehensive
income, are reasonable, and that they were the most
appropriate values at the end of the reporting period.

For the fair value of the unlisted available-for-sale
equity investments, management has estimated
the potential effect of using reasonably possible
alternatives as inputs to the valuation model and
has quantified this as a reduction in fair value of
approximately HK$3,300,000 (2017: HK$2,281,000),
using less favourable assumptions, and an increase
in fair value of approximately HK$2,800,000 (2017:
HK$5,650,000), using more favourable assumptions.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

36.
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EMTAZAFERIFEE
CAC))

TREERABEZIAFERZIARA
RS 75 (MIFRAEHBFREE) AR
BTN ZARZDEEAR - HRHEERYF
BERERA TIDERRR

AERIRITER - BT IFERBRR ZBA
HEMEEZREERRBRECER
BERBRLUER - EERR NGB TRIHA
Z TEE R A 2 7 AL 3R FEHIR KR
ERENFEERAFE - R-2FE—N\F
T-A=1t—8 AEEXFZRTE
R EBHRBRB I E/TEK

AEMAIHEERAREZRFEE
FERERATSE  ERARTEETA
BB AA 2 EREEEL XK

B fAEE RRZERERZTSREME
ZHH - BEFMRE AEEEEEZMG
ARFEARESSFBIOLEK - A
MATEEHAREEMEAKE B
28 BEAMEHARZKEAREE-

HALEMAIEHERARE 2 AFER
= BEEECEMIERBAEATERA
REBHERAN ZB ARBE 2 BEEY
2. YEFARBRESZEEELR
NF{ER A4 3,300,0008 L (—F—+
£ :2,281,000%7T) + MAEERZA
=2 ARFEE ML 2,800,000 (=
ZT—+4 : 5,650,000/87T) °
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36. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE 36. eRMITAZATFERAFEE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL ),
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Below is a summary of significant unobservable TXBREESRTAMBZERTA
inputs to the valuation of financial instruments ERGABBERR _FT-N\FE_F
together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis as at —tFt-_A=+t—BZELBRED
31 December 2018 and 2017: AT
Significant
Valuation unobservable Sensitivity of fair value
technique input Range to the input
ERFUBER
RER % BARE & [E AT EHBABEZHRE
Unlisted equity Market PB ratio 2018: 1.17 1% (2017: 1%) increase (decrease)
investments approach (2017: 1.14) in PB ratio would result in

increase (decrease) in fair
value by HK$118,000
(2017: HK$121,000)

EEmRAKRE %A R ZE-N\F 117 THRELACRD) 1% (ZF—+5F:
(ZZ2—+F: 1%) BEH AT EEM
1.14) (OFi) 118,000 8L (ZF—+4 -
121,000 7T )
Discount for lack ~ 2018: 20% 1% (2017: 1%) increase (decrease)
of marketability (2017: 20%) in discount would result in

decrease (increase) in fair value
by HK$30,000 (2017: HK$30,000)
HRemERSEz —ZT—A\F:20% TELACED)1% (ZF—tF

EiiE) (CZ2—+fF: 1%) BEBAFER D (L)
20%) 30,000 #BT(=ZF—+4F : 30,000
BIL)
The discount for lack of marketability represents the RemEREME 2 IIRIEAREEEE M
amounts of premiums and discounts determined by ME2HEERBRIRETEREE 2k
the Group that market participants would take into BRITESE -

account when pricing the investments.
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36. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE 36. ERTREZAFERAFERE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL o)
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value hierarchy AFEER
The following tables illustrate the fair value THRERAEEEHTAZ AV ETE
measurement hierarchy of the Group's financial B4
instruments:
Assets measured at fair value: BRAFEGITEZEE -
As at 31 December 2018 RZE—N\FE+ZA=+—H

Fair value measurement using
RAZAVETERE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable  unobservable
markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
EXTEE  EATUEER
ERTZHE BAHE BAHE b
(E14) (E28) (E3R)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
77 787 787 787

Equity investments designated REBBRATEFAEME
at fair value through other Hlgs 2 A E

comprehensive income - - 11,960 11,960
As at 31 December 2017 R-F—tHF+=-A=+—H
Fair value measurement using
RRCATEGEDE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
EXUBE  EATAEER
EETSIE GAHE EYN¢ Eh
(1) (B28) (B3%)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET AT AT
Available-for-sale investments MEHERE — - 12,064 12,064
The movement in fair value measurements within RERN BREIMZAFEAEES
Level 3 during the year is set out in note 18 to the iR E RN BRERMTE18 - REBERZ
consolidated financial statements. The Group did not E-—N\FER_E—+tF+_HA=+—H
have any financial liabilities measured at fair value as WEEAZEAFEFEZCREAE -

at 31 December 2018 and 2017.
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36. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE 36. ERMITEC A AFERATEE
HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL e
INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued) ATEBR(E)
Liabilities for which fair values are disclosed: HWEAFEZEE
RN_ZE—N\E+=-_A=+—H

Fair value measurement using

As at 31 December 2018

FRZATEBAE

Quoted prices Significant Significant

in active observable  unobservable

markets inputs inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

EXTEE  EXTAEER
ERMERE BAHE BAHE o

(B14) (E28) (E384)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TE7r TEn TEr
Bank borrowings RN - 219,705 - 219,705
Other non-current liabilities EtERBAR - 5,692 - 5,692

Obligation arising from a put option % FJHRIRAR & 2 70 Hh 2

to non-controlling shareholders FEECERE - 150,328 - 150,328
- 375,725 - 375,725

As at 31 December 2017 R_E—+F+_-_HA=+—H

Fair value measurement using

RRZOTEERE

Quoted prices Significant Significant

in active observable unobservable

markets inputs inputs
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

ERABE BATHHR
EETARE BAHE BAHE @it

(F14) (B28) (E3W)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
Bank borrowings RITEH — 128,287 — 128,287
Other non-current liabilities AtiERBEE — 6,005 — 6,005

Obligation arising from a put option 1% F3FRIRAR R 2 Aok HiE
to non-controlling shareholders FEEZER = 143,854 = 143,854
— 278,146 — 278,146
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s major financial instruments include equity
investments designated at fair value through other
comprehensive income, trade and other receivables,
pledged bank deposits, bank balances and cash, trade
and other payables and bank borrowings. Details
of the financial instruments are disclosed in the
respective notes.

The risks associated with these financial instruments
include interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit
risk and liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate
these risks are set out below. The management of
the Group manages and monitors these exposures to
ensure that appropriate measures are implemented in
a timely and effective manner.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to variable-rate bank borrowings (note 24).
Management monitors the interest rate exposures
and will consider hedging significant interest rate
exposures should the need arise.

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk relating to pledged bank deposits and bank
balances carried at prevailing market rates. However,
such exposure is minimal to the Group as these bank
balances are all short-term in nature.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. EBEREERBER#Z)

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of the interest rate
as stipulated by the Hong Kong prime rate and Bank
Bill Swap Bid Rate arising from the Group’s HK$ and
AUD borrowings.

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for variable-
rate bank borrowings, which is prepared assuming
that the amount of liability outstanding at the end of
the reporting period was outstanding for the whole
year.

As of 31 December 2018, the Group had bank
borrowings amounting to HK$80,500,000 and
HK$70,757,000 respectively, which bear interest
at floating rates, exposing the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk. In 2018, it was estimated that
a general increase/decrease of 1% in interest
rates, with all other variables held constant, would
decrease/increase the Group's profit by approximately
HK$8,050,000 and HK$7,075,000, respectively.

Foreign currency risk

The Group mainly operates and invests in Hong Kong,
the PRC and Australia with most of the transactions
denominated and settled in HK$, RMB and AUD
respectively. No significant foreign currency risk has
been identified for the financial assets and liabilities
as major assets and liabilities were denominated in
the same currency as the functional currencies of the
group entities to which these transactions relate.
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
to a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial instrument
and cause a financial loss to the Group. The credit
risk mainly arises from granting credit to customers
in the ordinary course of operations and from its
investing activities.

The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by
rigorously selecting the counterparties. Credit risk
on cash and cash equivalents is mitigated as cash is
deposited in banks with high credit ratings. Credit risk
on receivables is minimised as the Group performs
ongoing evaluation on the financial condition of
its debtors and tightly monitors the aging of its
receivable balances. Follow-up action is taken in
case of overdue balances. In addition, management
reviews the recoverability of receivables individually
and collectively at each reporting date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts.

As disclosed in note 4 to the consolidated financial
statements, a significant portion of the Group’s sales
is made to several major customers. These customers
made continuous settlements with the Group, and
therefore, management believes that the credit risk
as at 31 December 2018 and 2017 on the amounts
due was minimal.

The credit policies have been consistently applied and

are considered to be effective in limiting the Group’s
exposure to credit risk to a desirable level.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. EBEREERBER#Z)

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity needs on a
consolidated basis by carefully monitoring scheduled
debt servicing payments for long term financial
liabilities as well as forecast cash inflows and
outflows due in day-to-day business.

Liquidity needs are monitored in various time bands,
on a day-to-day and week-to-week basis, as well
as on the basis of a rolling 30-day projection. Long
term liquidity needs for a 90-day and 180-day lookout
period are identified monthly. Net cash requirements
are compared to available borrowing facilities in order
to determine headroom or any shortfalls. This analysis
shows whether available borrowing facilities are
expected to be sufficient over the lookout period.

The Group maintains cash and short term bank
deposits to meet its liquidity requirements for 30-
day periods at a minimum. Funding for longer term
liquidity needs is additionally secured by an adequate
amount of committed credit facilities and the ability to
sell longer term financial assets. The liquidity policies
have been consistently applied by the Group and
are considered to have been effective in managing
liquidity risks.
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 37. BKRBREEEERBEK &)
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) RBESRAR(E)
Analysed below is the Group’s remaining contractual RTAMR/RAEER T \FE_F
undiscounted payments for its non-derivative financial _t%—'—:f] =t- EZ#@TEE@EQ
liabilities as at 31 December 2018 and 2017. When ERATESBBEZ FEBSORITESX

HE - EERARERFEREZA
B MeENRAKEANRZZRA
HiGt A - BRERBHEE - IS
DDA EERAEEANRZEEH
A o

the creditor has a choice of when the liability is
settled, the liability is included on the basis of the
earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. Where the settlement of the liability is in
instalments, each instalment is allocated to the
earliest period in which the Group is committed to

pay.
31 December 2018
ZB-\#t=h=+-H
3to
On  Lessthan less than 1t05 Over
demand 3 months 12 months years 5 years Total
REX  DSWR3IER 3ZE1288ARK 1255 SEHNE @t
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TE7 FEx A7 A7 A7 A7
Bank borrowings RITER 162,449 1,040 71518 - - 235,007
Trade payables ERE 5508 3,521 - - - - 3,521
Other payables and H AR 0B R JERT
accruals 5 9,575 - - - - 9,575
Amounts due to related JERTBER AT
parties 830 - - - - 830
Obligation arising from B EERBER 2
a put option to non- HEMESE 2RI
controlling shareholders - - - 160,000 - 160,000
176,375 1,040 71,518 160,000 - 408,933
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

37. IRBEEEERKE &)

Liquidity risk (Continued) REESRAR(E)
31 December 2017
B {F+ZR=1-H
3to
On  Less than less than Ttob Over
demand 3 months 12 months years 5 years Total
BER  HRIEA 3E128ARA 1555 BENE Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
AT AT AT AT AT AT
Bank borrowings RAER 131,956 = = = = 131,956
Trade payables ENE S0 1,119 = = = = 1,119
Other payables and HLA 500 e T
accruals &R 6,698 - - - - 6,698
Amounts due to related FERTBER AT
parties 43,042 — — — — 43,042
Obligation arising from BRI R 23808
a put option to non- HEmMEE B
controlling shareholders — — — 160,000 — 160,000
182,815 — — 160,000 — 342,815

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments in non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
differ to those estimates of interest rates determined
at the end of each reporting period.
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital are
to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern in order to provide returns for the
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and
to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the
cost of capital and to support the Group's stability
and growth.

The Group monitors its capital structure and make
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the
underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, issue new shares, raise
new debt financing or sell assets to reduce debts.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes during the current financial period and last
year. Management regards total equity as capital for
capital management purposes.

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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37.

38.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (Continued)

Capital management (Continued)

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by the equity attributable to
owners of the parent plus net debt. Net debt includes
bank borrowings, trade payables, other payables
and accruals, amounts due to related parties and an
obligation arising from a put option to non-controlling
shareholders, less cash and cash equivalents. The
gearing ratios as at the end of the reporting periods
were as follows:

7. HEBREERERBE &)

BEXEE(E)

AEEEREERBL XA RBHE
BABHEaMEERFB)ERHLE
e BEFEBERITER  BHES
PR EfsEARIANRERER - BN
BEALFERR FIFERBRER ZRE
HEMELZEERRERASEHE
W MEMRZEERBLLERMAT

2018 2017

A T tF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FEIT

Bank borrowings RITEXR 219,563 128,287

Trade payables FERE 55008 3,521 1,119

Other payables and accruals HEMERRIE R ERTE A 36,822 24,546

Amounts due to related parties FETREE A T3IE 830 43,092
Obligation arising from a put option X T IEIER AL IR 2 5200 ERRE AT EE

to non-controlling shareholders ECEE 150,328 143,854

Less: Cash and cash equivalents 0 RERBEEEY 161,142 50,852

Net debt BRI 249,922 290,046

Equity attributable to owners of the SR GIHEA AELRERS

parent 817,003 682,400

Capital and net debt A R (575 58 1,066,925 972,446

Gearing ratio BEBGBH = 23% 30%

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

On 3 February 2019, Shenzhen Meilleure, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into an acquisition agreement with Ms. Jiang, Mr. Li
and Shenzhen Wingor, pursuant to which Shenzhen
Meilleure agreed to acquire from Ms. Jiang and Mr.
Li the 45% equity interest at the total consideration
of RMB55,278,000. The transaction was completed
on 27 February 2019.
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RZEBE—NE-A=H " KRR ZHEE
2EHEBEMBARIFYIERBEZLL
THEARRINATR L EHZE - R
ERRABRBEL LI RETEEZ 45% %
7 BREARARB5,278,0007T ° %
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39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY

Information about the statement of financial position

39. R B2 M#MRREK

RBERR - BRAR A ZFBRREK

214

of the Company at the end of the reporting period is

as follows:

ZERIT

2018 2017
TE-N\F i
HK$’000 HK$'000
F#ET FET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FERMBE E
Investments in subsidiaries &R B A A 82,398 82,398
Total non-current assets IEREEERE 82,398 82,398
CURRENT ASSETS MENVE E
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U BT B R B FRIE 470,635 477,882
Prepayments, deposits and other TENFIA © e REMERGRIE
receivables 564 —
Tax prepaid AR 348 348
Cash and cash equivalents RERREEFEY 85,153 146
Total current assets MENE EAAE 556,700 478,376
CURRENT LIABILITIES MEAE
Other payables and accruals H A FERT R IE R EET B A 605 23,726
Total current liabilities mEAERE 605 23,726
NET CURRENT ASSETS mENEEFE 556,095 454,650
Net assets BEFE 638,493 537,048
EQUITY RS
Share capital A&z 39,118 35,998
Reserves i 599,375 501,050
Total equity R 638,493 537,048

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited
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39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 39. KATB 2R RTK2)
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Note: Biat -
A summary of the Company’s reserves is as follows: RAEREEEZNT ¢

Share Contributed ~ Accumulated

premium surplus Losses Total
ROBE BARH ZiEE ek
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FHET FET
Balance at 1 January 2017 RZT—+F-A—Bz&Hh 408,621 82,180 (183,711) 307,090
2017 interim dividend (note 11, 28) 2 ERBRE(HE11,28) 1,240 — (21,577) (20,337)
Loss for the year FRER — — (4,765) (4,765)
Issue of consideration shares BIRERDBERH 219,062 — — 219,062
Transfer from share premium to REERERARRNT 290))
contributed surplus (note 29(b)) (408,621) 408,621 — —
At 31 December 2017 R-_Z—+F+-A=+—-H 220,302 490,801 (210,053) 501,050
Loss for the year ERER - — (7,755) (7,755)
Issue of new shares under subscriptions BIFABETHIN (#:# 28(c))
(note 28(c)) 106,080 — — 106,080
At 31 December 2018 R=_F-\F+-A=+-H 326,382 490,801 (217,808) 599,375
40. APPROVAL OF THE CONSOLIDATED 40. #HLERE BB RK
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The consolidated financial statements were approved BEEenN - NF=A=-+AA#HE
and authorised for issue by the board of directors on MR A S HRE -

29 March 2019.
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

EFHBERE

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities
and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last
five financial years, as extracted from the published
audited financial statements and restated/reclassified as
appropriate, is set out below.

AEERNBERBAMREECRE  EER
BERFER S (RRE B TE 2 RELYB
WR)ZMEREBEEBERTEENEEH

DR AT o

Year Year
ended 31 ended 31 Year ended 31 December
March  December BET-B=1+—-HILEE
2015 2015 2016 2017
BE BE
“T-1F CZZ-1nf
=A +=A
=t—H =t+—-A
ILFE HEE  —E-RF —T-tF pEeigita
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’'000
FET FET FET FET FET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(#ZE7) (45 Z5) (#E7)
RESULTS £
Revenue s 9,336 57,003 66,658 68,705 230,542
Profit before tax Bt A R 2,668 19,075 49,888 103,561 106,583
Income tax expense FEiAY (769) (11,406) (14,672) (23,817) (25,059)
Profit for the year from ERNREFBELL 7 5F
continuing operations 1,899 7,669 35,216 79,744 81,524
Profit for the year FERHF| 1,899 7,669 35,216 79,744 81,524
Attributable to: JE{S :
Owners of the Parent Company 82AFEAA 1,897 7,671 34,380 80,066 80,537
Non-controlling interests ER i d 2 (2) 836 (322) 987
1,899 7,669 35,216 79,744 81,524
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BERARE
Total assets BELE 208,825 468,551 790,565 1,073,490 1,296,586
Total liabilities BEeE (111,670) (20,471) (225,506) (382,972) (470,325)
Non-controlling interests FEE R 6 8 (2,895) (4,059) (4,629)
Total equity Enes 97,161 448,088 562,164 686,459 821,632

Meilleure Health International Industry Group Limited

Ehnfd REREXEEFR AR
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